Public Document Pack

T™ILLINGDON

LONDON
Central & SOUth To Councillors on the Committee
P la NN1N g Councillor lan Edwards (Chairman)
. Councillor David Yarrow (Vice-Chairman)
CO mmi ttee Councillor Shehryar Ahmad-Wallana
Councillor Roy Chamdal
Date: TUESDAY, 21 MARCH 2017

Councillor Alan Chapman
Time: 7.00 PM Councillor Jazz Dhillon
Councillor Janet Duncan

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 - _ 4
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH Councillor Manjit Khatra
STREET, UXBRIDGE UBS8 Councillor Brian Stead
1UW

Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend
this meeting

Published: Monday, 13 March 2017

Contact: Luke Taylor
Tel: 01895 250693
Email: ltaylor3@hillingdon.gov.uk

This Agenda is available online at:
http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=123&Year=0

Putting our residents first

Lloyd White

Head of Democratic Services

London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW
www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Useful information for
residents and visitors

Watching & recording this meetin _

g g g Watch a [®)73d broadcast of this
You can watch the public (Part 1) part of this meeting meeting on the Council's YouTube
on the Council's YouTube channel, live or archived Channel: Hillingdon London
after the meeting. Residents and the media are also
welcome to attend in person, and if they wish, report Zhose fllttslrl\?ilng shguld bed aware tf;}t the

H H H H OunNCil WIll TitmM and recorad proceeaings

on the, pu.bllc part of the mee_tmg' Any mgllwdual or for both official record and resident digital
organisation may record or film proceedings as long engagement in democracy.
as it does not disrupt proceedings.

It is recommended to give advance notice of filming to ensure any particular requirements can be
met. The Council will provide seating areas for residents/public, high speed WiFi access to all
attending and an area for the media to report. The officer shown on the front of this agenda should
be contacted for further information and will be available to assist.

When present in the room, silent mode should be enabled for all mobile devices.

Travel and parking i ]

Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, with

0
the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a short wa \,)/>
away. Limited parking is available at the Civic 1 Unbridg

Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at the %&Ega ﬁ

Centre. For details on availability and how to book rube and b

. . . Paviligns ™
parking space, please contact Democratic Service shogging sagions <
Please enter from the Council’s main reception Centre / r—LJ Intu =

where you will be directed to the Committee Roon

Accessibility

For accessibility options regarding this agenda
please contact Democratic Services. For those
hard of hearing an Induction Loop System is
available for use.

Mizinning

car park

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarn
EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt.
Fire Marshal or Security Officer. In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued
via the tannoy, a Fire Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs,
should make their way to the signed refuge locations.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
SECURITY INCIDENT follow the instructions issued
via the tannoy, a Fire Marshall or a Security
Officer.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more people who live, work or study in the
borough, can speak at a Planning Committee in
support of or against an application. Petitions
must be submitted in writing to the Council in
advance of the meeting. Where there is a
petition opposing a planning application there is
also the right for the applicant or their agent to
address the meeting for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s), the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant
followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the

petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

Chairman's Announcements

1 Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting

2
3
4  Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent
5

To confirm that the items of business marked Part | will be considered in

Public and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

PART | - Members, Public and the Press

Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the

Chairman may vary this. The name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the
address of the premises or land concerned.

Applications with a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
6 | 1 Collingwood Road Brunel Change of use from single 7-22
dwelling house (Use Class C3) to
57541/APP/2016/2713 six-person House of Multiple 194 - 202
Occupancy (Use Class C4).
Recommendation: Approval
7 | 3 Field Way Uxbridge Part two-storey, part single-storey 23-34
South rear extension and first floor side
16250/APP/2016/4408 extension. 203 - 211
Recommendation: Approval
Applications without a Petition
Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
8 | Brunel University Brunel Single-storey rear extension, plant 35-46
enclosure, vehicle access gates,
532/APP/2016/4572 ramp and new fencing. 212 - 224

Recommendation: Approval




Brunel University

532/APP/2016/4568

Brunel

Removal of condition 1 (Retention
of Structures) of planning
permission ref:
532/APP/2013/1586 dated
10/10/2013 (Single storey
structure to accommodate three
test chambers and associated roof
plant for a temporary period of ten
years, following demolition of
existing building).

Recommendation: Approval

47 - 56

225 -233

10

140 Ryefield Avenue

29498/APP/2016/3975

Hillingdon
East

Change of use from retail (Use
Class A1) to a mixed use
comprising restaurants /hot food
takeaway (Use Class A3/A5)
involving installation of an extract
duct to the side.

Recommendation: Approval

57 - 68

234 - 239

11

Grange House, 9
Grange Road

1489/APP/2016/4156

Townfield

Change of use from dwellinghouse
(Use Class C3) to a 12-person
House of Multiple Occupation (Sui
Generis) with alterations to front
and internally.

Recommendation: Approval

69 - 80

240 - 245

12

6 Hamilton Road

5670/APP/2017/42

Uxbridge
South

Two-storey side extension, single-
storey front extension, single-
storey rear extension and
conversion of roof space to
habitable use to include a rear
dormer.

Recommendation: Refusal

81-90

246 - 253

13

48 Wallingford Road

71488/APP/2015/4721

Uxbridge
South

The erection of two detached units
(Use class B2-B8).

Recommendation: Approval

91-106

254 - 258




14 | Footpath opposite 35 | Yiewsley Installation of 12.5m high 107 - 116

Falling Lane telecommunications monopole and
associated works (Application for 259 - 268
72106/APP/2017/464 prior approval under Schedule 2,

Part 16 of the Town and Country
Planning (General Permitted
Development) (England) Order
2015)

Recommendation: Approval

15| Lesser Barn, Yiewsley Rebuilding of existing barn with 117 - 138
Hubbards Close internal and external alterations to
create two three-bedroom 269 - 294
5971/APP/2016/3922 dwellings with associated parking

and landscaping.

Recommendation: Approval

PART Il - MEMBERS ONLY

The reports listed below are not made public because they contain confidential or
exempt information under paragraph 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12 A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

16 ENFORCEMENT REPORT 139 - 146
17 ENFORCEMENT REPORT 147 - 154
18 ENFORCEMENT REPORT 155 - 162
19 ENFORCEMENT REPORT 163 - 174
20 ENFORCEMENT REPORT 175 -182
21 ENFORCEMENT REPORT 183 - 192

PART | - Plans for Central and South Planning Committee 193 - 294



Minutes

Agenda ltem 3

HILLINGDON

LONDON

CENTRAL & South Planning Committee

2 March 2017

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:

Councillors lan Edwards (Chairman), David Yarrow (Vice-Chairman), Shehryar Ahmad-
Wallana, Roy Chamdal, Alan Chapman, Jazz Dhillon, Janet Duncan, Manjit Khatra and
Brian Stead

LBH Officers Present:

James Rodger (Head of Planning and Enforcement), Meghji Hirani (Planning Contracts
& Planning Information), Syed Shah (Principal Highways Engineer), Jyoti Mehta
(Planning Lawyer) and Neil Fraser (Democratic Services Officer).

206. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)
None.

207. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING
(Agenda Item 2)
Councillor Dhillon declared a non-pecuniary interest in respect of Iltem 7 - Highways
Verge, Fronting 247 Station Road, in that he lived close to the application site.
Councillor Dhillon confirmed that he would leave the meeting when the item was
deliberated.

208. | TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (Agenda
Item 3)
RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meeting held on 8 February 2017 be agreed
as a correct record.

209. | MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT (Agenda ltem
4)
It was confirmed that whilst Item 7 - Highways Verge, Fronting 247 Station Road, was
not a late or urgent item, the report had not been available for publication with Agenda
A, and so had been published as supplementary Agenda B.

210. | TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART | WILL BE

CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART 2 WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda Item 5)

It was confirmed that agenda items 1-10 were marked as Part | and would be
considered in public. Agenda item 11 was marked as Part Il and so would be
considered in private.

Page 1




211.

212 HIGH STREET, HARLINGTON - 1373/APP/2016/4087 (Agenda Item 6)

Proposed change of use from retail (Use Class A1) to Thai Massage Clinic (Use
Class D1)

Officers introduced the report, confirming that the application site had been subject to
an enforcement investigation in regards to an n unauthorised change of use from a
retail unit (Use Class A1) to a hot food takeaway (Use Class A5). An enforcement
notice was served in July 2015 and required that the use of the site as an A5 Hot Food
takeaway to cease. This was appealed against, with the appeal subsequently
dismissed as the Inspector considered that it had not been demonstrated that the
change of use form A1 to A5 would not harm the vitality and viability of the Harlington
Core Shopping Area.

Officers confirmed that the loss of the retail unit would undermine the retail function of
the shopping area, contrary to Policy S9 of the Hillingdon Local Plan - Part two, Saved
Polices (November 2012) and it was therefore recommended that the application be
refused.

The officer's recommendation was moved, seconded, and when put to a vote,
unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED: That the application be refused.

212.

HIGHWAYS VERGE, FRONTING 247 STATION ROAD - 72544/APP/2017/295
(Agenda Item 7)

Installation of a 15m high streetworks style telecommunications monopole and
ancillary works (Application under Part 16 of Schedule 2 to the Town and
Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 2015 for determination
as to whether prior approval is required for siting and appearance)

Following his declaration of interest, Councillor Dhillon left the room before the item
was introduced.

Officers introduced the report, highlighting the addendum, and confirmed that the plan
attached to the report related to an incorrect site. A corrected site plan was included
within the presentation.

The Committee was informed that the proposal was for prior approval for the
installation of a telecommunication mast and cabinets, on a central reservation on
Station Road. Officers asserted that the installation would have a detrimental impact on
the character and appearance of the street scene and surrounding area, due to an
increase in clutter. In addition, the applicant had not fully investigated alternative sites
within the immediate and surrounding area. Officers highlighted that correspondence
received from the applicant had confirmed that representations had been made to the
owners of a nearby industrial estate, but that a reply had not been received. This did
not preclude the applicant from potentially using the site, and it was felt that more effort
should be made to this effect. For these reasons, it was recommended that the
application be refused.

The Chairman confirmed that a petition in objection to the application had been
received, but that the petitioner was not present. In addition, it was confirmed that
petitioner had not included his reasons for the objection within the petition.

Page 2




Members deliberated the matter, and sought clarity on a number of points. In response
to questions, officers confirmed that as the proposed site was not on Green Belt land or
in a Conservation Area, the likelihood of winning an appeal, should the application be
refused, was low. If an appeal was upheld, conditions could be requested to the
inspector to limit the number of cabinets associated with the mast.

Members were concerned that no information had been provided regarding areas of
coverage for existing masts, the potential for mast sharing, and the reason for why the
applicant felt the mast must be installed at the proposed location. Officers confirmed
that they were satisfied that there was no possibility of mast sharing, and that
information assessed by officers during the review of the application would have
included existing mast coverage. It was reiterated that the reasons for recommending
refusal were based on the detrimental impact the proposal would have on the street
scene and local area.

Members shared the officers' concerns that the installation of the mast and cabinets
would have a detrimental impact on the street scene due to clutter, and expressed
concerns that the mast would dominate the skyline. Additional concerns included the
potential precedent for additional technology and furniture to be installed at the site,
should this application be allowed, which would removed valuable amenity space for
residents. For these reasons, the recommendation was moved, seconded, and when
put to a vote, unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED: That the application be refused.

213.

2 HERCIES ROAD - 9771/APP/2016/3074 (Agenda Item 8)

Retention of the existing building as a 12 room bed and breakfast hostel (Sui
Generis), amendment to parking layout and provision of a new crossover

Officers introduced the report, confirming that the site had been in use as a hostel
since 2001. A site visit had confirmed that the premise was now in use as a hostel/bed
and breakfast, and the application sought the retention of the existing building as a bed
and breakfast. Officers highlighted a previous enforcement notice, details of which had
been forwarded to Members prior to the meeting. This notice was amended by the
Inspector to require that the 'premise be returned to its condition before the breach took
place'. However, due to the unique history of the site, it was unclear exactly what the
previous condition of the site was.

Upon review, officers felt that a bed and breakfast was a reasonable use of the site,
and that as the site was isolated, its use as a bed and breakfast did not have an impact
on the amenity of neighbouring residents. As such, it was recommended that the
application be approved, subject to conditions relating to the tidying up of the site and
its appearance.

Members discussed the application, and felt that as the site had been use as a
hostel/bed and breakfast for a number of years, it was satisfactory for it to remain as
so, and that improvements to the appearance of the site would be a good thing.
However, concerns were raised at the site's proximity to the M40 and the resultant
noise experienced by guests. It was therefore moved that application be approved,
subject to the Head of Planning agreeing an additional condition relating to
soundproofing at the site. This was seconded, and when put to a vote, unanimously
agreed.

Page 3




RESOLVED:

1. That the application be approved;

2. That the Head of Planning be delegated authority to agree an additional
condition regarding soundproofing at the site.

214.

2 CASTLE AVENUE - 33995/APP/2016/3713 (Agenda Item 9)

Conversion of single family dwellinghouse (Class C3) into a 7 bedroom House in
Multiple Occupation (Sui Generis)

Officers introduced the report, highlighting that the Highway Engineer had raised no
objections to the existing access, parking layout, and provision of cycle storage. As the
development would have minimal impact on the character and appearance of the area,
or the residential amenity of neighbouring properties, it was recommended that the
application be approved.

Members discussed the application, and were concerned that the plans showed
provision for a communal lounge that included a toilet. It was suggested that this room
would instead be used as an en-suite bedroom. Officers confirmed that there was a
requirement for a communal lounge within an HMO of this size, and that enforcement
action could be taken in the event that this room was not used for this purpose. In
addition, it was confirmed that rooms met the minimum size requirements, and that
conditions included a restriction on the number of occupants within the dwelling. On
this basis, the officer's recommendation was moved, seconded, and when put to a
vote, unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED: That the application be approved.

215.

10A HIGH STREET - 72203/APP/2016/3394 (Agenda ltem 10)

Change of use from retail (Use Class A1) and conversion to 2 x 2-bed self
contained flats (Use Class C3)

Officers introduced the report, confirming that although the application property was
located within a Secondary Shopping Area, it was considered to be in an isolated
location, not within a traditional parade of shops. As the proposal was considered to
comply with all policies including the requirement for parking and pedestrian safety, it
was recommended that the application be approved.

The officer's recommendation was moved, seconded, and when put to a vote,
unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED: That the application be approved.

216.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 11)
ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 13)
RESOLVED:

1. That the enforcement action as recommended in the officer’s report was

Page 4




agreed.

2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision and the reasons for it
outlined in this report into the public domain, solely for the purposes of
issuing the formal breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

This item is included in Part Il as it contains information which a) is likely to reveal the
identity of an individual and b) contains information which reveals that the authority
proposes to give, under an enactment, a notice under or by virtue of which
requirements are imposed on a person. The authority believes that the public interest in
withholding the Information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt
information under paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended).

The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 8.05 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Neil Fraser on 01895 250692. Circulation of these minutes
is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

The public part of this meeting was filmed live on the Council's YouTube

Channel to increase transparency in decision-making, however these minutes
remain the official and definitive record of proceedings.

Page 5




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 1 COLLINGWOOD ROAD HILLINGDON

Development: Change of use from single dwelling house (Use Class C3) to 6 person House
of Multiple Occupancy (Use Class C4)

LBH Ref Nos: 57541/APP/2016/2713

Drawing Nos: Site Plan
1638-ex-01
Appendix
Appendix 2¢
Appendix &
1638-pl-01 Rev. B Received 14-11-201¢€
1638-pl-02
Supporting Statement (Including Amendment]
Management Plan

Date Plans Received: 13/07/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 08/11/2016
Date Application Valid: 01/08/2016 10/03/2017
29/07/2016
13/07/2016

DEFERRED ON 18th January 2017 FOR SITE VISIT .

This application was deferred at the meeting of the 18th January for a site visit and for officers
to clarify the provision of amenity space.

1. SUMMARY

The application seeks planning permission for a change of use from from a single family
dwelling house to a house in multiple occupation (Use Class C4) to accommodate 6
persons. Subject to the imposition of conditions including limiting the occupancy to 6
persons, the development would not result in an unacceptable loss of residential amenity
to occupants of neighbouring dwellings. The proposal does not raise any highway safety
concerns. The development has been amended through discussion which has resulted in
increased lounge space, added further cooking and preparation facilities and identified
sufficient on-site car parking. As a result it would deliver a standard of accommodation
suitable for the purpose applied for. A site supervision condition is imposed to ensure the
proposed use does not have adverse impacts on the amenity of neighbours. It is therefore
recommended for approval.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subiject to the following:

1 HO1 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 7



2 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, number 1638-pl-01 Rev. B
Received 14-11-2016 and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the
development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

3 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Notwithstanding the submitted information, prior to first occupation a Site Supervision
Management Plan shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. Thereafter, the approved scheme shall be implemented prior to the use hereby
permitted being commenced, and maintained in full compliance with the approved
measures.

REASON: To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in
accordance with Policy OE1 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

4 MDR5 Multiple Occupation/Shared Facilities

The property shall only be used on the basis of multiple occupation with shared facilities
and by no more than 6 persons and shall not be used at any time as self-contained units.

REASON

In order to prevent the establishment of self-contained units in view of the limited provision
of car parking and to protect the amenity of the area in accordance with Policy H7 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

5 H7 Parking Arrangements (Residential)

The parking areas shown on the approved plans shall be provided before first occupation,
and shall be allocated for the sole use of the occupants prior to the occupation of the
development and thereafter be permanently retained and used for no other purpose.

REASON

To ensure that an appropriate level of car parking provision is provided on site in
accordance with Policy AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) and Chapter 6 of the London Plan (2016).

6 A20 Access to Buildings for People with Disabilities

Development shall not commence until details of access to building entrances (to include
ramped/level approaches, signposting, types and dimensions of door width and lobby
openings) to meet the needs of people with disabilities have been submitted to and
approved by the Local Planning Authority. The approved facilities should comply with BS
5810: 1979 (Design Note 18 in the case of educational buildings) and be provided prior to
the occupation of the development.

REASON

To ensure that people with disabilities have adequate access to the development in
accordance with Policy R16 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 8



7 H14 Cycle Storage - details to be submitted

No part of the development hereby permitted shall be commenced until details of covered
and secure cycle storage have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. Thereafter, the development shall not be occupied or brought into use
until the approved cycling facilities have been implemented in accordance with the
approved plan, with the facilities being permanently retained for use by cyclists.

REASON

To ensure the provision and retention of facilities for cyclists to the development and
hence the availability of sustainable forms of transport to the site in accordance with
Policy AM9 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
and Chapter 6 of the London Plan (2016).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
The London Plan - The Spatial Development Strategy for London consolidated with
alterations since 2011 (2016) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

H2 Restrictions on changes of use of residential properties

H3 Loss and replacement of residential accommodation

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 9



Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2016).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

4 147 Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

5 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction

other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 10



3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the East side of Collingwood Road at the junction with
Haig Road. It is occupied by a two-storey semi-detached dwelling attached to No. 74 Haig
Road.

The site is situated within the Developed Area as identified in the policies of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks planning permission for a change of use from a single dwelling
house (Use Class C3) to 6 person House of Multiple Occupancy. The submitted plans
propose the following:

Ground floor:

- 1 communal kitchen,

- 1 communal lounge - 10.1 m2

- 1 shared shower-room with WC,
- Bedroom 1 -11.4 m2

- Bedroom 2 - 10.1 m2

- Bedroom 3 - 9.7 m2

First floor

- 1 shared bathroom with WC
- Bedroom 1 - 9.8 m2

- Bedroom 2 - 8.4 m2

- Bedroom 3 - 6.8 m2

Total floorspace 110.1 m2
Outdoor amenity space - 93m2
Car parking - 3 on-site.

Bin store - for two bins on-site.
3.3 Relevant Planning History
19766/74/1396 111 Collingwood Road Hillingdon
Householder development - residential extension(P) (also relaxation).

Decision: 22-10-1974  Approved

57060/APP/2002/349 11 Collingwood Road Hillingdon

ERECTION OF A SINGLE STOREY REAR EXTENSION (APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATE
OF LAWFULNESS FOR A PROPOSED USE OR DFEVELOPMENT)

Decision: 16-07-2002 GPD

57541/PRC/2016/140 1 Collingwood Road Hillingdon
Change of use to a 6 bedroom HMO

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 11



Decision:

Comment on Relevant Planning History

The previous planning history related to a residential extension in connection with use as a
single-family dwelling. There is no directly relevant history.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

From March 2013 the Council introduced an Article 4 Direction which means that it is
necessary to obtain planning permission to convert a family dwelling (Use Class C3) to an
HMO between 3 and 6 unrelated people sharing throughout Brunel and Uxbridge South.

Applications for planning permission will only be permitted where they comply with Interim
Planning Policy HM1. This policy does not have development plan status, but is afforded
considerable weight as a material planning consideration in the determination of planning
applications. A key approach to determining planning applications is to maintain community
cohesion and help develop strong, supportive and durable communities.

There is evidence to demonstrate that there is a need to control the number of HMOs
across the two wards adjacent to Brunel University to ensure existing communities are not
adversely affected by a concentration of HMOs. The interim policy supports a threshold
approach and suggests that this should be 15% at neighbourhood level. It departs slightly
from the 'Houses in Multiple Occupation and other non-self contained housing'
Supplementary Planning Guidance (2004) (SPG) by noting that this considers
concentrations in a street length, but does not factor in levels beyond individual streets at a
neighbourhood level. Whilst it retains the 15% principle (5% in Conservation Areas) Policy
HM1 also includes the principle of 20% across a neighbourhood area.

In assessing planning applications for HMOs, the Council will seek to ensure that the
change of use will not be detrimental to the amenity of the area. Attention will be given to
whether the applicant can demonstrate that:

The dwelling is large enough to accommodate an increased number of residents;

There is sufficient space for potential additional cars to park;

There is sufficient space for appropriate provision of secure cycle parking;

- The condition of the property is of a high standard that contributes to the character of the
area and that the condition will be maintained following the change of use to an HMO;

- The increase in the number of residents will not have an adverse impact on noise levels
and the level of amenity neighbouring residents can reasonably expect to enjoy;

- There is sufficient space for storage provision for waste/recycling facilities in a suitably
enclosed area within the curtilage of the property; and

- The change of use and increase in the number of residents will not result in the loss of
front gardens to hard standing to parking or refuse areas which would have a detrimental
affect on the street scene.

In 2004 the Council adopted Supplementary Planning Guidance "Houses in Multiple
Occupation and other non-self contained housing" (SPG)

This SPG identifies a number of relevant Local Plan policies:

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 12



Policy H7 - recognises that conversions can provide a source of low cost accommodation
for those people for whom owner-accommodation or local authority housing is unlikely to
be an option;

Policies H2 and H3 seek to safeguard existing housing in the Borough. In this regard, the
Council does not consider the change of use to an HMO to represent a loss of residential
accommodation.

Paragraph 3.1 identifies that the greatest pressure is for use of semi-detached dwellings
as HMO's but recognising that they generally have a gross floor area of between 70 m2
and 100 m2 that this will limit the number of occupants and that their plots often provide
insufficient off-street parking and private amenity space.

Paragraph 3.9 states that the Council will require at least one ground floor habitable room
over 10 m2 other than a kitchen for communal living purposes.

Paragraph 4.7 states that the Council will require up to 1 off-street parking space for every
2 habitable rooms, excluding those used for communal living purposes.

Paragraph 4.10 states that applicants will be required to give details of the proposed
configuration of rooms.

Paragraph 4.11 states that applicants should consider the adequacy of existing sound
insulation, particularly where bedrooms adjoin potentially noisy rooms including living
rooms, bathrooms and WC's. Paragraph 4.12 states that at least two bathrooms are
required where there are six or more occupants.

Paragraph 4.16 states that the Council will look for a minimum 15 m2 private usable
amenity space per habitable room (excluding those used for communal living purposes).

Paragraph 6.13 states that the Council requires at least two domestic bins where the
conversion is to be used by more than six people.

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1

Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area
OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017

PART 1

- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 13



BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

H2 Restrictions on changes of use of residential properties

H3 Loss and replacement of residential accommodation

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees
Neighbours were notified on 03/08/2016 and a site notice was displayed on 16/08/2016.

Following a complaint that the notice appeared to have been removed, a second notice was
displayed on 08/09/2016 with a deadline for response of 29/09/2016.

At the end of the notification period there were three individual objections and a petition signed by 25
persons;

The objections raised in these are summarised as follows:

(1) There is a restrictive covenant which prevents businesses and anti social behaviour etc.
(2) It is understood that a planning permission would not override a covenant or rights to light but
believes that the Council should enforce.

(3) Loss of family sized dwelling.

(4) At least 4 and possibly 5 rooms are below standard.

(5) Not suitable for children or babies or wheelchair users.

(6) Kitchen has limited cooking facilities and part of it appears to be a corridor.

(7) Will harm the character of the area.

(8) Will generate noise.

(9) There is a fear of anti-social behaviour.

(10) There is insufficient car parking.

Following deferral of the application, a further petition in objection has been received with 20
signatories. the following grounds are cited, In addition to those outlined above:

11
12
13
14

Impact on the character of the estate, including loss of community spirit.
Will add to on-street parking stress.

Will add to problems ongoing with the drainage system.

Is the applicant a fit and proper person to run such an establishment?

~— — — ~—

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 14



Issues relating to covenants, drainage and test of fit and proper person are not a material planning
considerations. The other issues are discussed within the report.

Internal Consultees
HMO Housing Officer: No objection.

Environmental Protection Unit: No objection subject to a suitable level of facilities and amenities
being achieved.

Access Officer: No objections.

Highways and Traffic: There are no on-street parking restrictions in place in the vicinity of the site.
There is very little parking stress in the area of the site as the majority of local properties have off-
street parking. The site has a PTAL value of 2 (poor) so there will be a reliance on private cars for
trip making. The proposal is to change the use of the existing property from residential to a 6
bedroom HMO. Council's parking standard for an HMO is 1 car parking space per 2 habitable rooms
and that is what is provided with this application which is acceptable. The applicant has offered the
existing sheds for cycle parking which is acceptable. The existing refuse/recycling facilities will be
continued in this instance. On the basis of the above comments no significant concerns over this
application.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Paragraph 2.8 of the SPG HMO 2004 advises that policies H2 and H3 seek to safeguard
existing housing in the borough. In this respect, it should be noted that the Council does not
consider the change of use to a HMO to represent a loss of residential accommodation
and as such the proposal would not be in conflict with the above mentioned policies. Hence
the principle of the change of use to a House in Multiple Occupancy is considered
acceptable, subject to the proposal meeting all other policy requirements and adopted
guidelines.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
requires all new development to maintain the quality of the built environment including
providing high quality urban design. Furthermore policies BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) resist any development
which would fail to harmonise with the existing street scene or would fail to safeguard the
design of existing and adjoining sites.

The proposal does not involve any external alterations to the building and, in this regard,
there should not be any obvious visual change as a result of the development.

However, Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies

(November 2012) states permission will not normally be granted for uses and structures
which are, or are likely to become, detrimental to the character or amenities of surrounding

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



properties or the area generally due to their siting or appearance, the storage or display of
items, traffic generation and congestion, and noise and vibration emissions. In accordance
with this policy and as the proposal is for the conversion from a single dwelling to a HMO, it
would be considered prudent to impose a condition which requires details of management
and maintenance for the up keep of the house and garden. Although properties used by
single families are equally capable of becoming run down, many landlords do not live on-
site and so physical problems with converted properties can go undetected for some time
without proper management supervision. The ftransient nature of many converted
properties, because of the relatively short duration of tenancies, also increases the need
for the effective management and maintenance of properties. Regardless of the interior
condition of a property, outwardly visible signs of poor management and maintenance
(such as unkempt gardens) tend to have a detrimental effect on the overall street scene
and level of residential amenity.

Effective management control, whether it be carried out by housing associations,
managing agents or applicants themselves, is crucial to maintaining a satisfactory
environment for tenants and for achieving a good tenant/neighbour relationship. Details of
management and maintenance will therefore be applied through a planning condition and
will be expected to include arrangements for:

- Keeping front and rear gardens free of refuse and unsightly household items;

- Mowing of grassed areas;

- Repairing of broken fencing, gates and other enclosures;

- Repairing of damaged or broken external facades of building(s).

Subject to a management and supervision condition, the proposal is considered
acceptable in accordance with Policies BE13, BE15, BE19 and OE1 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.08 Impact on neighbours

In assessing applications for HMOs, the Council will seek to ensure that the change of use
will not be detrimental to the residential amenity of the area, including whether the dwelling
is large enough and that any increase in the number of residents will not have an adverse
impact on noise levels and the level of amenity neighbouring residents can reasonably be
expected to enjoy. Under Policy OE1, uses which are likely to become detrimental to the
amenities of the surrounding properties or area generally because of noise are not
permitted and uses which have the potential to cause noise nuisance will need to be
mitigated (Policy OE3).

Policy OE1 states permission will not normally be granted for uses and structures which
are, or are likely to become, detrimental to the character or amenities of surrounding
properties or the area generally due to their siting or appearance, the storage or display of
items, traffic generation and congestion, and noise and vibration emissions.

The application property is attached to No. 74 Haig Road. The relationship between
respective rooms is a critical consideration. In this regard, at ground floor level, there is no
significant alteration of the internal layout beyond changing three of the ground floor rooms
to bedrooms. None of these share a party wall with No. 74 Haig Road. The kitchen and
entrance hallway do share a party wall. However, this is not a change from the existing
layout and, from the last known planning history for No. 74 Haig Road it would appear that
the kitchen would share a party wall with that property's kitchen. At first floor, there are
three bedrooms. This is unchanged from the current layout and no adverse planning
issues are raised.

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



The SPG interim policy supports a threshold approach to provision of HMO's within Brunel
and Uxbridge South Wards. There is an existing unauthorised HMO at No. 14 Collingwood
Road (which is subject of a separate planning application) and a licenced HMO at No. 87
Collingwood Road. There is a concurrent undetermined application at No. 85 Haig Road.
No other HMO's are known to be in the area and, on this basis, it is concluded that the
proposal will not breach the threshold for this form of development.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The guidance contained within the Council's SPG on Houses in Multiple Occupation
advises that the occupancy levels for semi-detached houses should be a maximum of 10
and will be required to provide a ground floor habitable room over 10m2, other than a
kitchen for communal living purposes.

All bedrooms are considered to be of an acceptable size and layout and the future
occupants of the property would enjoy a satisfactory level of residential amenity in
accordance with the requirements of the Supplementary Planning Guidance Houses in
Multiple Occupation and other non-self contained housing (2004).

The Council's SPG on HMOs require the provision of 15 square metres of external amenity
space for each habitable room (excluding those used for communal living purposes).
Therefore, the proposed development would be required to provide 90 square metres of
external amenity space. A total of 92 square metres (excluding the space occupied by the
rear outbuilding) is provided and this would therefore comply with Policy BE23 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012). Furthermore, it
should be noted that the application site is located virtually next door to public open space.

All of the bedrooms exceed 6.5 square metres and therefore exceed the space standard
for this form of accommodation as set out in the SPG. The communal lounge, as
submitted, was below standard. It forms a generally open plan area with the kitchen and
the amended drawing shows that the communal lounge area (excluding the kitchen) is
now, at 10.1 square metres, compliant with the SPG. All of the bedrooms have a
reasonable level of outlook. One bedroom does have a view directly onto a car park space
but also benefits from a second window overlooking the rear amenity space. None of the
windows are overlooked from outside the site. One objection refers to unsuitability for
children and people with disabilities. The applicant has confirmed that children would not
normally be accommodated. However, when this does occur the parent and child will
share two-bedrooms, which will mean that there will never be more than 6 occupants.
Similarly, three bedrooms will be available on the ground floor which could accommodate a
person with reduced physical mobility.

Overall, it is concluded that the accommodation offers an acceptable level of living
conditions for future occupiers.
7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policy AM7 of the Local Plan considers the traffic generated by proposals but states that
permission will not be granted where the free flow of traffic or conditions of general highway
or pedestrian safety are likely to be prejudiced. Paragraph 4.7 within the SPG 'Houses in
Multiple Occupation' states that the Council will require the provision of up to 1 off-street
parking space for every 2 habitable rooms, excluding those used for communal living
purposes. The submitted plan shows the provision of 3 parking spaces within the frontage
which would meet this requirement. The submitted plans also confirm the provision of 7
secure cycle spaces which will be conditioned accordingly. The proposal is therefore
considered acceptable in accordance with Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



7.11

7.12

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

Urban design, access and security

The issues are addressed in the sections above.
Disabled access

No issues raised.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable to this application.
Sustainable waste management

The proposal includes the provision of two 240L wheelie bins with permanent enclosure,
located to the front/side of the property.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

The issues are addressed in the sections above.
Comments on Public Consultations

The issues raised by neighbours and through the petition are generally discussed
throughout the report. Neighbours have raised the issue of a restrictive covenant and rights
to light. The covenant referred to concerns issues of noise and disturbance and running a
business. It is uncertain why the issue of rights to light has been raised since no external
changes are proposed. As a general principle a planning permission cannot override a
covenant or a right to light. Similarly, the existence of a covenant or a right of light cannot
be taken into account in determination of a planning application. The applicant's attention
has been drawn to the issue.

In response to concerns regarding anti-social behaviour, the applicant has produced a
statement setting out more details of the management of the proposal. The applicant
explains that she has been managing two HMO properties since 2001. During these 16
years she states that she has gained a huge amount of experience both in running and
managing the HMO properties effectively. She actively engages with tenants, neighbours
and local communities alike to ensure that the services she provides are in harmony with
all concerned.

She continues that in the application property she intends to house mature and well-
behaved people. She often works with the NHS and have been suppliers of temporary
accommodation to Hillingdon council for the past 16 years. In the last 3 years, she has
been a provider of 'bed and breakfast' services to the NHS, which represent 95% of the
tenants. Historically, she has only ever taken on people who are over 20 years of age and
those who do not have any history of violence. These people are classified as being
'vulnerable' (usually victims of crime i.e. domestic violence) and/or have some kind of
illness. They are usually unable to return to their previous accommodation for various
reasons. They are assessed regularly by the NHS's relevant medical team. She states that
she has never experienced any serious problems with this group and have not
encountered any bad or any anti-social behaviour either.

Planning obligations

Not applicable to this application.

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
7.22 Other Issues

No other issues raised.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The application seeks planning permission for a change of use from a dwelling house (Use
Class C4) to a 6 person house in multiple occupation (Sui Generis).

The proposal does not include any significant external alterations. The proposal meets the
standards for such use set out in the adopted SPG and off-street parking is provided to the
appropriate standard.

The proposal is not considered to have a greater impact upon the adjoining neighbours
than the existing use and the application is considered acceptable.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

Supplementary Planning Guidance Houses in Multiple Occupation and other non-self
contained housing (2004)

Contact Officer: Cris Lancaster Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



Connay

> *r::::::::::::Hilljﬂéao [
Heath

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee

Site Address:

1 Collingwood Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
57541/APP/2016/2713 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
March 2017

Central & Sopffe 21

HILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 3 FIELD WAY COWLEY UXBRIDGE
Development: Part two storey, part single storey rear extension and first floor side extension.

LBH Ref Nos: 16250/APP/2016/4408

Drawing Nos: 135 Rev. P3
130 Rev. P2
102 Rev. P1
110 Rev. P1
101 Rev. P1
115 Rev. P2
120 Rev. P1

Date Plans Received:  07/12/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 07/12/2016
Date Application Valid: 13/12/2016 12/12/2016

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1  Site and Locality

The application relates to a two storey detached property located on the East side of Field
Way, Cowley Uxbridge. The principal elevation of the property faces West. The property
has a front projecting bay, with the area to the front of the property primarily laid to
hardstanding providing off street parking provision for three vehicles within the curtilage of
the application site. A substantial sized garden is located to the rear of the property.

The surrounding area is residential in character comprising of two storey detached and
semi-detached properties with a strong level of consistency in scale and design. The area
is identified as a 'Developed Area' within the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) and
the site is within the designated Orchard Drive, Hamilton Road, Clayton Way Area of
Special Local Character.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks permission for a part two storey, part single storey rear extension
and first floor side extension.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
16250/APP/2015/2370 3 Field Way Cowley Uxbridge

Single storey detached outbuilding to rear for use as gym/office/storage

Decision Date: 15-09-2015 Refused Appeal:
16250/APP/2015/2371 3 Field Way Cowley Uxbridge

Conversion of roof space to habitable use to include a rear dormer and conversion of roof from hip
to gable end on both sides with a new gable end window (Application for a Certificate of Lawful
Development for a Proposed Development)

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



Decision Date: 18-08-2015 Approved Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

16250/APP/2015/2370 - Single storey detached outbuilding to rear for use as
gym/office/storage. This application was refused for the following reasons:

1. The proposed detached outbuilding, by reason of its siting, size, scale, bulk and design
fails to harmonise with the architectural style and design predominant within the designated
Orchard Drive, Hamilton Road, Clayton Way Area of Special Local Character and would
thus be detrimental to the visual amenity of the area. The proposed development is
therefore contrary to Policies BE1 and HE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One -
Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies BE5, BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the Council's adopted
Supplementary Planning Document: HDAS Residential Extensions.

2. The proposed outbuilding by virtue of its size, scale, layout and the existence of an
independent access, would be tantamount to the creation of a self contained separate
dwelling, where such a dwelling would not be acceptable due to its impact on the character
and appearance of the host dwelling and the wider locality, the need for additional parking
and amenity space and issues relating to impact on the existing and adjoining dwellings.
Therefore the proposal would be contrary to Policies AM14, BE13, BE15, BE19, BE20,
BE21, BE23 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) and the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS:
Residential Extensions.

16250/APP/2015/2371- Conversion of roof space to habitable use to include a rear dormer
and conversion of roof from hip to gable end on both sides with a new gable end window
(Application for a Certificate of Lawful Development for a Proposed Development)- was
approved.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice

2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable

2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
3. Comments on Public Consultations
EXTERNAL:

6 neighbouring properties were consulted by letter on the 14th December 2017. A site
notice was also displayed which expired on the 10th January 2017. One response received
objecting to the proposal on the following grounds:

1) This is a massive extension.

2) This is an area of special interest.

3) The proposal has a pitched roof with large flat crown approx 19% of the whole roof. This
is high percentage and is not normally allowed for crown roofs and is uncharacteristic for
the area.

4) The proposal has a bulk mass which would have a severe dominance over both its
neighbours (and over its original construction).

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



5) There would be a severe loss of daylight and sunlight to the ground floor living room of
no.1 and also to the rear room, patio and much of the garden as the proposal sets a two
storey wall only 2.1m away, effectively blanking existing windows, including those served
by the cat-slide roof.

6) In the NW corner a roof light is proposed, this is a very unusual design as it limits the
light, it is believed that this was deliberately placed there so that the roof light would be
'forgotten' and may be intended to be used as a railing/balcony. This would create
overlooking and loss of privacy.

7) Referring to HDAS 3.1- the extension should not protrude out too far- this does
massively. The proposed extension is more than 1.8 m.

8) The proposal has significant overshadowing and overbearing effect on habitable rooms
of adjoining dwellings.

9) The proposal contradict the requirements form HDAS Paragraph 5.4, 5.20 and 6.9.

10) The cat-slide roof to the North of number 3 referred to, was purposely built originally in
order to retain daylight and sunlight from the south into the living area of number one. that
requirement remains. The cat-slide roof is also part of the character of this road.

Officer Comment: The issues raised are covered in the main report.
Ward Councillor: Requests that the application is reported to Committee.
INTERNAL:

Conservation and Urban Design Officer:

The existing property is located within the Orchard Drive, Hamilton Road, Clayton Way
Area of Special Local Character (ASLC). It is an attractive, well detailed property,
characterised by a projecting gable to the front featuring hung tiles and a modest bay
window at ground floor. The property features a characteristic cat slide roof over the
existing garage, which positively contributes to the character of the original property and
surrounding area. There are concerns regarding the part two storey, part single rear
extension and side extension. There are concerns in regards to the over depth of the rear
addition, creation of a crown roof and alteration of the existing catslide element. It would
dramatically alter the original appearance and character of the existing property, therefore it
is recommended that the proposal is amended in order to be subservient to the original
dwelling.

Officer Comment: An amended scheme has been provided and the Conservation and
Urban Design Officer comments as follows on the amended scheme:

Taking into account that the depth has been reduced, a compromise could be met
regarding this extension, in this instance. It would be considered a better design than what
was proposed for the roof extension, and would sustain the character of the area.

Trees and Landscape Officer:

This site is occupied by a detached house on the east side of Field Way, situated within a
long garden, the back of which extends to Cleveland Road.

COMMENT: No trees or other landscape features of merit will be affected by the

development. The extension to the rear will have little, if any, impact on the public realm -
and a large area of back garden will remain post-development.

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



RECOMMENDATION: No objection and, in this case, no need for landscape conditions.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

BE5 New development within areas of special local character

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2016) Quality and design of housing developments
5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main planning issues are the effect of the development on the character and
appearance of the original building, the street scene and the level of impact on the
residential amenity and light levels of the adjoining neighbours.

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
requires all new development to maintain the quality of the built environment including
providing high quality urban design.

Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part two (Saved UDP Policies) requires alterations
and extensions to existing buildings to harmonise with the scale, form and architectural
composition of the original building. Policy BE13 requires the layout and appearance of
extensions to harmonise with the existing street scene and Policy BE19 ensures any new
development complements or improves the amenity and character of the area.

The Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) HDAS: Residential

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



Extensions, contains design guidance (below) for all types of extensions which should
appear subordinate in scale to the original building.

Paragraph 3.3 of the HDAS states that single storey rear extensions proposed on detached
houses with a plot measuring 5 m wide or more should be no more than 4 m deep.
Likewise paragraph 3.7 states that such extensions should be no more than 3.4 m in
height.

In relation to the design of the proposal, the existing catslide element, which is a feature of
the property, would be lost and overall the roof would be altered so that a crown roof would
cover the whole development, which it must be admitted would be visible given the siting of
the property and the spacious nature of the surroundings. This would clearly alter the
original appearance of the property. However, the proposal has been amended so that the
depth is reduced and the extension retains the existing projecting gable to the front
featuring hung tiles and the modest bay window at ground floor level, which is a defining
characteristic of the property. Notably, the Conservation Officer considers that the revised
proposal would sustain the character of the area. Thus, on balance, it is considered that
the proposal is acceptable in design terms and would comply with Policy BE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies BE13, BE15
and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Policy BE20 requires any new development to be laid out so as to protect the daylight and
sunlight levels of existing houses. Policy BE21 requires new extensions by virtue of their
siting, bulk and proximity should not result in a significant loss of residential amenity to
neighbouring properties and Policy BE24 should protect the privacy of the occupiers and
their neighbours.

The plans have been amended and the ground floor has a depth of 6.3m where it adjoins
No.5 and and 4.3m adjoining No. 1, with a height of 3.4m. The proposal would exceed the
limits set out within the adopted SPD. However it should be noted that No. 5 already
benefits from a 5.5m deep extension, which given the siting of the original property, would
protrude further than the proposed extension to No.3. Furthermore, a 1m gap would be
retained between the two properties. With regard to No.1, this property also benefits from a
deep extension and again given the siting of the original property, would result in the
extension to No.3 being in line with the rear of this property. Furthermore, a 2m gap would
be retained between the two properties. Paragraph 3.15 of the SPD states that a deeper
extension could be permitted where there is an existing deep rear extension at an
adjoining/adjacent property, and where the proposed rear extension would not have any
adverse impact on the light and outlook at adjacent properties, and would not appear
dominating and obtrusive in relation to neighbouring views. It is considered that the
extension is of a size and scale which would not significantly impact on the residential
amenities of the occupiers of the adjoining properties from increased overshadowing, loss
of sunlight, visual intrusion or over-dominance. Policy BE24 states that the proposal should
protect the privacy of the occupiers and their neighbours would not result in a loss of
privacy to the adjacent dwellings Therefore the proposal complies with the requirements of
Policies BE19, BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS:
Residential Extensions.

With regards to the first floor rear extension, paragraph 6.4 of the adopted Supplementary

Planning Document (SPD) HDAS: Residential Extensions states that it is important that the
extension is designed so as to appear subordinate to the original house. Rear extensions

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



will only be allowed where there is no significant over-dominance, overshadowing, loss of
outlook and daylight. In particular, the extension should not protrude out too far from the
rear wall of the original house. The first floor should not extend beyond a 45-degree angle
from the closest neighbours windows and if this can be achieved then the maximum depth
of 4m for a detached house would be acceptable.

The proposed first floor rear extension would be 6m deep where it adjoins No.1 and 4.4 m
deep adjoining No. 5. This would clearly exceed the limits set out within the SPD. However,
given the siting of No.3 forward of both Nos. 1 and 5, the proposed first floor would extend
beyond the first floor rear of No.1 by by 2.7m and by 2m beyond the first floor of No. 5. The
proposed extension would not extend beyond a 45 degree line of sight taken from the
nearest window of any habitable room of the neighbouring properties.

With regard to privacy, no new windows are proposed on the side elevations facing the
adjoining properties, although a new door is proposed leading from the utility room to the
side passage between Nos 1 and 3. This is at ground floor level and would face the
boundary fence and the blank side wall of No.1 and would not result in any loss of privacy.

It is thus considered that the proposal would not have such a significant in terms of over-
dominance, overshadowing, loss of outlook or daylight impacts as to justify refusal. As
such, the proposal would accord with Policies BE20, BE21, and BE24 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

It is considered that all the proposed habitable rooms, and those altered by the proposed
development would have adequate outlook and entry of light from the proposed rooflights
and sufficiently sized window openings, therefore complying with the Housing Standards in
the Minor Alterations to The London Plan (March 2016)

Paragraph 5.13 of the HDAS SPD requires sufficient garden space to be retained as a
consequence of an extension. The proposal would remain a three dwelling, which would
require the provision of a minimum garden area of 60 sq.m. The proposal would result in
the retention of approximately 531.12 sq.m of usable area, which significantly exceeds the
minimum required. Adequate garden/amenity space would be therefore be retained for the
occupiers, in compliance with Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012).

The property has existing hardstanding to the front which has sufficient space to provide
parking for about three cars, which would accord with the requirements of Policy AM14 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the
Council's adopted parking standards.

Given the above considerations, this application is considered to be acceptable and is
therefore recommended for approval.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 HO1 Time Limit
The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 HO2 Accordance with approved

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 130 Rev. P2 and 135
Rev. P3.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

3 HO4 Materials

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building and shall thereafter be
retained as such.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing building
in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012)

4 HO5 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 2015 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be constructed
in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing 1 or 5 Field Way.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

5 HO7 No roof gardens

Access to the flat roof over the extension hereby approved shall be for maintenance or
emergency purposes only and the flat roof shall not be used as a roof garden, terrace,
balcony, patio or similar amenity area.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

INFORMATIVES

1 On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then
London Plan Policies (2016). On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council
agreed the adoption of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies.
Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary
Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

2 The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway
repairs, including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no
damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering
materials to this development shall not override or cause damage to the public
footway. Any damage will require to be made good to the satisfaction of the
Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations,
Central Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

BES New development within areas of special local character

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2016) Quality and design of housing developments

3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the
approved drawings as humbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local
Planning Authority.

4 You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning
application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a
development that results in any form of encroachment.

5 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,
installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape
works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the
Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and
advice, contact - Planning, Enviroment and Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your
neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at
any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all
vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the
adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to
control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal
agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:
- carry out work to an existing party wall;
- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;
- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining

building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building
owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.
The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any
necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by
the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to
comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found
in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,
available free of charge from the Planning, Enviroment and Community Services
Reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission
does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working
hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the
pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take
appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy
resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Contact Officer: Manpreet Virdi Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



apawiuung

avod NOLTINVH

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Site Address:
3 Field Way
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
16250/APP/2016/4408 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Central & Sopthye 34 March 2017

LONDON




Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address BRUNEL UNIVERSITY KINGSTON LANE HILLINGDON
Development: Single storey rear extension, plant enclosure, vehicle access gates, ramp and
new fencing

LBH Ref Nos: 532/APP/2016/4572

Drawing Nos: P(0)10 Rev.
P(0)08 Rev.
P(0)07 Rev.
P(0)06 Rev.
P(0)05 Rev.
P(0)04 Rev.
P(0)02 Rev.
P(0)01 Rev.
Design and Access Statement
Arboricultural Implications Assessment
Tree Protection Plan

>>>>>> > >

P(0)09

Covering Letter/Planning Statement

P(0)03
Date Plans Received:  20/12/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 06/01/2017

1. SUMMARY

The application seeks full planning permission for the erection of a single storey rear
extension, plant enclosure, vehicle access gates, ramp and new fencing.

It is considered that the proposal would not have any significant impact on the openness
of the Green Belt within this Major Developed Site and the amenities of nearby occupiers
would remain unaffected. The proposal is also considered acceptable in all other regards.

Accordingly, the application is recommended for approval subject to conditions.
2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subiject to the following:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers P(0)04 Rev. A,
P(0)05 Rev. A, P(0)06 Rev. A, P(0)07 Rev. A, P(0)08 Rev. A, P(0)09 and

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



P(0)10 Rev. A and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development
remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

3 HO4 Materials

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building and shall thereafter be
retained as such.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing building
in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012)

4 COM10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the Local
Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely damaged
during construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree, hedge or
shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the
new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position
to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a size and
species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be planted in the
first planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a schedule of remedial
works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or
groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority. New planting
should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and
Shrubs' Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 "Tree work -
Recommendations' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape
Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990.

5 COM8 Tree Protection

The development shall be carried in accordance with the tree protection works and Tree
Protection Plan as set out in the Arboricultural Implications Assessment by Merewood
Arboricultural Consultancy. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is
completed.

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the
course of the works and in particular in these areas:

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

6 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The rating level of noise emitted from plant and/or machinery hereby approved shall be no
higher than the existing background noise level. The noise levels shall be determined at
the neighbouring offices/classrooms. The measurements and assessment shall be made
in accordance with British Standard 4142 "Method for rating industrial noise affecting
mixed residential and industrial areas".

REASON: To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with policy
OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

7 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The LAeq, T noise level of any plant and/or machinery hereby approved and determined at
the site boundary shall be at least 5 dB below the lowest recorded background noise level
LA90,TT. The reference time T shall be 1 hour at any time during the day, evening or nigh

REASON: To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with policy
OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
The London Plan - The Spatial Development Strategy for London consolidated with
alterations since 2011 (2016) and national guidance.

OoL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new
development

OoL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



BE13

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OEA1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

LPP 7.16 (2016) Green Belt

NPPF9 NPPF - Protecting Green Belt land

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2016).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

4 147 Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

5 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.
D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The Elliott Jaques Building lies at the South East corner of the Uxbridge campus close to
Kingston Lane. The building is T-shaped in plan and it is surrounded by car parking broken
up by trees and soft landscaping. A tree belt separates the site from Kingston Lane which
runs along the Eastern boundary line of the site and screens the building from view. The
building is single storey with a partial mezzanine level. The elevations of the existing
building are of red brick with timber framed horizontal strip windows, the roof is a low dual
pitched form clad in red colour coated metal panels.

Brunel University is a Major Developed Site within the Metropolitan Green Belt as identified
in the Policies of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks full planning permission for the erection of a single storey rear
extension, plant enclosure, vehicle access gates, ramp and new fencing.

The proposal consists of two areas of extension to the existing building. The first extension
being an addition to the external steel framed structure to the East elevation to
accommodate additional plant. The extension would infill the void area above the current
vehicle access yard, providing external roof level space, whilst retaining the open vehicle
access at ground level. The existing maintenance access stairs would be retained and
utilised to access the new roof level extension area. The existing perimeter fence and
gates at ground level would also be retained. The second extension would be located to the
south of the 'T' shape within the existing car park area to accommodate the laboratory.The
new facility is to support and enhance the current use of the existing building.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
532/APP/2016/3943 Brunel University Kingston Lane Hillingdon
Erection of a conservatory to Eliott Jaques Building

Decision: 18-01-2017  Approved

532/APP/2016/4568 Brunel University Kingston Lane Hillingdon

Removal of condition 1 (Retention of Structures) of planning permission ref: 532/APP/2013/158¢
dated 10/10/2013 (Single storey structure to accommodate 3 x test chambers and associated
roof plant for a temporary period of 10 years, following demolition of existing building)

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



Decision:

Comment on Relevant Planning History
The following planning history is considered to be of relevance

532/APP/2013/1586 dated 10/10/2013 was for a single storey structure to accommodate 3
x test chambers and associated roof plant for a temporary period of 10 years, following
demolition of existing building. A current application under reference 532/APP/2016/4568
seeks permission for the removal of condition 1 allowing for the retention of the extension
on a permanent basis.

Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1

Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.EM2 (2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains

Part 2 Policies:

OoL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development

OoL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local

area

LPP 7.16 (2016) Green Belt
NPPF9 NPPF - Protecting Green Belt land

5.

Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

The Cleveland Road Neighbourhood Watch and the Cleveland Road Residents Association were
consulted by letter dated 18.1.17 and a site notice was displayed on Kingston Lane which expired on
on 17.2.17. No response received.

Internal Consultees
Tree Officer:

The development on the East face of the building is close to some boundary trees which line the
service road. These trees were planted as part of the green infrastructure of the university and they
contribute to the character and appearance of the area. A tree report has been prepared by
Merewood Arboricultural Consultancy. The report highlights the presence of a 'B' grade lime tree
which is situated to the North of the service yard/area due to be developed. The report recommends
tree protection and a construction method statement, which, if adhered to, will prevent any adverse
impact on the tree.

RECOMMENDATION: No objection subject to COM8 (adherence to existing recommendations ) and
COM10.

Highways Officer:

The proposal will result in the loss of 10 additonal car parking spaces, however the Brunel campus
has around 2000 car parking spaces overall, with a cap of 2080 spaces. The loss is therefore
minimal and unlikely to result in a material impact on the demand for car parking spaces

EPU:

The Environmental Protection Unit has examined the planning application above and wish to make
the comment below:

Noise affecting offices/other noise sensitive premises

The rating level of noise emitted from plant and/or machinery hereby approved shall be no higher
than the existing background noise level. The noise levels shall be determined at the neighbouring
offices/classrooms. The measurements and assessment shall be made in accordance with British
Standard 4142 "Method for rating industrial noise affecting mixed residential and industrial areas".

REASON: To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

Noise affecting environment
The LAeq, T noise level of any plant and/or machinery hereby approved and determined at the site
boundary shall be at least 5 dB below the lowest recorded background noise level LA90,TT. The

reference time T shall be 1 hour at any time during the day, evening or night.

REASON: To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with policy OE1 of the

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 41



Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

7.01

7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
The principle of the development

The application site lies within a Major Developed Site located inside the Metropolitan Green
Belt. Accordingly, the proposal for additions to the building is subject to the provisions of
Policy OL4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

The proposal would not significantly impact on the bulk or character of the existing building.
The extensions would be subordinate in size and scale to the parent building and
sympathetic in design in terms in that it has a functional appearance, related to the
research type use of the parent building. It is considered that this extension and plant would
not impact on the openness or significantly increase the built up appearance of the site, nor
does it have any detrimental impact on the character of the surrounding area.

The proposal is considered to fully comply with the provisions of Policy OL4 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), by not impacting
on the openness of the Green Belt and no objection is raised to the principle of the
development.

Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to the application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to the application.
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to the application.
Impact on the green belt

The proposal is not considered to have a detrimental impact on the Green Belt or
surrounding area as discussed within the 'Principle of development' and 'Impact on the
character & appearance of the area' sections of this report.

Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The application site lies within a Major Developed Site located inside the Metropolitan Green
Belt characterised by large education related buildings. The design and scale of the
extensions, plant and fencing are considered sympathetic and subordinate to the overall
building and, having regard to the immediate context, it is considered that they would not
harm the openness or amenity of the Green Belt. There is no policy objection to the
proposal, which would accord with Policies OL1, OL4 and OL5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

It is considered that the proposal would not harm the overall character or appearance of the
University Campus and surrounding area. Accordingly, the proposal would accord with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

Impact on neighbours

This part of the Elliott Jaques Building is not readily visible from outside of the University
Campus, being located over 16m from Kingston Lane. It is further noted that there are a
significant number of trees obscuring the view of the application building from Kingston
Lane. Given the distances involved and the nature of the development, the proposal would
have no detrimental impact on any residential properties and would therefore accord with
Policies BE19, BE20 and BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 42



7.09

7.10

711

7.12

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

Policies (November 2012).
Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to the application.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
considers whether the traffic generated by proposed developments is acceptable in terms
of the local highway and junction capacity, traffic flows and conditions of general highway
or pedestrian safety. Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) seeks to ensure that all development is in accordance with the Council's
adopted Car Parking Standards.

The proposal would result in the loss of 10 car parking spaces adjacent to the Elliiot
Jaques Building. The loss of the 10 spaces is in addition to those lost under application
reference 532/APP/2013/1586. The Highways Officer has advised that Brunel Campus has
around 2000 car parking spaces overall, with a cap of 2080 spaces. The loss is therefore
minimal and unlikely to result in a material impact on the demand for car parking spaces.
As such the proposal is considered acceptable in accordance with Policies AM7 and AM14
of the Hillingdon Local Plan - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Urban design, access and security

The issues relating to design are addressed in the sections above.
Disabled access

No issues raised.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to the application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape
features of merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is
appropriate.

The development on the East face of the building is close to some boundary trees which
line the service road. These trees were planted as part of the green infrastructure of the
university and they contribute to the character and appearance of the area. A tree report
has been prepared by Merewood Arboricultural Consultancy. The report highlights the
presence of a 'B' grade lime tree which is situated to the North of the service yard/area due
to be developed. The report recommends tree protection and a construction method
statement. The Council's Landscape Officer has advised that if the tree protection
measures identified within the method statement are adhered to, there would be no
adverse impact on the tree. Subject to appropriate conditions requiring tree protection, the
proposal is considered acceptable in accordance with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to the application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to the application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to the application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Given the location of the proposed facilities in relation to the existing research building, the

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

adjacent road which is at a higher level and the distance to the nearest residential
occupiers it is not considered the proposal would give rise to any unacceptable noise
impacts. To this effect the Council's Environmental Protection Unit have raised no
objections subject to precautionary conditions to restrict the noise levels to be no higher
than the existing background noise level.

Comments on Public Consultations

No external consultation responses received.
Planning obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

No other issues raised.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

It is considered that the proposal would not have any significant impact on the openness of
the Green Belt within this Major Developed Site and the amenities of nearby occupiers
would remain unaffected. The proposal is also considered acceptable in all other regards.

Accordingly, the application is recommended for approval subject to conditions.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
The London Plan (2016)

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon
National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Nicola Taplin Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Brunel University

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
532/APP/2016/4572 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
March 2017

Central & Sopthe 46

LONDON




Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address BRUNEL UNIVERSITY KINGSTON LANE HILLINGDON

Development: Removal of condition 1 (Retention of Structures) of planning permission ref:
532/APP/2013/1586 dated 10/10/2013 (Single storey structure to
accommodate 3 x test chambers and associated roof plant for a temporary
period of 10 years, following demolition of existing building)

LBH Ref Nos: 532/APP/2016/4568

Drawing Nos: Covering Letter/Planning Statement

P(0)01 Rev. B

Existing Site Layoul

P(0)04 Rev. B

P(0)03 Rev. B

P(0)06 Rev. A

P(0)05 Rev. A

P(0)07 Rev. D

Design and Access Statement

Date Plans Received: 20/12/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 20/12/2016
1. SUMMARY

The application seeks permission for the removal of condition 1 (Retention of Structures)
of planning permission ref: 532/APP/2013/1586 dated 10/10/2013 (Single storey structure
to accommodate 3 x test chambers and associated roof plant for a temporary period of 10
years, following demolition of existing building). The applicant has advised that it was
assumed at the time of the previous application that the life span of the extension was only
10 years, however, the building is in fact designed to last as long as any other building at
the campus. The actual reason for requesting a temporary 10 year consent was that this
was the length of the original funding for the research. However, the funding and proposed
research is no longer time limited. The retention of this building on a permanent basis is
not considered to have an unacceptable impact on the Metropolitan Green Belt and would
not result in any highway safety or residential amenity concerns. The application is
therefore recommended for approval.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subiject to the following:

1 COom4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers P(0)04 Rev. B,
P(0)05 Rev. A, P(0)06 Rev. A and P(0)07 Rev. D and shall thereafter be
retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant
material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
OoL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new
development
oL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings
LPP 7.16 (2016) Green Belt
NPPF9 NPPF - Protecting Green Belt land
3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies. On the
8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils Local
Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the
old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development control
decisions.

4 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The Elliott Jaques Building lies at the South East corner of the Uxbridge campus close to
Kingston Lane. The building is T-shaped in plan and it is surrounded by car parking broken
up by trees and soft landscaping. A tree belt separates the site from Kingston Lane which
runs along the Eastern boundary line of the site and screens the building from view. The
building is single storey with a partial mezzanine level. The elevations of the existing
building are of red brick with timber framed horizontal strip windows, the roof is a low dual
pitched form clad in red colour coated metal panels. The extension to which this application
relates is to the South Eastern corner of the building, which replaced an existing smaller
ancillary storage building.

Brunel University is a Major Developed Site within the Metropolitan Green Belt as identified
in the Policies of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks permission for the removal of condition 1 (Retention of Structures) of
planning permission ref: 532/APP/2013/1586 dated 10/10/2013 (Single storey structure to
accommodate 3 x test chambers and associated roof plant for a temporary period of 10
years, following demolition of existing building).

3.3 Relevant Planning History

532/APP/2013/1586 Elliott Jaques Building, Brunel University Kingston Lane Hillingdon

Single storey structure to accommodate 3 x test chambers and associated roof plant for a
temporary period of 10 year, following demolition of existing building.

Decision: 24-09-2013  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

The original approval reference 532/APP/2013/1586 dated 10/10/2013 was for a single
storey structure to accommodate 3 x test chambers and associated roof plant for a
temporary period of 10 years, following demolition of existing building. The committee
report stated:

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



"The applicant has applied for a 10 year consent for the proposal. With a lack of support
evidence provided behind the reasoning for the 10 year consent, it is assumed that this is
the operational lifespan of the extension, before a replacement is required. Therefore, a
condition relating to its removal after 10 years is recommended to ensure it does not
remain vacant in perpetuity."

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.EM2 (2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development

OoL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

LPP 7.16 (2016) Green Belt

NPPF9 NPPF - Protecting Green Belt land

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

The Cleveland Road Neighbourhood Watch and the Cleveland Road Residents Association were
consulted by letter dated 4.1.17 and a site notice was displayed on Kingston Lane which expired on
on 27.1.17. No response received.

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



Internal Consultees
Highways Officer:

The proposal will result in the loss of 8 car parking spaces, however the Brunel campus has around
2000 car parking spaces overall, with a cap of 2080 spaces. The loss is therefore minimal and
unlikely to result in a material impact on the demand for car parking spaces. No objections are
raised on highway grounds.

EPU: No Objections.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The application site lies within a Major Developed Site located inside the Metropolitan Green
Belt. Accordingly, the proposal for additions to the building is subject to the provisions of
Policy OL4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

The extension has been built and was granted condition for a 10 year period. The
committee report accompanying the original permission advised:

"The applicant has applied for a 10 year consent for the proposal. With a lack of support
evidence provided behind the reasoning for the 10 year consent, it is assumed that this is
the operational lifespan of the extension, before a replacement is required. Therefore, a
condition relating to its removal after 10 years is recommended to ensure it does not
remain vacant in perpetuity.”

The applicant has advised that it was assumed at the time of the previous application that
the life span of the extension was only 10 years, however, the building is in fact designed to
last as long as any other building at the campus. The actual reason for requesting a
temporary 10 year consent was that this was the length of the original funding for the
research. However, the funding and proposed research is no longer time limited.

Overall, it is considered that the retention of this extension on a permanent basis would not
significantly impact on the bulk or character of the existing building. The extension is
subordinate in size and scale to the parent building and is sympathetic in design in terms in
that it has a functional appearance, related to the research type use of the parent building. It
is considered that this extension does not impact on the openness or significantly increase
the built up appearance of the site, nor does it have any detrimental impact on the
character of the surrounding area.

The retention of this building on a permanent basis is considered to fully comply with the
provisions of Policy OL4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012), by not impacting on the openness of the Green Belt and no objection is
raised to the principle of the development.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not relevant to the consideration of this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not relevant to the consideration of this application.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not relevant to the consideration of this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

The proposal is considered not to have a detrimental impact on the Green Belt or

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



surrounding area as discussed within the 'Principle of development' and 'Impact on the
character & appearance of the area' sections of this report.
7.06 Environmental Impact

The retention of the extension on a permanent basis would not have any adverse
environmental impacts.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The application site lies within a Major Developed Site located inside the Metropolitan Green
Belt characterised by large education related buildings. The extension has been built and
the application seeks permission to remove the temporary permission. The design and
scale of the extension is considered sympathetic and subordinate to the overall building
and, having regard to the immediate context, it is considered that its retention on a
permanent basis would not harm the openness or amenity of the Green Belt. There is no
policy objection to the proposal, which would accord with Policies OL1, OL4 and OL5 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

It is considered that the proposal would not harm the overall character or appearance of the
University Campus and surrounding area. Accordingly, the proposal would accord with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

7.08 Impact on neighbours

The retention of this extension on a permanent basis would not have any detrimental
impact on the amenity of the existing Elliott Jaques Building, any teaching space or to any
neighbouring halls of residence. It is noted that the extension is not readily visible from
outside of the University Campus, being located over 16m from Kingston Lane. It is further
noted that there are a significant number of trees obscuring the view of the application
building from Kingston Lane. Given the distances involved and the nature of the
development, the proposal would have no detrimental impact on any residential properties
and would therefore accord with Policies BE19, BE20 and BE21 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Not relevant to the consideration of this application.
7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
considers whether the traffic generated by proposed developments is acceptable in terms
of the local highway and junction capacity, traffic flows and conditions of general highway
or pedestrian safety. Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) seeks to ensure that all development is in accordance with the Council's
adopted Car Parking Standards.

The Council's Highways Engineer has not raised any objection to the scheme. The

proposal would not give rise to any negative concerns regarding parking, traffic generation,

highway safety or pedestrian safety owing to the scale and location of the development.
7.11 Urban design, access and security

Not relevant to the consideration of this application.
7.12 Disabled access

Not relevant to the consideration of this application.
7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not relevant to the consideration of this application.
7.14 Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

Not relevant to the consideration of this application.
Sustainable waste management

Not relevant to the consideration of this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not relevant to the consideration of this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not relevant to the consideration of this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not relevant to the consideration of this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

No comments have been received from external consultees.
Planning obligations

Not relevant to the consideration of this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not relevant to the consideration of this application.
Other Issues

No other issues raised.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not relevant to the consideration of this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The applicant has advised that it was assumed at the time of the original application that
the life span of the extension was only 10 years, however, the building is in fact designed to
last as long as any other building at the campus. The actual reason for requesting a
temporary 10 year consent was that this was the length of the original funding for the
research. However, the funding and proposed research is no longer time limited. The
retention of this building on a permanent basis is not considered to have an unacceptable
impact on the Metropolitan Green Belt and would not result in any highway safety or
residential amenity concerns. The application is therefore recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
The London Plan (2016)

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon
National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Nicola Taplin Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Brunel University

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
532/APP/2016/4568 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
March 2017

Central & Sopffe 55

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 56



Agenda ltem 10

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 140 RYEFIELD AVENUE HILLINGDON

Development: Change of use from retail (Use Class A1) to a mixed use comprising
resturants/hot food takeaway (Use Class A3/AS5) involving installation of an
extract duct to the side

LBH Ref Nos: 29498/APP/2016/3975

Drawing Nos: Design and Access Statement
Ventilation and Extraction Statemen
140 RYE/FPA1 Rev.
140 RYE/FPA2 Rev.
140 RYE/FPA3 Rev.
140 RYE/FPAS5 Rev.

00 0 @ @

Date Plans Received: 28/10/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 28/10/2016
Date Application Valid: 03/11/2016
1. SUMMARY

The application relates to a change of use of an existing vacant retail unit to mixed use
comprising resturant/hot food takeaway and the installation of an extract duct to the side.

The site is within a small shopping parade within the developed area as identified in the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012). Policies S6 and
S7 states change of use from retail will only be granted where a sufficient choice of local
shops remain. This unit is currently vacant and a survey undertaken during the site visit
confirmed that if the proposed use were to be implemented, a sufficient number of
essential local shops serving the catchment area would still be available.

Therefore, it is considered that the loss of this shop use would not have a negative effect
on this commercial area and subject to appropriate conditions relating to hours of
operation and noise control, deliveries, and waste management, the proposal would not
conflict with any of the relevant Adopted policies within the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
- Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Therefore subject to conditions the application is recommended for approval.
2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 HO1 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 HO2 Accordance with approved
The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 140 RYE/FPA1 Rev.
B, 140 RYE/FPA2 Rev. B and 140 RYE/FPA3 Rev. B.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

3 N11 Control of plant/machinery noise

The rating level of noise emitted from the plant and/or machinery hereby approved shall be
at least 5 dB below the existing background noise level. The noise levels shall be
determined at the nearest residential property. The measurements and assessment shall
be made in accordance with British Standard 4142 "Method for rating industrial noise
affecting mixed residential and industrial areas".

REASON:
To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

4 N12 Air extraction system - noise and odour

No air extraction system shall be used on the premises until a scheme for the control of
noise and odour emanating from the site has been submitted to and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority. The approved scheme shall then be fully implemented before
the development is occupied/the use commences and thereafter shall be retained and
maintained in good working order for so long as the building remains in use.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in accordance with
policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
and London Plan (2016) Policy 7.15

5 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No customers shall be present on the premises, nor shall the premises be used for the
preparation or sale of food, other than between the following hours:

1100 hours and 2200 hours Mondays to Thursday
1100 hours and 2300 hours on Fridays and Saturdays and at no time on Sundays, Bank
Holidays or Public Holidays.

REASON

To safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers of nearby properties in accordance
with Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

6 NONSC Non Standard Condition

There shall be no deliveries to site or unloading of goods, or collection of refuse and
recycling, outside the hours of 0800 and 1800, Monday to Friday, and between the hours
of 0800 and 1300 on Saturdays. No deliveries shall take place on Sundays, Bank Holidays
or Public Holidays.

REASON:

To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
The London Plan - The Spatial Development Strategy for London consolidated with
alterations since 2011 (2016) and national guidance.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

S6 Change of use of shops - safeguarding the amenities of shopping
areas

S7 Change of use of shops in Parades

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

LPP 2.15 (2016) Town Centres

LPP 4.8 (2016) Supporting a Successful and Diverse Retail Sector and
related facilities and services

LPP 5.3 (2016) Sustainable design and construction

NPPF2 NPPF - Ensuring the vitality of town centres

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2016).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

4 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by either
its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application may have to
be submitted. The validity of this planning permission may be challengeable by third
parties if the development results in any form of encroachment onto land outside the

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



applicant's control for which the appropriate Notice under Article 13 of the Town and
Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015 has not
been served.

5 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner and
are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building Control
Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements with the
adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as removing
the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further
information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory
booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Residents Services
Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

6 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to -consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site comprises the ground floor of an end of terrace building situated on the
South-Western side of Ryefield Avenue, Hillingdon. The surrounding area falls within an
unprotected shopping parade which is made up predominantly of commercial use on the
ground floor and residential to the upper floors. To either side of the shopping parade, rows
of two storey terraced residential units dominate the street scene.

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 60



3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for a change of use from retail (Use Class A1) to a mixed
use comprising resturants/hot food takeaway (Use Class A3/A5) involving installation of an
extract duct to the side. The site benefits from a large service yard consisting of two single
storey outbuildings which do not form part of the application.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
29498/ADV/2016/103 140 Ryefield Avenue Hillingdon
Installation of 1 x internally illuminated fascia sign.

Decision: 29-12-2016  Approved

29498/APP/2015/1596 140 Ryefield Avenue Hillingdon
Change of use from retail (Use Class A1) to provide 1 x 2-bed flat (Use Class C3) (Prior Appro\

Decision: 30-06-2015 Refused

29498/C/97/1251 140 Ryefield Avenue Hillingdon

Change of use from Retail (Class A1) to Hot Food Takeaway (Class A3) and installation of
extractor duct

Decision: 03-07-1998 Refused

Comment on Relevant Planning History

The site benefits from an extensive planning history, including recently the approval of new
advertising fascia to the front elevation.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

S6 Change of use of shops - safeguarding the amenities of shopping areas

S7 Change of use of shops in Parades

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

LPP 2.15 (2016) Town Centres

LPP 4.8 (2016) Supporting a Successful and Diverse Retail Sector and related facilities
and services

LPP 5.3 (2016) Sustainable design and construction

NPPF2 NPPF - Ensuring the vitality of town centres

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees
A total of 10 adjoining and nearby neighbouring properties were consulted via letter dated 07.11.16.

Two responses received objecting on the following grounds:

1. Too many food outlets proportionately, as well as rodents/anti social behaviour and lack of
parking.

2. There is already a Chinese takeaway, Indian Takeaway and Kebab Shop in the parade.

3. Parking is already at limit with cars parked on road. In addition to being on a busy bus route is
dangerous to pedestrians.

4. Another takeaway is not needed and if approved will lose the good will of the community.

Internal Consultees

Environmental Protection Unit: Raised no objections subject to conditions.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The Local Planning Authority's aim is to retain the retail function of all shopping areas to
meet the needs of the area each serves. Shops grouped conveniently together assist the
process of search for and comparison of goods and hence attract shoppers. As such the
Local Planning Authority will exercise strict control over the loss of shops to other uses.

Policy S6 states that change of use will be granted where; a frontage of design appropriate
to the surrounding area is maintained or provided; the use would be compatible with
neighbouring uses and will not cause unacceptable loss of amenity to nearby residential
properties; and would have no harmful effect on road safety or worsen traffic congestion.

The proposal would not involve any external alterations to the property. A number of
neighbouring properties have raised concerns about the proposal having an adverse
impact upon highway safety and due to the restricted parking within the area. However,
given the authorised retail use of the site and the proposed limited opening hours of the
cafe, it is considered that the proposal would not lead to an increased demand for parking
within the vicinity and is considered not to have an adverse effect on highway safety.

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 62



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

Therefore, the proposal would comply with the criteria listed in Policy S6 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Policy S7 establishes the criteria where service uses would be permitted in parades and
states that change of use from A1 use will only be granted if the parade retains sufficient
essential shop uses to provide a range and choice of shops appropriate to the size of the
parade and to its function in the Borough, and that the surrounding residential area is not
deficient in essential shop uses. The supporting text to this policy comments that the Local
Planning Authority seeks to protect vulnerable parades which are particularly important for
the local community and provide opportunities for the establishment of new essential shop
uses in existing Class A1 premises. Therefore, as many essential shop uses as possible
will be protected, and ideally there should be no less than three in smaller parades and a
choice of essential shops in larger parades and in local centres.

The application property is located within a small parade of 14 units. Two of the units are
currently occupied and used as takeaways (A3 use) with one in A5 use Given that 8 A1
units would be retained if this cafe were to be established it is considered that the loss of
this vacant A1 unit would not result in a loss of the retail vitality of this small shopping
parade. As such the proposal is considered to comply with Policy S7 of the adopted
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
requires all new development to maintain the quality of the built environment including
providing high quality urban design. Local Plan Policy BE13 states that development will not
be permitted if the layout and appearance fail to harmonise with the existing street scene or
other features in the area which the Local Planning Authority considers it desirable to retain
or enhance.

The existing shopfront would remain, whilst it is proposed to replace the signage. These
are minor alterations which would be in keeping with the commercial nature and
appearance of the parade. It is considered that the location of the storage for refuse and
collection would be appropriately sited to the rear of the building where they would not be
readily visible from the public realm.

Due to the nature of the proposal it is considered that an extractor duct would be required.
The submitted plans show the location of a flue to the side/rear of the building. Given the
commercial nature of the site and the immediate area, it is considered that the principle of
an extractor duct in this location would be acceptable, however a condition relating to final
details of the flue is still recommended, to ensure that the final specification of the installed
system is acceptable with regard to noise and odour.

Overall it is considered that the proposal would not result in harm to the visual amenity of

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



7.08

7.09

7.10

711

7.12

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

the site and its wider setting.
Impact on neighbours

In terms of assessing the effects of the proposal on residential amenity, the relevant
factors are in respect of noise, odour and general disturbance. Given the minor nature of
the alterations to the shopfront it is considered that there would be no harm to the amenity
of nearby residents through loss of daylight or overbearing impact. Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) states permission
will not be granted for uses which are likely to become detrimental to the character or
amenities of surrounding properties.

The Council's Environmental Protection Unit has been consulted on the application and
has raised no objection subject to the appropriate conditions requiring details of air
extraction systems to control noise and odour; Noise emitted from plant or machinery
being at least 5 dB below the existing background noise level; Operating hours restrictions
and a condition requiring the restriction of deliveries and refuse collection.

The main impact of the proposed use is likely to be on the residential properties
immediately above the application and adjoining site. However, given the existence of
similar uses within the parade, operating to similar hours to that recommended for this
application, it is considered that the impact on adjoining residential uses, in terms of noise
and disturbance would be of an acceptable level.

Subject to the imposition of conditions the proposal accords with Policies OE1, OE3 and
OES5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

There is no off-street car parking for this site, however, there is limited on-street parking
available. It is considered that the traffic generation between the A1 and A3 uses would not
be significantly different. The proposal would therefore comply with Policies AM7 and AM14
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Urban design, access and security

Not applicable to this application.
Disabled access

Not applicable to this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable to this application.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Discussed within Impact on Neighbours section.
Comments on Public Consultations

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 64



Issues relating to the use, parking and traffic have been addressed within the body of the
report and it is not considered that the proposal would result in any increase in anti-social
acitivity.

7.20 Planning obligations

Not applicable to this application.
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
7.22 Other Issues

None.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 65



consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

This application relates for change of use of the existing A1 Retail unit to an A3/A5
(Resturants/Hot Food Takeaway) involving installation of extraction duct to rear. There are
no external changes proposed other than the installation of an extraction flue. The
application site is located within a local parade of shops and comprises a vacant unit. The
proposed use is considered to not result in any adverse impact to highway safety.
Furthermore, it is noted that there is still a good choice of A1 retail units within this
commercial area and the proposed use would still provide a local service. Therefore,
subject to appropriate safeguarding conditions, the proposal would is not result in any
adverse impact and is therefore recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
The London Plan (2016)

Contact Officer: Naim Poptani Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 66



)
o=
20
On
xo
o=z
m=
g |
&
DF
<0
O
-
M~
-
_...nw o
ol N
= S
| .
i
g © g =
c S T
Q w ()]
>
< N~
= 0 ©
> & ©
= B Kea)]
: |y¢| §
D =
o =T
(=] & @
QO
o Sa &2
s e ©
- 2L |E &
2 a = | =
m A% O o
3 g |2 O
2 £ o |E
o s N |
n o o
Q
g EE
> s PEr s
o nlv”,o ¥ E >
< ©° 2 c & v
c w o ® e
S p umol 3
o m.m_c%.m em.nﬁ
— 22 =R
...m nbt%.mv\l. W.@m
0 = MMMMMMWW
.. o &3 = 5 = ©
ANEREE T H L
2Ll 28885580828




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 68



Agenda ltem 11

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address GRANGE HOUSE 9 GRANGE ROAD HAYES

Development: Change of use from dwellinghouse (Use Class C3) to a 12-person House of
Multiple Occupation (Sui Generis) with alterations to front and internally

LBH Ref Nos: 1489/APP/2016/4156
Drawing Nos: P-9 GR-03

P-9 GR-04 Rev. B
P-9 GR-01 Rev. A

P-9 GR-02
Date Plans Received: 15/11/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 13/12/2016

1. SUMMARY

Full planning permission is sought for the change of use from Use Class C3
(Dwellinghouse) to sui generis to create a 7 bed, 12 person HMO with alterations to front
and internally. The site requires planning permission as the number of occupants
proposed, exceeds the maximum number of 6 people allowed under permitted
development for the conversion of residential properties to houses in Multiple Occupation.

The internal layout would consist of 2 double bedrooms and 1 single bedroom including
one en-suite, a kitchen, dining room, sitting room and a shower room and WC at ground
floor and 4 en-suite bedrooms at first floor level. The site already benefits from at least
four off road parking spaces.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers P-9 GR-04 B and
shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

2 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Within 1 month of the date of this decision, a Site Supervision Management Plan shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter, the
approved scheme shall be implemented prior to the use hereby permitted being
commenced, and maintained in full compliance with the approved measures.

REASON: To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in

accordance with Policy OE1 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 69



3 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Within 1 month of the date of this decision, a landscape scheme shall be submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority by the Local Planning Authority. The
scheme shall include:

2.a Refuse Storage
2.b Cycle Storage

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with the
approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will provide adequate facilities in compliance
with policies AM7 and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) and Policy 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan (2016).

4 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Within 1 month of the date of this decision, a revised kitchen layout shall be submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority by the Local Planning Authority.
Thereafter, the approved layout shall be implemented prior to the use hereby permitted
being commenced, and maintained in full compliance with the approved measures.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of the current and future occupants of the application property in
accordance with Policy H7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) and Hillingdon HMO Amenity Standards 2015.

5 MDR5 Multiple Occupation/Shared Facilities

The property shall only be used on the basis of multiple occupation with shared facilities
and no more than 7 letting bedrooms as indicated on the plans hereby approved and shall
not be used at any time as self-contained units. Not more than 12 persons shall reside at
the premises at any time.

REASON

In order to prevent the establishment of self-contained units in view of the limited provision
of car parking and to protect the amenity of the area in accordance with Policy H7 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

6 H7 Parking Arrangements (Residential)

The parking areas (including where appropriate, the marking out of parking spaces), shall
be constructed, designated and allocated for the sole use of the occupants prior to the
occupation of the development and thereafter be permanently retained and used for no
other purpose.

REASON

To ensure that an appropriate level of car parking provision is provided on site in
accordance with Policy AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) and Chapter 6 of the London Plan (2016).

INFORMATIVES
1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 70



planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
The London Plan - The Spatial Development Strategy for London consolidated with
alterations since 2011 (2016) and national guidance.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.
BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas
OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
H7 Conversion of residential properties into a number of units
LPP 3.3 (2016) Increasing housing supply
LPP 3.8 (2016) Housing Choice
LPP 3.9 (2016) Mixed and Balanced Communities
3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2016).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

4 147 Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 71



For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

5 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site comprises of a large semi-detached dwelling situated at the bottom of
Grange Road. The house is set well back from the main road, and benefits from a number
of previous extensions to the side and rear, as well as retaining at least four off road
parking spaces to the front and an extensive rear garden.

The property falls within the Hayes Village Conservation Area with a number of properties
that are similar in size and form. A row of semi-detached properties can be found to the
rear of the site, with a row of terraced blocks to the South, and faces towards the open
fields of Beck Theatre.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the change of use from dwellinghouse (Use Class C3) to
a 7-bed 12 person House of Multiple Occupation (Sui Generis) with alterations to front and
internally. The front alteration would consist of a new window to bedroom 2, and internal
alterations to accommodate 7 bedrooms, a kitchen, dining room, sitting room, shower
room, and utility room. The site would benefit from at least 4 off road parking spaces.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 72



1489/APP/2001/2334 9 Grange Road Hayes

ERECTION OF A REPLACEMENT SIDE GARAGE WITH FIRST FLOOR EXTENSION ABOVE
(INVOLVING PART DEMOLITION OF EXISTING SIDE GARAGE)

Decision: 28-02-2002  Approved

1489/APP/2015/3993 Grange House,9 Grange Road Hayes

Change of use from Use Class C2 (Residential Institutions) to Use Class C3 (Dwellinghouses)

Decision: 11-03-2016  Approved

1489/APP/2016/2463 Grange House,9 Grange Road Hayes

Change of use from dwellinghouse (Use Class C3) to a 7-bed House of Multiple Occupation (St
Generis) with alterations to front and internally

Decision: 13-10-2016  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

1489/APP/2016/2463: Change of use from dwellinghouse (Use Class C3) to a 7-bed
House of Multiple Occupation (Sui Generis) with alterations to front and internally - Grantec

1489/APP/2015/3993: Change of use from Use Class C2 (Residential Institutions) to Use
Class C3 (Dwellinghouses) - Granted

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.
BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local

area

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 73



AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

H7 Conversion of residential properties into a number of units
LPP 3.3 (2016) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.8 (2016) Housing Choice

LPP 3.9 (2016) Mixed and Balanced Communities

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 1st February 2017
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

A total of 6 adjoining and nearby neighbouring properties including the Hayes Village Conservation
Area Panel were consulted via letter dated 14.12.16. A site notice was also displayed adjacent to the
premises on 19.12.16.

Hayes Village Conservation Area Advisory Panel:

Do not feel 6 spaces is sufficient for 12 people, and although off street parking is not an issue in
Grange Road, would alter the appearance of the neighbourhood.

Officer Comment: The car parking standards set out within Annex 1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part
Two Saved UDP Policies seeks a maximum of 1 car parking space per 2 habitable bedrooms.

Ward Councillor: Requests that the application is reported to the Planning Committee.

Internal Consultees

Highways Officer: There is already permission at the site for a 7 bed HMO. There is sufficient car
parking spaces at the site for 4 cars providing bays marked out. There is no cycle storage which
should be requested via condition.

Housing Surveyor: No objection subject to following - 2 x 240L Refuse Bins and HMO Management
Plan in accordance with HMO SPG.

Environmental Protection Unit: No objection subject to standard condition.

Conservation and Design: Almost all alterations are internal and would not impinge upon character
and appearance of Conservation Area.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Policy H7 seeks to safeguard existing housing in the Borough, and in this respect it should
be noted the Council does not consider the change of a dwellinghouse to a HMO to
represent a loss of residential accommodation. This type of accommodation does not fall
within a specified class of the 1987 use classes order (as amended) but constitutes a 'sui
generis' use.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 74



Not applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The application site falls within the boundaries of the Hayes Village Conservation Area.

Policy BE4 seeks to ensure new development within the conservation area will either
enhance or preserve those features which contribute to their special architectural and
visual qualities. The proposal comprises of mainly internal alterations which would fail to
impact the visual quality of the conservation area with the insertion of a new window to the
front elevation to provide a satisfactory outlook to bedroom 2. The modest alteration is
considered not to adversely impact the character and appearance of the property or the
street scene, and as such would preserve the visual amenities of the conservation area, in
accordance with Policy BE4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012). Policy BE4 reflects the relevant legal duties.

Paragraph 4.2 of the 'Houses in Multiple Occupation and other non-self contained housing'
Supplementary Planning Guidance to the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan August 2004
states the Council will seek to avoid an over-concentration of HMO and other conversions
in roads which are predominantly residential in character. Although an individual conversion
may not have any significant impact, the cumulative impact of conversions can be
significant. In addition to visible alterations and addition such as hardstanding, additional
refuse bins, more intensive use which can all lead to unacceptable levels of noise and
disturbance. As such conversions in conservation areas will not be given where more than
5% of residential properties in the Conservation Area have already been converted. In
addition permission will also not be given for conversions where it would result in 2 or more
consecutive dwellings being converted.

Based on the Council's database of HMO's from private sector housing and council tax
records there is only 1 other registered HMO within the Hayes Village Conservation Area.
Accordingly, including the application site out of approximately 300 properties the total
development would total less than 1% of properties registered as HMO's and is therefore
considered acceptable in principle subject to providing an acceptable quality of
accommodation.

7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policies BE13 and BE19 require all new development to harmonise with the existing street
scene and to complement or improve the amenity and character of the area. The only
external alterations involves the insertion of a new window to the front elevation of the host
dwelling to serve bedroom 2 which would increase the current level of residential amenity
for the occupiers by ensuring a satisfactory outlook.

Policy OE1 states permission will not normally be granted for uses and structures which
are, or are likely to become, detrimental to the character or amenities of surrounding
properties or the area generally due to their siting or appearance, the storage or display of
items, traffic generation and congestion, and noise and vibration emissions. In accordance
with this policy and as the proposal is for the conversion from a single dwelling to a HMO, it
would be considered prudent to impose a condition which requires details of management
and maintenance for the up keep of the house and garden. Although properties used by
single families are equally capable of becoming run down, many landlords do not live on-

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 75



site and so physical problems with converted properties can go undetected for some time
without proper management supervision. The fransient nature of many converted
properties, because of the relatively short duration of tenancies, also increases the need
for the effective management and maintenance of properties. Regardless of the interior
condition of a property, outwardly visible signs of poor management and maintenance
(such as unkempt gardens) tend to have a detrimental effect on the overall street scene
and level of residential amenity.

Effective management control, whether it be carried out by housing associations,
managing agents or applicants themselves, is crucial to maintaining a satisfactory
environment for tenants and for achieving a good tenant/neighbour relationship. Details of
management and maintenance will therefore be applied through a planning condition and
will be expected to include arrangements for:

- Keeping front and rear gardens free of refuse and unsightly household items;

- Mowing of grassed areas;

- Repairing of broken fencing, gates and other enclosures;

- Repairing of damaged or broken external facades of building(s).

Subject to the management and supervision condition, the proposal is considered
acceptable in accordance with Policies BE13, BE15, BE19 and OE1 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan, Part Two, Saved Policies (November 2012).

7.08 Impact on neighbours

The potential impacts of the additional number of residents at Grange House upon the
adjoining neighbours in terms of the additional noise, greater comings and goings to the
property, vehicle movements that would be the case with seven persons in shared
occupation rather than a single family dwelling relate primarily to social and behavioural
issues, which for private dwellings cannot be controlled under planning legislation and are
not necessarily any more likely to occur in a shared household than in a single family
dwelling house. The application site, which benefits from 7 bedrooms would be unlikely to
give rise to such a significant increase in the likelihood of disturbance then if the property
were to be used as a single dwelling, such that a refusal only on this basis could be
justified.
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

In accordance with the Housing Surveyors recommendation, a new kitchen layout should
be implemented to meet the minimum standards within the amended Hillingdon HMO SPG
2004 where shared kitchen facilities must be of a such layout and size and equipped with
such facilities so as to allow those sharing the facilities to store, prepare and cook food.
This can be achieved by way of condition as requested by the Principal Housing Surveyor,
and should also be noted that a license will only be granted on the basis that the adequate
provisions are made within the kitchen.
7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part Two Saved UDP Policies and the Hillingdon
HMO SPG seeks a maximum of 1 car parking space per 2 habitable rooms excluding
those used for communal purposes.

The application site would be occupied as a 7 bed HMO with an off road parking area to the
front capable of accommodating at least 4 cars to comply with the HMO SPG. Furthermore
as previously quoted by the Highways department, there is little on street parking stress
due to no parking restrictions and as majority of the properties within the surrounding area
benefit from off road parking. It is therefore considered the use of the site as a HMO would
not result in an increased demand for on street parking. Details regarding cycle storage will

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 76



7.11

7.12

713

714

7.15

7.16

747

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

be sought via condition. It is considered as the site benefits from a side access leading to a
substantial size rear garden this would not be difficult to accommodate.

As such the proposal is considered to comply with Policies AM7 and AM14 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two -Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the Councils SPG to
Hillingdon UDP Houses in Multiple Occupancy and other Non-Self Contained Housing.
Urban design, access and security

With regard to private amenity space, the Council require a minimum of 15m2 of private
usable amenity space per habitable room (excluding those used for communal living
purposes). Given that the rear garden measures approximately 420 square metres it is
considered that sufficient amenity space would be available to meet these requirements.

With regard to the residential living conditions proposed, the Hilingdon HMO SPG for
detached housing requires at least one ground floor habitable room over 10m2 other than a
kitchen, for communal living purposes. The house has adequate facilities including a dining
room, a sitting area and a kitchen and a WC as set out in the Council's Supplementary
Planning Guidance 'Houses in Multiple Occupation and other non-self contained
housing'(2004) and thus an adequate standard of accommodation, layout and amenity
space is provided thus ensuring compliance with Policies H7 and BE23 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan, Part Two, Saved Policies (November 2012).

Disabled access

Not applicable to this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Policy BE38 of the Local Plan seeks to retain and utilise topographical and landscape
features of merit and the provision of new landscaping and planing wherever possible.

There are no trees or significant landscape features on the site with the hardstanding area
to the front of the being an existing feature.

Accordingly, for these reasons, the proposal is considered to comply with the objectives of
Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Noise issues have been covered above. No issues of air quality arise.
Comments on Public Consultations

Discussed within main body of the report.
Planning obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 77



7.22 Other Issues
None.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor
Not applicable to this application.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

Planning Permission is sought for the change of use from a single dwelling (Use Class C3)
to a Sui Generis use to form a 7 bed, 12 person House in Multiple Occupation (HMO).

The proposal involves the insertion of a window to the front elevation to serve bedroom 2,
and internal alterations to create a 7 bed HMO with 4 being en-suite, a kitchen, dining room,
sitting area and off road parking for at least 4 cars.

The proposal is not considered to have a greater impact upon the adjoining neighbours and
character of the original property and conservation area, than the existing use and with
sufficient off road car parking and amenity area, the application is considered acceptable.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One (November 2012)

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

London Plan 2016

Accessible Hillingdon SPD

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance on Houses in Multiple Occupation and other
non-self contained housing (2004).

Contact Officer: Naim Poptani Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 78



Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Grange House
9 Grange Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
1489/APP/2016/4156 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
March 2017

Central & Sopfhe 79

TYILLINGDON
LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 80



Agenda ltem 12

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 6 HAMILTON ROAD COWLEY UXBRIDGE

Development: Two storey side extension, single storey front extension, single storey rear
extension and conversion of roof space to habitable use to include a rear
dormer

LBH Ref Nos: 5670/APP/2017/42

Drawing Nos: MSB64-04A
Location Plan (1:1250)
MSB64-05A
MSB64-03A
MSB64-01
MSB64-02A

Date Plans Received: 04/01/2017 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 04/01/2017

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1  Site and Locality

The application site comprises of a two storey detached dwelling situated on the Western
side of Hamilton Road, Cowley Uxbridge. The property is finished in a pebbledash render
and characterised by a hipped roof and a two storey bay window and a carport to the
Northern flank elevation. The house is set back to accommodate a front garden which
consists of partial hardstanding and shingle, and is enclosed by a low level brick wall.

The surrounding area is residential in character and falls within the boundaries of the
Orchard Drive, Hamilton Road, Clayton Way Area of Special Local Character. The street
scene comprises of a row of detached and semi-detached dwellings set back along the
adjacent carriageway to contain spacious front gardens and off road parking and positioned
in a linear formation.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

Householder consent is sought for a two storey side extension, single storey front
extension, single storey rear extension and conversion of roofspace to habitable use to
include rear dormer.

The proposed two storey side extension would measure level with the principal elevation
and project the full depth of the host dwelling at first floor level with a hipped roof set level
with the height of the main ridge. The side extension would measure a maximum of 12.5 m
in depth at ground floor and would protrude beyond the original rear wall and wrap across
its entire width with a maximum depth of 4 m and would be characterised with a 3.8 m high
mono-pitched roof with a lowered flat section.

The single storey front extension would extend flush with the bay window, would measure
6.4 m in width and would be characterised by a mono-pitched roof measuring 3.8 m high.

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 81



The rear dormer would be situated central of the rear roof slope and would measure 1.1 m
high and 2.4 m in width.

The proposed extensions would be finished in materials to match the existing.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
5670/APP/2016/2112 6 Hamilton Road Cowley Uxbridge

Two storey side extension, single storey front extension, single storey rear extension and
conversion of roof space to habitable use to include a rear dormer

Decision Date: 12-09-2016 Withdrawn Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

The application site benefits from no planning history.
2, Advertisement and Site Notice

2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable

2.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

A total of 5 adjoining and neighbouring properties were consulted via letter dated 09.01.17
including a site notice displayed outside the premises on 10.01.17.

A total of 9 representations received which are summarised below:

1. The proposed extensions are overbearing, are not compatible in size, scale and
character and do not harmonise with the character and appearance of the original property
and the visual amenities of the street or the Area of Special Local Character.

. Exceeds the original building line, and therefore fails to be subservient.

. Would no longer benefit from access to maintain fence and guttering.

. The plans indicate a total of 6 toilets with no WC logo, and therefore misleading.

. Insufficient parking if this property be returned to HMO.

. The proposed extensions do not comply with the Hillingdon SPG Dec 2008.

. No 45 degree line provided for adjoining neighbours right to light.

. A condition should be attached ensuring house is not converted into HMO.

. The proposed extensions would be far too close to the neighbouring property and will
spoil the line of buildings along Hamilton Road. Black windows out of keeping.

10. Liable to flooding.

11. Not informed regarding resubmission.

12. Will result in overlooking and loss of privacy.

13. The large windows and doors will cause glare.

14. There is a large fir tree within the garden contrary to the application form, and will
require pruning for works to go ahead.

OCoO~NOOAPRWN

OFFICER COMMENTS: With respect to the use of the application site as a House in
Multiple occupancy, this is not permitted as the site falls within the Uxbridge South and
Brunel Wards where an Article 4 direction has removed permitted development rights for 3-
6 bed HMO's and thus requires separate planning permission. The Enforcement Team
investigated the claims, and it was found the site is not currently in use as a HMO. The

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 82



planning objections raised will be discussed within the main body of the report.

Ward Councillor: Requests that the application be determined by the Planning Committee.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

BES New development within areas of special local character

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2016) Quality and design of housing developments
5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main planning issues are the effect of the development on the character and
appearance of the original building, the street scene and the level of impact on the
residential amenity and light levels of the adjoining neighbours.

Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part two (Saved UDP Policies) requires alterations
and extensions to existing buildings to harmonise with the scale, form and architectural
composition of the original building. Policy BE13 requires the layout and appearance of
extensions to harmonise with the existing street scene and Policy BE19 ensures any new
development complements or improves the amenity and character of the area. Policy
BE22 seeks to preserve the visually open gaps between properties to prevent forming a
terraced appearance.

Policy BES, within Areas of Special Local Character new development should harmonise

with the materials, design features, architectural style and building heights predominant in
the area. Extensions should respect the symmetry of the original buildings.

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 83



Section 8.0 Front Extensions, Porches and Bay Windows states front extensions are eye
catching and change the face of the building. They do not only affect the character and
appearance of the building itself but also the street scene. Porches should appear
subordinate in scale and form, must not extend past the line of any bay window and in the
case of being combined with a garage conversion they may be integrated with a forward
extension of the garage not exceeding 1.0 m.

The Council's Adopted SPD the Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement:Residential
Extensions (December 2008) or HDAS, contains design guidance (below) for all types of
extensions which should appear subordinate in scale to the original building.

Paragraph 5.0: Side and first floor side extensions Two Storey: states extensions at first
floor provide additional bedrooms but have the potential to have a significant impact on
neighbouring properties and the character of the street. The Council requires all residential
extensions of two or more storeys in height to be set back a minimum of 1m from the side
boundary for the full height, to prevent forming a terraced appearance. There is no
requirement for a set back or set down to detached dwellings as they would integrate with
the existing house, and the roof should follow that of the existing roof. The width and height
of the extension should be less than that of the original house, preferably in between half
and two thirds depending on the site.

Paragraph 3.0: Single Storey Rear Extensions: states a range of roofs will be acceptable,
however they must not exceed 3.4 m in height to prevent obstructing light from any
adjoining neighbours property. Extensions should appear subordinate to the original house
and as such an extension up to 4m deep is acceptable on detached houses.

The proposed two storey side extension would be constructed flush with the principal
elevation of the host dwelling and would measure 6.9 m in depth to measure flush with the
rear wall, would measure 4.1m in width and would be characterised by a hipped roof set
level with the main ridge to form a crown roof. The proposed extension would also retain a
separation distance of 300mm from the side boundary to the front elevation and as such
would result in the closing of an important visual gap which is characteristic of this Area of
Special Local Character (ASLC). The proposed width of 4.1m would not exceed two thirds
of the original width of the main dwelling. However, by reason of its size, scale, bulk and
roof form would be an overly dominant addition which would detract from the architectural
composition of the original dwelling, and by reason of its siting to the flank elevation would
detract from the character and appearance of the street scene and the Area of Special
Local Character.

The proposed single storey rear extension would measure 4 m in depth, would extend the
full width of the host dwelling including the proposed two storey side extension and would
be characterised by a mono pitched roof with a flat tip to measure a maximum height of
3.7m. The proposed extension would be erected flush with the existing building lines and
would retain a small gap between the upper floor windows to appear subordinate, and it is
therefore considered by reason of its siting to the rear of the dwelling would not have an
adverse impact upon the original dwelling and the street scene. Bearing in mind the size of
the rear garden, the proposed extension would not appear cramped.

The proposed single storey front extension would comprise of a porch which would be
integrated with the proposed two storey side extension to form a garage entrance. The
front extension would measure flush with the bay window feature and Northern building line,
and by reason of its size, scale and height would be a proportionate addition to the principal

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 84



elevation of the host dwelling.

Paragraph 7.0 of the HDAS SPD states on detached houses, set ins should be increased
to 1m. Dormers should relate well to the proportions, roof forms and massing of the
existing house as it can have an impact on the residential area. The proposed dormer
would be set back a maximum of 500mm from the ridge and eaves and although would be
set in from the flank elevations by a sufficient margin, the proposed height of the dormer
would result in the rear roof slope being dominated by an overly large addition which would
be unduly prominent from the public domain and as such would result in an adverse impact
upon the visual amenities of the street scene and the Area of Special Local Character.

The proposed development is considered to detract from the character and appearance of
the original dwelling and the visual amenities of the Area of Special Local Character and as
such would fail to accord with Policies BE5, BE13, BE15, BE19 and BE22 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan Part Two: Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the HDAS SPD:
Residential Extensions (December 2008).

Policy BE20 requires any new development to be laid out so as to protect the daylight and
sunlight levels of existing houses. Policy BE21 requires new extensions by virtue of their
siting, bulk and proximity should not result in a significant loss of residential amenity to
neighbouring properties and Policy BE24 should protect the privacy of the occupiers and
their neighbours.

The application site benefits from adjoining neighbours to either side at Nos. 5 and 7
Hamilton Road. The proposed two storey side extension would be erected to the northern
flank elevation and as such would not be a visible addition when viewed from the outlook of
No.7. The rear dormer would be set centrally within the rear roof slope to face their own
rear garden and would retain a separation distance of 32m from the rear wall of the
occupier to the rear at No.12 Clayton Way.

The single storey rear extension would measure 4m in depth, however the height of the
ridge would exceed the recommended limit of 3.4m by 300mm. However, due to the
sufficient separation distance between the two properties, the proposed single storey
extension is considered not to result in a detrimental impact upon the residential amenities
and light levels of the adjoining neighbours. All windows would face the rear garden and
would not result in a loss of privacy and overlooking.

The adjoining neighbour to the opposite flank at No. 5 benefits from a number of windows
along its Southern flank elevation. The majority of the windows are obscure glazed,
however the ground floor flank window is not and serves a kitchen. The kitchen does
benefit from a dual aspect with an additional window to the rear elevation, however by
reason of its modest size and limited level of outlook, this would be considered as the
secondary window. The flank window would therefore be considered as the primary source
of outlook and light, which is further backed up by the internal layout, with the worktop and
sink positioned on the flank wall. It is therefore considered the proposed two storey side
extension, by reason of its size, scale, and proximity to the shared boundary would have a
detrimental impact upon the residential amenities of the neighbouring occupier at No. 5
Hamilton Road by reason of appearing over-dominant, over-bearing, over-shadowing and
resulting in a loss of outlook and light. The proposed single storey rear extension by reason
of its single storey composition, depth and separation distance from the adjoining
neighbour would not result in a loss of outlook and light.

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 85



The development would therefore fail to accord with Policies BE19, BE20 and BE21 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan Part Two: Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the HDAS SPD:
Residential Extensions (December 2008).

Policy BE23 seeks to ensure all new residential development and extensions provide or
maintain external amenity space which is sufficient to protect the amenity of the occupants
of the proposed building in terms of its shape and siting. This will be assessed in
accordance with the HDAS SPD: Residential Extensions. The HDAS: SPD states a 4
bedroom dwelling must retain a minimum of 100sq m of rear usable amenity to be
considered sufficient to protect the residential amenities of the occupants of the host
dwelling. The proposal would retain approximately 150sq m of rear usable amenity area
which is usable in terms of its size and shape, and as such would comply with Policy
BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the
HDAS SPD: Residential Extensions (December 2008).

The application site would retain two off road parking spaces to the front of the property in
addition to a single parking space within the new garage, and therefore would accord with
Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

The application is recommended for refusal.

6. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed two storey side extension, by reason of its size, scale, bulk and proximity to
the side boundary, would result in a closing of the visually open gap between it and the
neighbouring property, 5 Hamilton Road, giving rise to a cramped form of development,
which would be detrimental to the visual amenities of the street scene and the wider
Orchard Drive, Hamilton Road, Clayton Way Area of Special Local Character. The
proposal is therefore contrary to Policies BE1 and HE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies BE5, BE13, BE15, BE19 and BE22 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the
adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

2 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed two storey side extension, by reason of size, scale, bulk and roof form
would result in an incongruous addition which would be detrimental to the architectural
composition of the host dwelling and the wider Orchard Drive, Hamilton Road, Clayton
Way Area of Special Local Character. The proposal would therefore be contrary to
Policies BE1 and HE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies
(November 2012), Policies BE5, BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the adopted Supplementary Planning
Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

3 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed two storey side extension, by virtue of its size, scale, bulk and proximity,
would be detrimental to the amenities of the adjoining occupier at 5 Hamilton Road by
reason of overdominance, overshadowing, visual intrusion, loss of light and loss of

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 86



outlook. Therefore the proposal would be contrary to Policies BE19, BE20 and BE21 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the
Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

4 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed rear dormer, by reason of its height and bulk would result in an over-
dominant and visually intrusive addition that would be harmful to the character and
appearance of the host dwelling and this Area of Special Local Character. The proposal
would therefore be contrary to Policies BE5, BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the Councils Supplementary
Planning Documents: HDAS Residential Extensions (December 2008).

INFORMATIVES

1 On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then
London Plan Policies (2016). On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council
agreed the adoption of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies.
Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary
Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

2 In dealing with the application the Council has implemented the requirement in the
National Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and
proactive way. The Council's supports pre-application discussions with no record
of having being taken, and although solutions to overcome the issues raised were
suggested to the agent these were not followed up with amended plans, and
therefore the application is recommended for refusal.

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 87



BES
BE13

BE15
BE19

BE20
BE21
BE22

BE23
BE24

AM14
HDAS-EXT

LPP 3.5

Contact Officer: Naim Poptani

New development within areas of special local character

New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

Daylight and sunlight considerations.
Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

New development and car parking standards.

Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

(2016) Quality and design of housing developments
Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 88



FESTER ROAD "~ Femm s ol
g s, L
v LB o
8t .
Sy 4 i

_CLAYTON way

1
,
‘

|
;

!
|
Lo
P
#I
|

:
!

.
|

:
!
i b
,

‘
;

|
.

L)
s
TN

=]

=

|
!
'
i
'
i
'
'
'
|
|
'
'
‘
'
|
'
|
.
'

TR T
h GF Ward Bdj . “

ST, @

e T'.iggra

"~ avowNorwwwH

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee

Site Address:

6 Hamilton Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Central & Sopffe g9

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
5670/APP/2017/42 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
March 2017

THILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 90



Agenda ltem 13

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 48 WALLINGFORD ROAD UXBRIDGE

Development: Erection of 2 detached buildings to accommodate a storage depot and
ancillary office (Use class B8)

LBH Ref Nos: 71488/APP/2015/4721

Drawing Nos: A1/3946/PLA/1.00/E
A1/3946/PLA/1.01/£
A1/3946/PLA/1.0zZ
Environmental Site Assessment

Date Plans Received: 23/12/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 15/01/2016
2, RECOMMENDATION

That delegated powers be given to the Director of Planning and Community
Services to grant planning permission, subject to the following:

That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning and Enforcement to
grant planning permission, subject to the following:

A) That the Council enter into a legal agreement with the applicant under Section
106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and/or other
appropriate legislation to secure the following:

1. £20,000 Highways Work Contribution
2. Project Management & Monitoring Fee: equal to 5% of total cash contributions

B) That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets
the Council's reasonable costs in the preparation of the S106 Agreement and any
abortive work as a result of the agreement not being completed.

C) That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement and conditions of approval.

D) That if any of the heads of terms set out above have not been agreed and the
S106 legal agreement has not been finalised before the 30th April 2017, or any
other period deemed appropriate that delegated authority be given to the Head of
Planning and Enforcement to refuse the application for the following reason:

'The applicant has failed to provide a commensurate package of planning benefits
to maximise the transport, environmental and social benefits, namely highway
improvements and project management of the scheme to the community. The
proposal therefore conflicts with Policy R17 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
- Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)."

E) That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 91



Head of Planning and Enforcement under delegated powers, subject to the
completion of the legal agreement under Section 106 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with the applicant.

F) That should the application be approved, the applicant pay the required levy on
the additional floorspace actually created.

G) That if the application is approved, the following conditions be attached:

1 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers A1/3946/PLA/1.00/B,
A1/3946/PLA/1.01/A and A1/3946/PLA/1.02.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

3 D12 Restrictions on Enlargement of Industrial and Warehouse

Notwithstanding the provisions of Part 7, Schedule 2 of the Town and Country (General
Permitted Development) Order 2015, the building(s) shall not be extended or have
mezzanine floor/s installed without the prior written consent of the Local Planning
Authority.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

4 A39 Contaminated Land

Before any part of this development is commenced, a site investigation to assess
contamination levels shall be carried out and a scheme for removing or rendering
innocuous all contaminants from the site shall be submitted to and approved by the Local
Planning Authority. All works which form part of this scheme shall be completed before
any part of the development is occupied (unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local
Planning Authority).

Any imported material shall be tested to the satisfaction of the Council.

REASON

To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and
ecological systems and the development can be carried out safely without unacceptable
risks to workers, neighbours and other offsite receptors in accordance with policy OE11 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

5 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 92



Prior to commencement, a scheme for the provision of sustainable water management
shall be submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
scheme shall clearly demonstrate how it:

a) Manages Water The scheme shall demonstrate ways of controlling the surface water
on site by providing information on:

a) Suds features:

i. incorporating sustainable urban drainage in accordance with the hierarchy set out in
Policy 5.15 of the London Plan. Where the proposal does not utilise the most sustainable
solution, justification must be provided,

ii. calculations showing storm period and intensity and volume of storage required to
control surface water and size of features to control that volume to Greenfield run off rates
at a variety of return periods including 1 in 1 year, 1in 30, 1 in 100, and 1 in 100 plus
Climate change,

iii. overland flooding should be mapped, both designed and exceedance routes above the
100, plus climate change, including flow paths depths and velocities identified as well as
any hazards, ( safe access and egress must be demonstrated).

b) Receptors

i. Capacity demonstrated for Thames Water foul and surface water network, and provide
confirmation of any upgrade work required having been implemented and receiving
watercourse as appropriate.

ii. Where infiltration techniques (soakway) or a basement are proposed a site investigation
must be provided to establish the level of groundwater on the site, and to demonstrate the
suitability of infiltration techniques proposed on the site. (This should be undertaken at the
appropriate time of year as groundwater levels fluctuate).

iii. Where groundwater is found within the site and a basement is proposed suitable
mitigation methods must be provided to ensure the risk to others is not increased.

iv. indentify vulnerable receptors, ie WFD status and prevent pollution of the receiving
groundwater and/or surface waters through appropriate methods;

d) Minimise water use. The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to
minimise the use of potable water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

i. incorporate water saving measures and equipment.

ii. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

iii. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

e) Long Term Management and Maintenance of the drainage system.

i. Provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development of
arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime. Including
appropriate details of Inspection regimes, appropriate performance specification,
remediation and timescales for the resolving of issues. Where there is overland flooding
proposed, the plan should include the appropriate actions to ensure the safety of the users
of the site should that be required.

ii. Where the maintenance will not be the responsibility of an individual householder, the
details of the body legally responsible for the implementation of the management and
maintenance plan must be provided.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 93



To ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding contrary to Policy EM6
Flood Risk Management in Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1- Strategic Policies (Nov 2012)
Policy 5.12 Flood Risk Management of the London Plan (2016).

6 COM9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a scheme has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include the following details:

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping
2.a Hard Surfacing Materials
2.b Cycle Storage

2.c External Lighting and CCTV

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within the
landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes
seriously damaged or diseased.

4. Schedule for Implementation

5. Other
5.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
5.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with the
approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality, provides adequate facilities and to ensure the development provides a safe
and secure environment in compliance with policies BE13, BE38 and AM14 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Policies 7.1
and 7.3 of the London Plan (2016).

7 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to the commencement of the development hereby permitted, an ecological survey of
the site, and proposals for mitigation of any impact on local ecology, shall be submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved mitigation
measures should be implemented prior to first occupation of the development.

REASON

In order to encourage a wide diversity of wildlife on the existing semi-natural habitat of the
site in accordance with policy EC5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) and London Plan (2016) Policy 7.19.

8 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 94



A Travel Plan and Delivery and Servicing Plan shall be provided and the details approved
by the Local Planning Authority prior to the commencement of development.

REASON
To promote sustainable transport and reduce the impact of the development on the
surrounding road network in accordance with London Plan (2016) Policies 6.1 and 6.3.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (2016) and national guidance.

BE25 Modernisation and improvement of industrial and business areas

LE1 Proposals for industry, warehousing and business development

LE2 Development in designated Industrial and Business Areas

OEA1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE11 Development involving hazardous substances and contaminated
land - requirement for ameliorative measures

LPP 4.1 (2016) Developing London's economy

LPP 4.4 (2016) Managing Industrial Land and Premises

LPP 5.12 (2016) Flood risk management

LPP 5.13 (2016) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.3 (2016) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 7.19 (2016) Biodiversity and access to nature

LPP 7.30 (2016) London's canals and other rivers and waterspaces

LPP 8.2 (2016) Planning obligations

NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2016).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

4 147 Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:
The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 95



including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

5 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by either
its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application may have to
be submitted. The validity of this planning permission may be challengeable by third
parties if the development results in any form of encroachment onto land outside the
applicant's control for which the appropriate Notice under Article 13 of the Town and
Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015 has not
been served.

6 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to -consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

7

The applicant should refer to the current "Code of Practice for Works affecting the Canal
& River Trust" to ensure that any necessary consents are obtained
(https://canalrivertrust.org.uk/business-and-trade/undertaking-works-on-our-property-and-
our-code-of-practice).

The applicant is advised that surface water discharge to the Navigation will require prior
consent from the Canal & River Trust. Please contact Nick Pogson from the Canal &

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 96



River Trust Utilities team (nick.pogson@canalrivertrust.org.uk).

The applicant/developer is advised that any encroachment or access onto the canal
towpath requires written consent from the Canal & River Trust, and they should contact
the Canal & River  Trust's Estates Surveyor, Jonathan Young
(jonathan.young@canalrivertrust.org.uk) regarding the required access agreement.

8

In dealing with the application the Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. The
Council's supports pre-application discussions in order to ensure that the applicant has
been given every opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be considered
favourably.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is situated in a large industrial site located in the southern part of
Uxbridge Industrial Estate, Wallingford Road and currently operates a storage use (Use
Class B8).

The site covers 0.83 ha running adjacent to the canal tow path. To the east is the Grand
Union Canal, which is separated by 2m galvanised steel palisade fencing and further to the
west is the River Colne.

The last known use of the site was as open storage and vehicle repairs (Use Class
B2/B8).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposed development is for erection of 2 detached units for storage of scaffolding and
building equipment and an ancillary office as such, the proposal does not involve a change
of use.

The first building would be located on the western corner of the site and would measure
16m width x 20m length. The building would consists of pitch roof measuring 5m in height
to the eaves and 7m to the highest point of the roof and features a large door opening, with
up and over doors, to an internal loading area measuring 4.5m in height and 3m width.
There is a smaller door opening to the rear of the building for a fire exit.

The second building is located adjacent to the western boundary and would measure 12m
width x 15m length. The building features a flat roof 7m in height. This is proposed to be
used as an ancillary office to the main use of the site.

A Transport Statement has been submitted by the applicant during the course of the
application in respect of trip generation:

1. 12 members of staff arriving and leaving the site each day. 24 movements per day 144
movements per week based on a 6 day week.

2. 3 HGV delivery lorries departing and arriving back at the site each day. 6 movements per
day 36 movements per week based on a 6 day week.

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 97



3. 3 transit van visits per day. 6 movements per day 36 movements per week based on a 6
day week.
4. 2 articulated lorry delivery's per week 4 movements per week.

This gives an anticipated number of movements for a working week of 220. Movements will
be spread out over the day with regard to items 3 and 4, with the HGV movements under
item 2 happening at the beginning and end of the working day. The most intense movement
of traffic from the site will be the arrival and departure of the staff from the site. Previously,
the site was occupied by 3 operators. The applicant has supplied evidence to indicate that
the proposal would result in a 42% reduction in traffic movements.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Planning History
There is no relevant planning history in relation to this site.

Surrounding Area

Planning ref. 751/APP/2015/335 - A planning appeal was dismissed at the West London
Industrial Estate, Iver Lane against the continued use of the site for B8 purposes which
included a new access to Wallingford Road.

The appeal was dismissed due to the impact of the operation in terms of noise arising from
from vehicular movements and the impact of the proposal on the local highway network.

The difference between this proposal and the application refused at appeal is that this
application makes use of an existing access to and from the site and the actual number of
vehicles using this junction would reduce compared with the existing operation on site. The
application at appeal sought to create a new access onto Wallingford Road which would
have resulted in an intensification of use of the junction at Wallingford Road and Cowley Mill
Road which would have exacerbated the existing concerns relating to vehicular and
pedestrian safety.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

BE25 Modernisation and improvement of industrial and business areas

LE1 Proposals for industry, warehousing and business development

LE2 Development in designated Industrial and Business Areas

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE11 Development involving hazardous substances and contaminated land -

requirement for ameliorative measures

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 98



LPP 4.1 (2016) Developing London's economy

LPP 4.4 (2016) Managing Industrial Land and Premises
LPP 5.12 (2016) Flood risk management

LPP 5.13 (2016) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.3 (2016) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 7.19 (2016) Biodiversity and access to nature

LPP 7.30 (2016) London's canals and other rivers and waterspaces
LPP 8.2 (2016) Planning obligations

NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

3 neighbouring occupiers were consulted between 19 January 2016 and 09 February 2016. No
responses received.

Canal & River Trust:

Site Drainage

The details of how foul sewage from the site is managed needs to be known (e.g. is it discharged to
the foul sewer? If it is treated on-site, the Trust requires details of the treatment given and the
destination of the treated wastewater). We would request details of the drainage system and
location of the soakaway. We need to be clear on whether there is any possible discharge to the
canal, given the site's activities.

Site Storage

What types of equipment that will be stored and whether they contain any oils, petrol or other
hazardous substances? Will fuel tank or other fuel storage area on-site for the re-fuelling of this
equipment. The Trust requests details regarding the location of the fuel storage onsite and
appropriate ventilation.

Ecology

The Grand Union Canal is a Nature Conservation Site of Metropolitan Importance, and the proposal
has the potential to have a significantly detrimental impact on this. We therefore request that an
ecological survey assessment and report be undertaken by the applicant, and a suite of measures
to mitigate identified impacts should be proposed as part of this.

Landscaping

There is a row of existing vegetation between the site and the towpath, and we would like to see this
protected and enhanced, to screen the canal from the proposed use. As the existing vegetation
appears to be outside of the red line boundary, it may be appropriate for this to be secured through a
S106 agreement, with a contribution to the Canal & River Trust for landscaping.

In relation to the above concerns the Canal and Riverside Trust have suggested various conditions

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 99



be attached to an approval these are discussed and in the reports main consideration.
OFFICER COMMENTS:

The Trust has raised concerns regarding the nature of the storage i.e. whether there are hazardous
substances including vehicle fuel, and the nature of any on-site maintenance such as washing. The
applicant has provide details of storage of hazardous substances including fuel storage and has
indicated that on-site storage amounts to outdoor storage of scaffolding equipment and it is
understood that such storage and maintenance would not require washing.

Internal Consultees
Highways Officer:

Revised Highway comments were received and sent to the applicant on the 1 July 2016. In
summary further traffic generation information was requested, together with a commuted sum of
£20,000. The comments are as follows:

July 2016

The site is at the southern end of Wallingford Road and was previously used for vehicle storage and
vehicle repairs. It is proposed to change the use to the storage, repair and sales of building
equipment.

Wallingford Road is a private road in the Uxbridge Industrial Estate and contains a number of nearby
industrial uses. The site has a PTAL value of 1a (poor) so there will reliance on the private car for
staff working at the site along with visitors. It is proposed to construct offices and a workshop on the
site and provide 26 parking spaces to cater for staff and visitors along with an area for the storage of
the building equipment The material provided in support of the application is not detailed in terms of
the traffic generation from the proposed change of use so | can understand the request for more
details but the offices and workshop are typical of the type on the Uxbridge Industrial Estate. An
office of 368 sq.m and workshop of 320 sq.m are unlikely to generate large volumes of vehicular
activity but no information is supplied.

If you could ask the applicant for a brief summary of traffic generation at morning and evening peak
hours along with an estimate for the total normal working week that would provide us with an
understanding of the proposed operation.

Secure covered cycle parking for 8 cycles should be provided and this can be conditioned.

A Delivery and Servicing Plan can also be conditioned. We can also condition a Travel Plan for the
proposed site operation.

We will be asking the applicant to contribute £20,000 towards the improvement works in the vicinity
of Wallingford Road/Cowley Mill Road.

OFFICER COMMENTS:

The applicant has provided additional information relating to traffic generation as requested. This is
detailed in the proposed development section.

Flood and Water Management Officer:

The application sits in Flood Zone 1, and appears to be under 1 hectare. However it is important that

this site manages surface water appropriately and reduced the run off from the site through an
appropriate sustainable scheme.

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 100



Therefore a sustainable water management condition is requested.

7.01

7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
The principle of the development

Policy LE1 of the Local Plan - Part Two (saved policies) states that proposals for industrial
and warehouse development will be assessed by taking into account other policies of this
plan and, where appropriate, the other considerations. Of relevance to the application
proposal is:

(i) whether the proposal conflicts with the local planning authority's overall objective of
securing the development or regeneration of an area;

Supporting text to the policy states that "The Local Planning Authority has designated a
series of Industrial and Business Areas (IBAs) as the proposed locations for new industrial
and warehousing development." These locations are considered to be appropriate
locations for accommodating industrial uses to separate industrial development from
residential and other sensitive uses. The industrial estates are also suitable for
employment generating uses when such uses would be undesirable in other locations.

It is considered that the proposed use would support local planning authority's overall
objective of securing employment generating development within the area.

Policy LE2 states that industrial and business areas are designated for business, industrial
and warehousing purposes (use classes B2-B8) and for sui generis uses appropriate in an
industrial area. The policy provides criteria against which other forms of development might
be considered. The proposed development is industrial in nature and is appropriately
located within the industrial estate and as such the principle of the development is
considered to be acceptable.

Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
states that all new developments should achieve a high quality of design in all new
buildings. Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) states that the layout and appearance of new development should
"harmonise with the existing street scene or other features of the area."

The application site is located within a designated industrial estate. The site features a
number of pre-fab cabins and the site is surfaced in concrete.

The new buildings are located along the western side of the site away from the canal tow
path. The units would be visible from the canal tow path but would be seen within the
context of the industrial estate. The proposed design of the buildings are appropriate for
the industrial location. Both the units are modest in scale and appropriate within the

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 101



7.08

7.09

7.10

7.11

7.12

713

714

location.
Impact on neighbours

The application premise is located within the Uxbridge Industrial Estate. The site comprises
a vehicle repair workshop for large vehicles located to the north of the site and a storage
area for plant equipment/ machinery and large vehicles. The application is bounded by a
low rise wall and approximately 2m of galvanised steel palisade fencing along the eastern
boundary which abuts the canal tow path. Policy OE1 ensures planning permission is
granted for uses and development that would not be detrimental to the character or
amenities of surrounding properties or the area generally. It is considered that the
application proposal conforms to policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan - Part Two (Saved
Policies).

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The site is located within an area of low public transport accessibility, it is therefore
expected that there would be a reliance of private vehicles. The applicant has submitted
evidence to demonstrate that there would be a reduction of 42% in traffic movement,
compared to the existing use of the site.

It is acknowledged that an appeal was dismissed recently relating to another site in the
vicinity of the application site. The difference between the scheme that was subject to
appeal and the application site is that the scheme under appeal sought to create an
additional access point. The proposed use under appeal was therefore considered to
generate an increase in noise and additional pressure on the junction at Wallingford Road
and Cowley Mill Road. Whereas the proposal under this application has provided evidence
that the proposal would result in a reduction of traffic by 42% compared with the previous
use and in light of this evidence, the proposal is not considered to exacerbate pedestrian
and vehicular safety at the Wallingford Road and Cowley Mill Road junction.

Nevertheless, given the pressure on the existing junction, a commuted sum of £20,000 is
sought to mitigate any potential impact and contribute to Highway Improvements in the
immediate vicinity. This commuted sum has been negotiated with the applicant and will be
finalised by way of a S106 agreement.

The addendum to chapter 6 of the London Plan requires 1 space per 50-100 GIA. The
application contains details indicating sufficient parking for 30 staff and visitor vehicles 5
delivery vehicles which is considered to be acceptable.

Urban design, access and security

See section above 'Impact on the character & appearance of the area'.
Disabled access

Not applicable to this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Ecology

The Grand Union Canal is a Nature Conservation Site of Metropolitan Importance, and
industrial activities have potential to significantly impact the natural habitat. Policy EC1
States that the The local planning authority will not permit development which would
adversely affect the integrity of Sites of Special Scientific interest, or be unacceptably

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 102



715

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

detrimental to sites of Metropolitan or borough (grade i) Importance for nature
conservation, designated local nature reserves and other nature reserves. It states further,
that development proposed near the vicinity of such sites, must submit an Ecological
Assessment where considered appropriate by the local planning authority.

The site is covered in its entirety with concrete hardstanding and devoid of vegetation of
any description. Furthermore, there is a 0.9m high dwarf concrete wall along its boundary
where the site abuts against the canal tow path. Therefore, the development is unlikely to
result in ecological harm if undertaken sensitively. It is proposed to attach a suitable
condition requiring the submission of an ecological assessment in compliance with the
policy.

Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

The site falls within flood zone 1 (least likely to flood) however, the site presently has a
surface covering of concrete which is non-porous and offers no opportunity for rainwater to
soak-away naturally. There may be existing issues around rain water run off. Therefore, the
extent to which the proposed development might affect this concern should be understood
prior to the commencement of work on site to ensure appropriate mitigation is incorporated
into the scheme design. It is proposed to apply a condition requiring details of drainage
prior to commencement of works on site.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

It is considered that given the proposed use is less intensive than the existing operation on
site, the proposal would not result in additional noise and air quality issue beyond that
which currently exist.

Comments on Public Consultations

The planning issues raised have been addressed as appropriate in the report.
Planning obligations

Please refer to the 'Section 106 details' below.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

Contaminated Land

This is a long standing industrial area and, given the development involves minor
excavations of foundation footings for the building, to allay concerns arising from possible
land contamination, it is proposed to attached a condition requiring a site investigation prior
to work being under taken to comply with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Local Plan - Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) .

Lighting and CCTV

The application provides no details concerning external lighting. It is likely during the winter
months lighting would be required to maintain the operation of the site. Lighting is
necessary for security and to reduce instances of crime. However, it can affect local
ecology and night-time visual amenity and setting of the Grand Union Canal. Thus, It is
proposed to apply a condition requiring further details prior to commencement of works on

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 103



site.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

Planning permission is sought for the erection of 2 detached units to accommodate a
storage depot and an ancillary office (Use Class B8) within the Uxbridge Industrial Estate
on Wallingford Road.

The proposed development is considered acceptable as its use is established and the
proposed form of the 2 detached units are consistent with the character of the industrial
area. The proposal would not result an increase in traffic generation and as such the
proposal would not add further pressure to the local highway network. The proposal would
contribute towards improving the junction at Wallingford Road and Cowley Mill Road. The
recommendation is for an approval subject to a Section 106 legal agreement.

08.0 Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
The London Plan (2016)

National Planning Policy Framework (2012)

Contact Officer: Zenab Haji-Ismail Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 104



avodOo4SNITTvm

Allotment
Gardens

Notes: Site Address:

Site boundary . OF HILLINGDON
o 48 Wallingford Road Residents Services
For identification purposes only. Planning Section
This copy has been made by or with Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Services pursuant to section 47 of the

P ) Planning Application Ref: Scale:

opyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act) 71488/APP/2015/4721 1:2,000
Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date:

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2016 Ordnance Survey Centra| & Sqﬂébe 105 MarCh 201 7

100019283

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 106



Agenda ltem 14

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address FOOTPATH OPPOSITE 35 FALLING LANE YIEWSLEY

Development: Installation of 12.5m high telecommunications monopole and associated
works (Application for prior approval under Schedule 2, Part 16 of the Town
and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) (England) Order
2015)

LBH Ref Nos: 72106/APP/2017/464

Drawing Nos: 78782-CTIL-100 Rev.
78782-CTIL-201 Rev.
78782-CTIL-301 Rev.
78782-CTIL-401 Rev.
78782-CTIL-802 Rev.
78782-CTIL-404 Rev.
78782-CTIL-501 Rev.
78782-CTIL-502 Rev.
78782-CTIL-801 Rev.
78782-CTIL-403 Rev.
Supplementary Information
ICNIRP Declaration
Supporting Technical Information - Coverage Plots
Developer's Notice
General Background Information for Telecommunications Development
Health and Mobile Phone Base Statior

T T T TTTTTTT

Date Plans Received: 08/02/2017 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 08/02/2017
1. SUMMARY

The applicant seeks prior approval for a telecommunications installation under Schedule
2, Part 16 of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order
2015). The proposed installation would provide upgraded 3G coverage and introduce 4G
to the area.

The proposed telecommunications installation would not result in a detrimental impact on
the character and appearance of the street scene or the surrounding area. The proposal
would not cause harm to pedestrian and highway safety. The proposed development
therefore complies with Policies AM7, BE13 and BE37 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Chapter 5 of the National Planning
Policy Framework (March 2012).

It is therefore recommended that prior approval be required in this instance and that
approval be granted.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subiject to the following:

1 COM3 Time Limit

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 107



The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 78782-CTIL-201
Rev. H, 78782-CTIL-301 Rev. H, 78782-CTIL-401 Rev. H, 78782-CTIL-403 Rev. H, 78782-
CTIL-404 Rev. H, 78782-CTIL-501 Rev. H, 78782-CTIL-502 Rev. H, 78782-CTIL-801 Reuv.
H and 78782-CTIL-802 Rev. H and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as
the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

3 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Any apparatus or structure provided in accordance with this approval shall be removed
from the land, as soon as reasonably practicable after it is no longer required for
electronic communications purposes, and such land, shall be restored to its condition
before the development took place, or to any other condition as may be agreed in writing
with the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the development is removed as soon as it is no longer required in order to
protect the character and appearance of the area in accordance with Policies BE13 and
BE37 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to APPROVE details of siting and design has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to APPROVE details of siting and design has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including The London Plan - The Spatial Development Strategy for London consolidated
with alterations since 2011 (2016) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE37 Telecommunications developments - siting and design

NPPF - Supporting high quality communication infrastructure

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 108



NPPF5

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2016).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

4 147 Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

5 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

6

The installation is to be carried out in accordance with NJUG, Volume 4 (2007) 'Guidelines
for the planning, installation and maintenance of utilities apparatus in proximity to trees.

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 109



3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site comprises a section of footpath opposite 35 Falling Lane and contains
a number of trees. An advertising sign is located some 10m north-east of the site. Yiewsley
Recreation Ground is located behind the application site.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The applicant seeks prior approval for a telecommunications installation under Schedule 2,
Part 16 of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 2015).
The proposed installation would provide upgraded 3G coverage and introduce 4G to the
area.

The scheme would comprise of a 12.5m high telecommunications monopole with three
internally shrouded antennas and one equipment cabinet located between two existing
trees on the footpath.

The equipment cabinet would be provided under Permitted Development Rights. It should
be noted that the equipment cabinet, whilst being Permitted Development, would not be
required without the proposed monopole.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

72106/APP/2016/3296 Footway Adjacent Yiewsley Library Car Park Falling Lane Yiewsley

Installation of 12.5m high monopole mobile phone mast with ancillary equipment cabinet and
associated works (application for prior approval under Schedule 2, Part 16 of the Town and
Country Planning (General Permitted Development) (England) Order 2015)

Decision: 03-10-2016  Withdrawn

72106/APP/2016/4444 Footway Adjacent Yiewsley Library Car Park Falling Lane Yiewsley

Erection of a 12.5m high telecommunications mast and installation of a ground cabinet.

Decision: 25-01-2017  Withdrawn

72106/PRC/2016/148 Footway Adjacent Yiewsley Library Car Park Falling Lane Yiewsley

Installation of 12.5m high monopole mobile phone mast.

Decision:

Comment on Relevant Planning History

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 110



The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE37 Telecommunications developments - siting and design

NPPF5 NPPF - Supporting high quality communication infrastructure

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 15th March 2017

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to 16 local owners/occupiers and a site notice was displayed. No
responses were received at the time of this report.

Internal Consultees
Trees/Landscape Officer:

This site is an exceptionally wide footway on the south side of Falling Lane and lies immediately to
the north of Yiewsley Recreatrion Ground. The houses to the north are served by a separate service
road which is separated from Falling Lane by a mature hedgerow. There are a number of nearby
trees both within the footway and to the rear, within the park, which are indicated on the north-west
elevation drawing. The street lighting on Falling Lane consists of luminaires on 10 metre high
columns - slightly shorter than the proposed 12.5 metre high monopole.

There is no objection to the proposed installation in terms of the visual impact. However, the cabinet
and pole are close to existing street trees and care will be required with any trenching work or
excavation required to facilitate the installation

RECOMMENDATION No objection subject to the installation being carried out in accordance with
NJUG, Volume 4 (2007) 'Guidelines for the planning, installation and maintenance of utilities
apparatus in proximity to trees'.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Policy BE37 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that telecommunications developments will be acceptable in principle provided that
any apparatus is sited and designed so as to minimise its effect on the appearance of the
surrounding areas. The policy also states that permission for large or prominent structures
will only be granted if:

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 111



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

(i) there is a need for the development in that location;
(ii) no satisfactory alternative means of telecommunications is available;
(iii) there is no reasonable possibility of sharing existing facilities;

(iv) in the case of radio masts there is no reasonable possibility of erecting antennae on an
existing building or other structure; and

(v) the appearance of the townscape or landscape is not seriously harmed.

The proposed installation is required in order to provide upgraded 3G coverage and
introduce 4G to the area. The applicant has provided existing and proposed coverage plots
which demonstrate the need for additional coverage, and confirmed that no preferable
alternative locations are available or acceptable.

The height and location of the proposed telecommunications monopole would be
acceptable and is not considered to result in a detrimental impact on the character and
appearance of the immediate and surrounding area. The existing trees along the footpath
will provide some screening to reduce the visual impact of the monopole. Notably, the
proposal would not result in clutter of street furniture within the vicinity.

The proposed equipment cabinet would be provided under Permitted Development Rights.
It should be noted that the equipment cabinet, whilst being Permitted Development, would
not be required without the proposed monopole. It is considered that the equipment cabinet
would be acceptable in the proposed location next to the telecommunications monopole.

It is therefore considered that the proposal would comply with Policy BE37 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
requires developments to harmonise with the existing street scene and other features of
the area that are considered desirable to retain or enhance.

The proposed installation comprises a monopole and an equipment cabinet (allowed under
Permitted Development Rights) which would be located between two existing trees in the
middle of the footpath. The location of the monopole and equipment cabinet in the middle of
the footpath is acceptable and the trees would provide some screening of the monopole
and equipment cabinet, reducing its overall visual impact. Furthermore, the proposal would
not result in clutter of street furniture within the vicinity.

It is considered that the proposal would not result in a detrimental impact on the character

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 112



7.08

7.09

7.10

7.11

7.12

7.13

7.14

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

and appearance of the street scene and surrounding area, thereby complying with Policy
BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
Impact on neighbours

The nearest residential properties are located opposite the application site and are
accessed from a service road. The service road is separated from Falling Lane by a
mature hedgerow and so it is considered that the proposed telecommunications installation
would not impact on residential amenity for these properties.

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
considers whether the traffic generated by proposed developments is acceptable in terms
of the local highway and junction capacity, traffic flows and conditions of general highway
or pedestrian safety.

The proposed telecommunications monopole and equipment cabinet would be located in
the middle of a wide footpath alongside Falling Lane and next to Yiewsley Recreation
Ground. The monopole and cabinet would be located in line with two existing trees that run
down the middle of the footpath and so would not result in an obstruction on the footpath.
The monopole and cabinet would be set back from the roadside and so would not obstruct
the public highway.

It is therefore considered that the proposed telecommunications installation will not cause
harm to pedestrian and highway safety and so complies with Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Urban design, access and security

The telecommunications mast would be 12.5m high and would hold three antennae at the
top within a 0.5m diameter shroud. The mast would be constructed from steel and
coloured grey, and is considered to be acceptable in design terms.

Disabled access

Not applicable to this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

The Council's Trees/Landscape Officer has no objection to the proposed
telecommunications installation in terms of the visual impact. As the proposed monopole
and equipment cabinet would be located between two trees on the footpath care will be
required with any trenching work or excavation required to facilitate the installation and the
installation of the equipment will need to be carried out in accordance with NJUG, Volume 4
(2007) 'Guidelines for the planning, installation and maintenance of utilities apparatus in
proximity to trees'. It is considered that this can be an informative on any consent granted.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 113



7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

No responses were received during the public consultation at the time of this report.
Planning obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

Health:

In terms of potential health concerns, the applicant has confirmed that the proposed
installation complies with the ICNIRP (International Commissions for Non lonising Radiation
Protection) guidelines. Accordingly, in terms of Government policy advice, there is not
considered to be any direct health impact. Therefore, further detailed technical information
about the proposed installation is not considered relevant to the Council's determination of
this application.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights
Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 114



applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The applicant seeks prior approval for a telecommunications installation under Schedule 2,
Part 16 of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 2015).
The proposed installation would provide upgraded 3G coverage and introduce 4G to the
area.

The proposed telecommunications installation would not result in a detrimental impact on
the character and appearance of the street scene or the surrounding area. The proposal
would not cause harm to pedestrian and highway safety. The proposed development
therefore complies with Policies AM7, BE13 and BE37 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Chapter 5 of the National Planning Policy
Framework (March 2012).

It is therefore recommended that prior approval be required in this instance and that
approval be granted.
11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012) Chapter 5

Contact Officer: Katherine Mills Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 115



i
| A
e -
A ; E
P :
S - "
. e "
- / B =
- e e
- -
/ N # -
Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Footpath Opposite
35 Falling Lane

OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
72106/APP/2017/464 1:350
Planning Committee: Date:
Central & Seuth 116 March 2017




Agenda ltem 15

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LESSER BARN HUBBARDS CLOSE HILLINGDON

Development: Rebuilding of existing barn with internal and external alterations to create two
three-bedroom dwellings with associated parking and landscaping

LBH Ref Nos: 5971/APP/2016/3922

Drawing Nos: Heritage Statement
Heritage Statement Appendix 2: Archaeological Record Drawings of the
Lesser Barn
Heritage Statement Appendix 3: 2007 Photographic Survey of the Lesse
Barn
Design and Access Statement
Covering Letter/Planning Statement
16092/001 Site Plan
2688-02/MP Existing Elevations (Before Collapse of Lesser Barn)
2688-01/MP Existing Ground Floor Plan (Before Collapse of Lesser Barn
2688-03/MP Rev. R3 Proposed Ground Floor Plar
2688-04/MP Rev. R3 Proposed First Floor Plan
2688-14/MP Rev. R3 Proposed Elevations
2688-06/MP Rev. R1 Proposed Section A-A
2688-05/MP Rev. R1 Proposed Section B-B
2688-15/MP Site Location Plan and Site Block Plar
2688-24 Foundation Detail - Intermediate Floor - Facing Brick Wal
2688-22 Eaves Detail - Facing Brick Wall
2688-21 Window Head & Cill Wall Details
2688-20 External Wall Details - Timber Cladd Wall
2688-19 Foundation Detail - Intermediate Floor Detai
2688-18 Roof Detail - Floor-Wall Junction - Shiplap clad wal
2688-17/MP Penny Copeland Survey Ground Floor Plai
2688-16/MP Penny Copeland Survey Ground Floor Plai
2688-13/MP Rev. R1 Eaves Detail
2688-12/MP Foundation Detai
2688-11/MP Rev. R1 Eaves Detail
2688-10/MP Foundation Detai
2688-09/MP Ridge Detai
2688-08/MP Rev. R1 Window Detail
2688-07/MP Specification Notes
2688-23 External Wall Details - Facing Brick Wall
Updated Timber Frame Condition Survey January 2017
Update Report dated 30 January 2017

Date Plans Received: 24/10/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 24/10/2016
1. SUMMARY

The application site comprises of the Grade Il Listed Hubbards Farm Lesser Barn. The
proposal seeks planning permission for the rebuilding and conversion of the Grade Il
Listed Lesser Barn into two three-bedroom residential units.

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 117



The proposed scheme is a re-submission of the 2012 approved application ref:
5971/APP/2011/2438, which has since expired. The Grade Il Listed Lesser Barn was
previously used as stables which ceased use in 2000. Since this time the Lesser Barn
became increasingly derelict and has now collapsed and has been dismantled by a
specialist contractor, recorded and stored on site for reinstatement.

The proposed rebuilding of the Lesser Barn would restore a Grade Il Listed Building,
reusing existing timbers where possible. The conversion of the re-built barn to two
residential dwellings would bring the Grade Il Listed Lesser Barn back into use whilst
retaining the historic character of the building. The proposed residential units would
provide adequate living conditions for future occupiers.

The proposed scheme for the rebuilding and conversion of the Grade Il Listed Building to
two three-bed residential units would not have a detrimental impact on the character and
appearance of the street scene and the Green Belt, or on the residential amenity of future
occupiers of the site or neighbouring properties.

The application complies with Policies BE1, EM2 and HE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012) and Policies AM7, AM14, BES8, BE10,
BE13, BE15, BE19, BE20, BE21, BE23, BE24, H4 and OL4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012). The application is therefore
recommended for approval subject to a Section 106 Agreement. The associated Listed
Building Consent ref: 5971/APP/2012/122 has also been recommended for approval
subject to a Section 106 Agreement.

2. RECOMMENDATION

That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning and Enforcement to
grant planning permission, subject to any relevant amendments agreed by the
Head of Planning and Enforcement and the following:

A. That the Council enters into a legal agreement with the applicant under Section
106 of the 1990 Town & Country Planning Act (as amended) or other appropriate
legislation to secure:

1. The Lesser Barn shall be returned to the site and reinstated as part of the
works within a specified time frame.

B. That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement.

C. If the Legal Agreement has not been finalised within 3 months, under the
discretion of the Head of Planning and Enforcement, the application is refused
under delegated powers on the basis that the applicant has failed to return and
reinstate The Lesser Barn.

D. That if the application is approved, the following conditions be attached:

1 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 118



To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, 16092/001, 2688-03/MP Rev.
R3, 2688-04/MP Rev. R3, 2688-05/MP Rev. R1, 2688-06/MP Rev. R1, 2688-07/MP, 2688-
08/MP Rev. R1, 2688-09/MP, 2688-10/MP, 2688-11/MP Rev. R1, 2688-12/MP, 2688-
13/MP Rev. R1, 2688-14/MP Rev. R3, 2688-15/MP, 2688-18, 2688-19, 2688-20, 2688-21,
2688-22, 2688-23 and 2688-24 and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as
the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

3 M1 Details/Samples to be Submitted

No development shall take place until details and/or samples of all materials, colours and
finishes to be used on all external surfaces have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

4 AR3 Sites of Archaeological Interest - scheme of investigation

No development shall take place until the applicant, their agent or successor in title has
secured the implementation of a programme of archaeological work in accordance with a
written scheme of investigation which has been submitted to and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter development shall only take place in accordance
with the approved scheme. The archaeological works shall be carried out by a suitably
qualified body acceptable to the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

The site is of archaeological interest and it is considered that all evidence of the remains
should be recorded in accordance with Policy BE3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

5 RES12 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be constructed
in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing 42 and 43 Hubbards
Close.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with Policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

6 RES13 Obscure Glazing

The rooflights facing 42 and 43 Hubbards Close shall be glazed with permanently
obscured glass and non-opening below a height of 1.8 metres taken from internal finished
floor level for so long as the development remains in existence.

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 119



REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with Policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7 RES14 Outbuildings, extensions and roof alterations

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification); no garage(s), shed(s) or other outbuilding(s), nor extension or roof
alteration to any dwellinghouse(s) shall be erected without the grant of further specific
permission from the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To protect the character and appearance of the area and amenity of residential occupiers
in accordance with policies BE13, BE21, BE23 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

8 TL1 Existing Trees - Survey

Prior to any work commencing on site, an accurate survey plan at a scale of not less than
1:200 shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
plan must show:-

(i) Species, position, height, condition, vigour, age-class, branch spread and stem
diameter of all existing trees, shrubs and hedges on and immediately adjoining the site.
(i) A clear indication of trees, hedges and shrubs to be retained and removed.

(iii) Existing and proposed site levels.

(iv) Routes of any existing or proposed underground works and overhead lines including
their manner of construction.

(v) Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees and other vegetation to be retained during construction work.

REASON

To enable the Local Planning Authority to assess the amenity value of existing trees,
hedges and shrubs and the impact of the proposed development on them and to ensure
that the development conforms with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

9 RES9 Landscaping (including refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Refuse Storage (inc. elevations if appropriate)

2.b Cycle Storage (inc. elevations if appropriate)

2.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments (inc. elevations if appropriate)
2.d Car Parking Layouts

2.e Hard Surfacing Materials

2.f External Lighting

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 120



3. Schedule for Implementation

4. Other
4.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
4.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with the
approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13, BE38 and
AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
Policy 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan.

10 H7 Parking Arrangements (Residential)

The parking areas (including where appropriate, the marking out of parking spaces)
including any garages and car ports shown on the approved plans, shall be constructed,
designated and allocated for the sole use of the occupants prior to the occupation of the
development and thereafter be permanently retained and used for no other purpose.

REASON

To ensure that an appropriate level of car parking provision is provided on site in
accordance with Policy AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) and Chapter 6 of the London Plan (July 2011).

1 ST1 Site Survey and Remediation Scheme

Before any part of this development/conversion is commenced a site survey to assess
the land contamination levels shall be carried out to the satisfaction of the Council and a
remediation scheme for removing or rendering innocuous all contaminates from the site
shall be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority. The remediation
scheme shall include an assessment of the extent of site contamination and provide in
detail the remedial measures to be taken to avoid risk to the occupiers and the buildings
when the site is developed, including building conversions. All works which form part of
this remediation scheme shall be completed before any part of the development is
occupied or brought into use (unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning
Authority). The condition will not be discharged until verification information has been
submitted for the remedial works.

Any imported material i.e. soil and site won soil shall be tested for contamination levels
therein to the satisfaction of the Council.

REASON

To ensure that the occupants and users of the development are not subject to any risks
from contamination in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
- Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and London Plan (2016) Policy 5.21
(Contaminated Land).

12 RES15 Sustainable Water Management (changed from SUDS)

No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until a scheme for the
provision of sustainable water management has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly demonstrate that
sustainable drainage systems (SUDS) have been incorporated into the designs of the

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 121



development in accordance with the hierarchy set out in accordance with Policy 5.15 of
the London Plan and will:

i. provide information about the design storm period and intensity, the method employed to
delay and control the surface water discharged from the site and the measures taken to
prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

ii. include a timetable for its implementation; and

iii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development which
shall include the arrangements for adoption by any public authority or statutory undertaker
and any other arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime.

The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding in accordance with
Policy OES8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
and London Plan (2016) Policy 5.12.

13 ST1 Standard Condition

The communal garden area shall be maintained as such and shall not be subdivided
without the prior written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

In order to provide a satisfactory external amenity space for the occupants in accordance
with Policies BE23 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant
material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings
BE9 Listed building consent applications for alterations or extensions

Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 122



BE10

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

H4 Mix of housing units

OoL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LPP 3.3 (2016) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2015) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2016) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 3.8 (2016) Housing Choice

NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF12 NPPF - Conserving & enhancing the historic environment

NPPF6 NPPF - Delivering a wide choice of high quality homes

NPPF9 NPPF - Protecting Green Belt land

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2016).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

4 147

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

5 12 Encroachment

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 123



You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by either
its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will have to
be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results in any
form of encroachment.

6 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at least
6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed plans
must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control, 3N/01
Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

7 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner and
are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building Control
Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements with the
adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as removing
the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further
information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory
booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Planning & Community
Services Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

8 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override property
rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not empower
you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the owner. If
you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

9 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of
08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays,
Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 124



Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.
D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

10

The applicant is advised that the four existing parking spaces on the site should be used
by contractors for parking during construction works in order to minimise disruption on the
highway.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the western side of Hubbards Close and comprises of the
Hubbards Farm Lesser Barn. 42-53 Hubbards Close and associated parking is located
north-west of the site. An area of parking is located on the southern boundary while the
Grade Il Listed Hubbards Farm Greater Barn is located on the opposite side of Hubbards
Close. The application site is located within an area of Green Belt.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the rebuilding of a Grade Il Listed Barn (Hubbards Farm
Lesser Barn) with internal and external alterations to create two three-bedroom dwellings
with associated parking and landscaping.

The Lesser Barn was previously used as stables which ceased use in 2000. Since this
time the Lesser Barn became increasingly derelict such that it collapsed and has been
dismantled by a specialist contractor, recorded and stored on site for reinstatement.

An application for Listed Building Consent is being dealt with under application ref:
5971/APP/2013/1839.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

5971/APP/2007/2137 Greater Barn, Hubbards Farm, Hubbards Close West Drayton Road |

CONVERSION OF MAIN BARN AND OUTBUILDING TO CREATE 1, THREE-BEDROOM, 2,
TWO-BEDROOM AND 2, ONE-BEDROOM DWELLING UNITS INVOLVING ALTERATIONS T(
EXISTING BARN, ERECTION OF AN EXTENSION TO OUTBUILDING AND RE-SITING OF
DETACHED GRANARY BUILDING, TOGETHER WITH ASSOCIATED PARKING, ACCESS AN
LANDSCAPING

Decision: 15-01-2008 Approved

5971/APP/2007/2146 Lesser Barn, Hubbards Farm, Hubbards Close West Drayton Road H
CONVERSION OF LESSER BARN TO 2 THREE-BEDROOM DWELLINGS INVOLVING

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 125



INTERNAL AND EXTERNAL ALTERATIONS TO EXISTING BARN WITH ASSOCIATED PARK
AND LANDSCAPING

Decision: 26-02-2008  Approved

5971/APP/2007/2148 Greater Barn, Hubbards Farm, Hubbards Close West Drayton Road |

Conversion of main barn, with single storey extension to form 1 three-bedroom dwelling, 2 two-
bedroom dwellings and 2 one-bedroom dwellings, and provision of 6 parking spaces within
courtyard (Application for Listed Building Consent).

Decision: 15-01-2008  Approved

5971/APP/2007/2177 Lesser Barn, Hubbards Farm, Hubbards Close West Drayton Road F

CONVERSION OF BARN TO TWO THREE BEDROOM DWELLINGS INVOLVING INTERNAL
AND EXTERNAL ALTERATIONS TO EXISTING BARN WITH ASSOCIATED PARKING AND
LANDSCAPING (APPLICATION FOR LISTED BUILDING CONSENT)

Decision: 26-02-2008  Approved

5971/APP/2011/2438 Lesser Barn Hubbards Close Hillingdon

Conversion of lesser barn to two three-bedroom dwellings involving internal and external alterat
to existing barn with associated parking and landscaping.

Decision: 18-04-2012 Approved

5971/APP/2011/2439 Greater Barn, Hubbards Farm, Hubbards Close West Drayton Road |

Conversion of main barn and outbuilding to create 1 three-bedroom, 2 two-bedroom and 2 one-
bedroom dwelling units, involving alterations to existing barn, erection of an extension to
outbuilding and re-siting of detached granary building together with associated access, parking
and landscaping.

Decision: 18-04-2012  Approved

5971/APP/2012/121 Greater Barn, Hubbards Farm, Hubbards Close West Drayton Road |

Conversion of main barn and outbuilding to create 1 three-bedroom, 2 two-bedroom and 2 one
bedroom dwelling units, involving alterations to existing barn, erection of an extension to
outbuilding and re-siting of detached granary building together with associated access, parking
and landscaping (Listed Building Consent)

Decision: 18-04-2012  Approved

5971/APP/2012/122 Lesser Barn, Hubbards Farm, Hubbards Close West Drayton Road F

Conversion of Lesser barn to two 3-bedroom dwellings, involving internal and external alteration
to existing barn, with associated parking and landscaping (Application for Listed Building
Consent).

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 126



Decision: 18-04-2012 Approved

5971/APP/2013/1839 The Lesser Barn Hubbards Close Hillingdon

Dismantling of existing farm outbuilding and reconstruction to accord with planning permission r
5971/APP/2011/2438, dated 18-04-12 (Conversion of Lesser Barn to two three-bedroom dwellir
involving internal and external alterations to existing barn with associated parking and
landscaping) (Application for Listed Building Consent)

Decision: 21-05-2015  Approved

5971/APP/2013/2831 Greater Barn, Hubbards Farm, Hubbards Close West Drayton Road |

Dismantling and rebuilding of existing barn and extension to provide 7 self contained flats with
associated external works and landscaping

Decision: 21-05-2015  Approved

5971/APP/2014/1168 Greater Barn, Hubbards Farm, Hubbards Close West Drayton Road |

Listed Building Consent for the dismantling and rebuilding of existing barn and extension to
provide 7 self contained flats.

Decision: 21-05-2015  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Lesser Barn:

The associated Listed Building Consent ref: 5971/APP/2013/1839 for the reconstruction of
the Grade Il Listed Lesser Barn was approved at the Central and South Planning
Committee in November 2014 subject to a Section 106 Agreement. Due to a change in
ownership of the application site, the Section 106 Agreement has not yet been completed;
the current owner of the site has confirmed that they are happy to complete the Section
106 Agreement should planning permission be granted.

4. Planning Policies and Standards
UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.EM2 (2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains
PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 127



AM7
AM14
BES8
BE9
BE10
BE13
BE15
BE19
BE20
BE21
BE22

BE23
BE24
BE38

H4
OoL4
HDAS-LAY

LPP 3.3
LPP 3.4
LPP 3.5
LPP 3.8
NPPF1
NPPF12
NPPF6
NPPF9

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
New development and car parking standards.

Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings
Listed building consent applications for alterations or extensions
Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Mix of housing units
Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

(2016) Increasing housing supply

(2015) Optimising housing potential

(2016) Quality and design of housing developments
(2016) Housing Choice

NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF - Conserving & enhancing the historic environment
NPPF - Delivering a wide choice of high quality homes
NPPF - Protecting Green Belt land

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
6. Consultations

External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to 49 local owners/occupiers. One response was received:

i) will there be additional parking for builders and would this become resident only parking?
ii) may cause congestion to the local area/roads

iif) how will builders ensure minimum disruption to residents during construction?

iv) what will be the hours of work during construction?

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 128



v) will there be a site manager appointed for the development?

Historic England:

The Grade Il Listed Lesser Barn at Hubbards has been on the Heritage at Risk register for several
years, and has now collapsed entirely. This application is a re-submission of a previous approved
scheme to rebuild the barn for residential use.

As raised at the time of the previous consents for listed building and planning consent in 2013/14, we
reiterate the need to ensure through a legal agreement that the timbers are returned to site and
rebuilt, following the removal, detailed inspection and repair of salvaged timbers. We also
recommend that a clear methodology for the process of removal, repair, return and reconstruction of
the frame is provided, particularly given the current collapsed state of the barn.

Given the current state of the site, and subject to this legal agreement and a detailed method
statement for the treatment of the historic timbers, we are content that the scheme would be an
appropriate solution.

Recommendation

We would urge you to address the above issues, and recommend that the application should be
determined in accordance with national and local policy guidance, and on the basis of your specialist
conservation advice. It is not necessary for us to be consulted again.

Please note that this response relates to historic building and historic area matters only. If there are
any archaeological implications to the proposals it is recommended that you contact the Greater
London Archaeological Advisory Service for further advice.

Internal Consultees
Conservation Officer:

This will replace the previous approval and needs to be linked with the latest agreed, but not yet
issued, Listed Building Consent and the still in draft S106 Agreement. No objection.

Environmental Protection Unit:

No objection to the planning application. Please add control of environmental nuisance from
construction work informative.

Highways:

This application is for the conversion of an existing listed Lesser Barn site to create 2 x 3 bed
dwellings in Hubbards Close Hillingdon. There have been previous approvals on this site for the
conversion of the barn for 2 x 3 bed dwellings. Hubbards Close is a local road on the Council's road
network. The site has a PTAL value of 1b (poor) which suggests there will be a strong reliance on
private cars for trip making. There are no waiting restrictions in the area as the majority of local
housing has access to off-street parking.

The proposals include 4 off-street car parking spaces which is supported. The proposals will add to
the existing traffic in the area but the changes will be relatively small. There will have to be changes
to the existing access to the site but these can be made at the applicant's expense.

There is no information available in the application regarding the 4 secure covered cycle parking

spaces required nor the refuse/recycling facilities that should be provided within 10m of the existing
highway. Both of these items can be condition if you are of mind to recommend approval.

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 129



On the basis of the above remarks | do not have significant highway concerns over the above
application.

Trees/Landscape Officer:

This site is occupied by a walled plot which formerly accommodated a timber barn, the remains of
which are being stored within the site. The site is flat and there are no trees or other vegetation
which might pose a constraint on development.

If the proposed development is recommended for approval, landscape conditions should be
imposed to ensure that the development contributes to the character and appearance of both the
barn and the wider area.

No objection subject to condition RES9 (landscaping) (parts 1, 2, 5 and 6)
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The use of the Lesser Barn for residential purposes has already been established in
principle, following approval of the original application (ref: 5971/APP/2007/2146) in 2008,
and the approval of the subsequent resubmission application (ref: 5971/APP/2011/2438) in
April 2012, for two residential wunits. The 2012 planning permission (ref:
5971/APP/2011/2438) has now expired.

Policy H4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
seeks to provide a mix of housing units of different sizes within residential schemes. The
current proposal would rebuild the Grade Il Listed Lesser Barn and provide two three-bed
dwellings. It is considered that the mix of unit sizes would be acceptable within this area.

Issues relating to the impact upon the visual and residential amenity of the area and the
Green Belt, the living conditions of future occupiers, and the highways impacts have been
discussed elsewhere in this report.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable for this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Policy BES8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
will not permit applications to alter or extend Listed Buildings where damage may be
caused to the historic structure. External and internal alternations should harmonise with
their surroundings. Policy BE10 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) will not grant permission for proposals that are detrimental to the
setting of the Listed Building.

The Lesser Barn is a Grade Il Listed Building which has now collapsed; the barn has been
dismantled by a specialist contractor, recorded and stored on site for reinstatement; in
January 2017 the specialist contractor carried out an updated survey to assess the current
condition of the timber frame. The proposed scheme seeks to rebuild and restore the
Grade |l Listed Lesser Barn in order to allow for its conversion into two three-bedroom
dwellings with associated parking and landscaping.

The Conservation Officer has no objection to the proposal which will restore a Grade |l
Listed Building, reusing the salvaged timbers wherever possible and introducing new
timbers where they have been lost. The structural integrity of the timber frame will be
restored and will form the core of the new structure.

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 130



The full impact of the proposed scheme on the Grade Il Listed Lesser Barn has been dealt
with through the concurrent Listed Building Consent application (ref: 5971/APP/2013/1839)
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable for this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Policy OL4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
does not permit developments in the Green Belt that would injure the visual amenity of the
Green Belt by their siting, materials and design.

The derelict appearance of the site, which is increased by the fact that the Lesser Barn has
collapsed, causes harm to the visual amenity of the surrounding Green Belt. The proposed
scheme would rebuild and restore the Lesser Barn to an acceptable appearance which
would improve the visual impact of the site, thereby resulting in an improvement to the
visual amenity of the site and the surrounding Green Belt.

The proposal complies with Policy OL4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

At the time of the original and subsequent planning applications (refs: 5971/APP/2007/2146
and 5971/APP/2011/2438) the Lesser Barn was in a derelict state, with only the timber
frame remaining. Since 2012, the Lesser Barn has collapsed, and as such, the site has
had an unsightly impact on the existing street scene and the residential nature of the
surrounding area. The proposed scheme seeks to rebuild and restore the existing barn and
convert into two residential dwellings which will improve the street scene by restoring the
derelict/collapsed barn to an acceptable appearance in compliance with Policies BE13 and
BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
7.08 Impact on neighbours

Policy BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
seeks to ensure that new development within residential areas compliments or improves
the amenity and character of the area. Policies BE20 and BE21 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and HDAS: 'Residential Layouts'
seek to ensure that new developments maintain and allow adequate levels of daylight and
sunlight to penetrate into and between them. Furthermore these policies state that planning
permission will not be granted for new developments which by reason of their siting, bulk
and proximity, would result in a significant loss of residential amenity.

The scheme would restore the collapsed barn to the height, width and length of the Lesser
Barn prior to collapse and so the building would have a similar relationship with the
surrounding dwellings in regards to scale, bulk and proximity. Currently the site has an
unsightly impact on the residential nature of the surrounding area due to the derelict nature
of the site; it is considered that restoration of the Lesser Barn would improve the residential
amenity of the site, and so the proposed scheme complies with Policies BE19, BE20 and
BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Policy BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
requires the design of new developments to protect the privacy of neighbouring dwellings.

Due to the orientation of the building there would not be an issue of overlooking of
neighbouring properties to the north and south of the site. In regards to the rear elevation,
there are two rooflights that face onto 42 and 43 Hubbards Close. These rooflights should
be obscure glazed in order to prevent overlooking of the neighbouring properties and to

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 131



accord with Policy BE24 of the Hillingdon Unitary Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012), it is considered that this can be dealt with by way of a condition
on any consent granted.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Internal Floor Space:

Policy 3.5 of the London Plan sets out minimum internal floor space standards for
residential dwellings. Three-bed six person dwellings require 102sg.m of internal floor
space. One of the proposed dwellings would be provided with 128sg.m of internal floor
space and so complies with Policy 3.5 of the London Plan. Whilst the internal floor space
of the other dwelling would fall below the recommended 102sq.m, providing some 95sq.m
of internal floor space, in this instance it is considered to be acceptable given the need to
restore the Grade |l Listed Building.

External Amenity Space:

Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that residential developments should provide adequate external amenity space for
occupants. The Council's HDAS: Residential Layouts SPD sets out minimum guidelines
for the amount of external amenity space for dwellings. Three-bed dwellings should be
provided with 60sq.m of external amenity space.

The proposal would provide two three-bed dwellings and so would require 120sq.m of

external amenity space. The development would be provided with 271sg.m of external

amenity space, thereby complying with Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -

Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the Council's HDAS: Residential Layouts SPD.
7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
considers whether the traffic generated by proposed developments is acceptable in terms
of the local highway and junction capacity, traffic flows and conditions of general highway
or pedestrian safety. Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) seeks to ensure that all development is in accordance with the
Council's adopted Car Parking Standards.

The Council's Car Parking Standards require the provision of two parking spaces per
residential dwelling. The proposal would provide four off-street parking spaces located on
the southern part of the site and would use an existing vehicular crossover. The proposed
scheme therefore provides two parking spaces per dwellings in accordance with the
Council's Car Parking Standards.

The Council's Highways Engineer has assessed the proposed development and considers
that subject to conditions relating to cycle and refuse storage, the proposal would be
acceptable in regards to parking and traffic generation. As such, the proposal complies
with Policies AM7 and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

7.11 Urban design, access and security

Urban design:
See Section 7.03 of this report.

Access and security:
Secure by Design principles have been incorporated within the Building Regulations and so

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 132



7.12

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

a Secure by Design condition is no longer required.
Disabled access

Lifetime Homes Standards have been incorporated within the Building Regulations and so
a Lifetime Homes condition is no longer required.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
seeks to retain and utilise topographical and landscape features of merit and provide new
planting and landscaping when appropriate.

The application site does not contain any landscaping features of merit and the proposed
scheme has not provided full landscaping details. However, the Council's
Trees/Landscape Officer considers that subject to the provision of tree and landscaping
conditions, the application is acceptable in terms of Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Sustainable waste management

Refuse should be stored within an enclosed bin store which should be located near to the
highway. Details of refuse storage can be dealt with by way of a condition on any consent
granted.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

In March 2015 the Government removed the requirement for new dwellings, with the
exception of 'legacy cases' to comply with the Code for Sustainable Homes. As such, the
proposed development is not required to achieve Code for Sustainable Homes.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

The application site is not located within a flood zone and it is considered that adequate
drainage details can be provided by way of a sustainable drainage condition on any
consent granted.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

One response was received during the public consultation raising queries over
construction and traffic congestion.

Point i) refers to parking during construction and whether it would become resident only
parking. There are four existing parking spaces behind existing hoarding around the site
which would be retained for use of the proposed dwellings. No additional parking is
proposed as the four existing parking spaces are considered adequate for the
development. An informative advising that the existing parking spaces should be used for
parking by contractors during construction works is recommended.

In regards to Point ii), the impact on traffic has been discussed elsewhere in this report.
Points iii) and iv) refer to minimising disruption during construction and hours of work. This
is covered by separate environmental legislation which is set out in the Control of

Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work Informative.

Point v) relates to whether there will be a site manager for the development. It would be
down to the developer to provide a site manager, which is likely given the type of

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 133



development proposed and the historical nature of this Grade Il Listed site.
7.20 Planning obligations

As the proposal is for two new dwellings, the scheme would be Mayoral CIL Liable. The
London Borough of Hillingdon falls within Charging Zone 2, therefore, a flat rate fee of £35
per square metre would be required for each net additional square metre added to the site
as part of the development.

The proposal would also be liable under the London Borough of Hillingdon's Community
Infrastructure Levy (CIL), which was introduced in August 2014. The charging schedule
requires a fee of £95 per square metre for residential developments.

7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
7.22 Other Issues

None

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 134



opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The application site comprises of the Grade Il Listed Hubbards Farm Lesser Barn. The
proposal seeks planning permission for the rebuilding and conversion of the Grade Il Listed
Lesser Barn into two three-bedroom residential units.

The proposed scheme is a re-submission of the 2012 approved application ref:
5971/APP/2011/2438, which has since expired. The Grade |l Listed Lesser Barn was
previously used as stables which ceased use in 2000. Since this time the Lesser Barn
became increasingly derelict and has now collapsed and has been dismantled by a
specialist contractor, recorded and stored on site for reinstatement.

The proposed rebuilding of the Lesser Barn would restore a Grade Il Listed Building,
reusing existing timbers where possible. The conversion of the re-built barn to two
residential dwellings would bring the Grade Il Listed Lesser Barn back into use whilst
retaining the historic character of the building. The proposed residential units would provide
adequate living conditions for future occupiers.

The proposed scheme for the rebuilding and conversion of the Grade Il Listed Building to
two three-bed residential units would not have a detrimental impact on the character and
appearance of the street scene and the Green Belt, or on the residential amenity of future
occupiers of the site or neighbouring properties.

The application complies with Policies BE1, EM2 and HE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
One - Strategic Policies (November 2012) and Policies AM7, AM14, BES8, BE10, BE13,
BE15, BE19, BE20, BE21, BE23, BE24, H4 and OL4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
- Saved UDP Policies (November 2012). The application is therefore recommended for
approval subject to a Section 106 Agreement. The associated Listed Building Consent ref:
5971/APP/2012/122 has also been recommended for approval subject to a Section 106
Agreement.

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 135



11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
The London Plan (2016)

HDAS: Residential Layouts SPD

HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon SPD

National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Katherine Mills Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 136



WEST DRAYTON ROAD

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey

100019283

Site Address:
Lesser Barn

Hubbards Close

LONDON BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
5971/APP/2016/3922 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Central & Sopithe 137 March 2017

™NILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 138



Agenda Item 16

By virtue of paragraph(s) 2, 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 139



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 146



Agenda ltem 17

By virtue of paragraph(s) 2, 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 147



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 154



Agenda Item 18

By virtue of paragraph(s) 2, 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 155



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 162



Agenda ltem 19

By virtue of paragraph(s) 2, 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 163



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 174



Agenda ltem 20

By virtue of paragraph(s) 2, 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 175



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 182



Agenda ltem 21

By virtue of paragraph(s) 2, 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 183



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 192



Agenda Annex

Plans for
Central & South
Applications
Planning Committee

Tuesday 21st March
2017

- 4."
INVESTOR IN PEOPLE www. hillingdon.gov.u




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 1 COLLINGWOOD ROAD HILLINGDON

Development: Change of use from single dwelling house (Use Class C3) to 6 person House
of Multiple Occupancy (Use Class C4)

LBH Ref Nos: 57541/APP/2016/2713

Date Plans Received:  13/07/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 08/11/2016

Date Application Valid: 01/08/2016 29/07/2016
13/07/2016

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 194



™
|
&

i
d

and Easiest Planning Site

UK's Fastest

ik Buy A Plan

Site Plan shows area bounded by 507805.0, 181874.0 5080056.0, 182074.0 (at a scale of 1:1250) The representation of a road, track or path is no evidence of a right of way. The representation of

features as lines is no evidence of a property boundary.
Produced on Tth Jul 2018 from the Ordnanca Survey National Geographic Database and incorporating surveyed revision available at this date. Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without the

prior permission of Ordnance Survey. © Crown copyright 2016. Supplied by www.buyaplan co uk a licensed Ordnance Survey partner (100053143). Unique plan reference: #00140372-FBE!

903

Ordnance Survey and the OS Symbol are registered trademarks of Ordnance Survey, the national mapping agency of Great Britain. Buy A Plan logo, pdf design and the www. buyaplan.co.uk website

are Copyright © Pass Inc Lid 2016

Page 195




SRR ‘«,

PLANNING os
= | Partner

ik Buy A Plan

UK's Fastest and Easiest Planning Site QP FM' X

B

e /
© Crown copyright and databaisa Tights. 2016 Ordnance Survey 100055143

Block Plan shows area bounded by. 507887.0, 181856.0 507923.0, 181992.0 (at a scale of 1:200) The representalion of a road, track or path is no evidence of a right of way. The representation of
foatures as lines is no evidence of a property boundary.

Wmmumamuammumww incorpocating surveyed revision available at this date. Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without the
prior parmission of Ordnance Survey. © Crown copyright 2016. Supplied by www.buyaplan co.uk a licansed Ordnance Survey partner (100053143). Unique plan reference: #00140284-8207C2

Ordnance Survey and the OS Symbol are registered trademarks of Ordnance Survey, the national mapping agency of Great Britain. Buy A Plan logo, pdf design and the www.buyaplan. co.uk website
are Copyright © Pass Inc Lid 2016

Page 196




ik Buy A Plan Appeselis— o [ [

UK'’s Fastest and Easiest Planning Site

*+ | Partner

/

{

/ |

[

© Crown copyright and databasé Tigivia 2016 Ordnance Survey woor‘éua

Block Plan shows area bounded by: 5078870, 181858.0 5079230, 181992.0(-“%0']:200} The representation of a road, track or path is no evidence of a right of way. The representation of
features as lines is no evidence of a property boundary.

Producad on 7th Jul 2016 from the Ordnance Survey National Geographic Database and incorporating surveyed revision available at this date. Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without the
prior permission of Ordnance Survey. & Crown copyright 2016. Supplied by www.buyaplan co uk a licensed Ordnance Survey partner (100053143) Unique plan reference: #00140284-B207C2

Ordnance Survey and the OS Symbol are ragisterad trademarks of Ordnance Survey, the national mapping agency of Great Britain. Buy A Plan logo, pdf design and the www.buyaplan.co.uk website
are Copynght © Pass Inc Lid 2016

Sheds— b = (54 -A6M = = " 4 Frelemat
+irdFest e
Ahrea: excliding Sheole &+ il I *\&\‘\“us)rc,.sﬁlz

A1+ L2024
aly -\—2___-:3*'2;4{\_53_11'2* i A :_IS'l-qq,z
— o : . By o i
Cor3Spaces — [ Ao a.,d@ Alm+-loT (3Gd8kmwwmkd
Avrenity spece-=24.96 v Sheds tobe vsed an Covawion Neowas)




O

Ground floor plan

N\ Page 198
Pag
5.




"SOARH ‘PrOY POOMBUI[[0)) | 10-X3-8€91
[CC N I I
ayis A3l ou Bup wg € z ()
‘sued 100[j Sunsrxg 9T/LO/IT >4%P s
- PY® 001:1 21855
SESE VLS 0TO “IPL AV TN [[BPNOS “UdID Y], 61
yroxe|nepeqe:rewsa
S1I0£2AING paIdLIey)) vay
| | :suomsiaay
| ue[d 1007} 3S11 ] ue[d 100[J punoin)
_ 1] O
| N
_ I | ] | f
@ S0 iy
7 ] _ _,/ woolpaq afuno| ——
= T -7 |
7 b \5 wooIpaq Sutp
wooIpaq
i Sy
i_ - .
” M uayIy / E
@)

BEN|

]

_/
> "6

Page 199




‘sahe] ‘proy poom3umo) | g | roid-8£91
ays Aad ou bp
suoneAs}o 7 suefd 20014 9U/L0M9T P
sl £VE) 001:T am
SESE PSR OT0 3L BYPTHA [EMOS WRAO ALL 6
e sokoamg pasinnp /LY
oL/60/6T | porompu sasop uiq pue sere ooy “Suopeq | v | suomuoy
f

QL1180

pesiAa1 aBinior]

[o—  E EES S

T S

0061
uepd ong

— N
“Il ..././ ,,/
Y

74 Jor,

XA

Y4

v

F £ [ | g
001

w00p gEd (P
o ad [l

(odhy Kynjpamve
MOy jo 8q o) Blere

UOBAD[D 182y

ueqd 100} 15114

TWIEH] eae nDie my

_ xoaddu /..I/./. b
“ WG wam KInRim Yor.) //
_ uegd 100[J pUnoID) // N\
o b
i et N
—h - _I:.GJMH._ __ //
I o O y; e | \
[ : _ | X
| ® | B S S5 o =) X
_ e e ——— “ﬂ.ﬂ \
“||_ ._., AT .-.GJ_ @ 5 v \
Wo0Ipaq s
oI - wor | ® fot” .
e e o _ adumo| s g R smind
‘s wolq _ <€
_ F 1] h '\
—e __ S
|| lss] @ ® !
_ s s , :
_ . \\\\\
_ = = m,.._ Is] -m.w | o \ \\\\
_ P
_
“ woude
|

1oNRAID IPIS

UONBA]D Ju0Iq

i

| T |

P —

Panca 200
rayv <vuv




‘sahe] ‘proy poom3umo) | g | roid-8£91
ays Aad ou bp
suoneAs}o 7 suefd 20014 9U/L0M9T P
sl £VE) 001:T am
SESE PSR OT0 3L BYPTHA [EMOS WRAO ALL 6
e sokoamg pasinnp /LY
oL/60/6T | porompu sasop uiq pue sere ooy “Suopeq | v | suomuoy
f

QL1180

pesiAa1 aBinior]

[o—  E EES S

T S

00C: 1

=t uejd g
)

74 “ NN
N s

Y4

v

F £ [ | g
001

w00p gEd (P
o ad [l

(odhy Kynjpamve
MOy jo 8q o) Blere

UOBAD[D 182y

_ ™ S
xoaddu
“ Tuizg vam Qs niakg // :
AN N\,
uerd 100} 15114 _ ued Joo[j punoin) // \
o !
B e ,,
i | _ N
y requmu_ | \
_ : | aouds tcymd _ \
=" | | X
® i ® N ATt e 1 N
wq _ i ——
[ ™
_||_ ,._., KT ] ® P - N
_ ] woespeq o
oI - oL _ s v £
w.z_uw...sa.“ﬂ.ﬂ.ﬂ _ adimio] s ’ ~° ¥ali Bicysed
e Do _ N
_ o1 \ ..f 7 -
= N
k] @ ®
| - S \ :
_ . ol
_ = = m,.._ Ie] _m.w | urol ,\\‘\\
_ T
_
_
_ woude
_ ZuigH] vare Arpwe moy
1I01)BAD]O 0PI UONBA]D Ju0Iq
“ g |
i 1 r | T
_
_

Pana- 204
rayv vl




Connay

iy /

Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH

Site boundary ' OF HILLINGDON
e 1 Collingwood Road Residents Services

For identification purposes only. Planning Section
This copy has been made by or with Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the . ‘ , n L
Copyright, Designs and Patnte Planning Application Ref: Scale:
Act 1988 (the Act). 57541/APP/2016/2713 1:1,250
Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date:
© Crown copyright and database E¥ l ] E } i\ I I ,_)( ) l,\
ights 2016 Ord S I L INAT E A .
otpEs Central & S%Hb 202 March 2017 i




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 3 FIELD WAY COWLEY UXBRIDGE
Development: Part two storey, part single storey rear extension and first floor side extension

LBH Ref Nos: 16250/APP/2016/4408

Date Plans Received: 07/12/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 07/12/2016
Date Application Valid: 13/12/2016 12/12/2016

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 203



L]

Id

o

91.3*a

v

A

01 90801
v A
vV @ 05141

FIVR

UBj UOPE3OT] 2215

Fu o

OvE BaN
NOTDNITIIH 3DA™EXN
AVMOEHE

L

NS AdYNIWNEE
SjoU Uaisivay

v

L 280 WL
alog

td
=R

2 a
1334 -31v25
oct oot s 0 _
r..!T{L._LlT{LﬂIF{L.L{IJLET{L Ju
L s or (i3 0z o i] T
EEETETUEE |

Frl
%

Page 204



_ [EETREITS

Id Lot 90801
i b Ser ! =N 00g:1 TIVDS
?1,22Q gV © 00g:L - NYd 32078 DNILSIX3
o DATREC
v nvas SOCONTTIN 20V ENLY z
SN0 Bvagia I
N¥Id NOILY2OT 3ls
L el
spanyaie —
OvE 8dn =
NOQDNITIIH E
JO0R¥EXN -
AYMOTaH E
- = 3  TulEN— =
.l/ L~
L~
W
P
X
' EHNSSE AP ] r.._._ umm.n_ F.:__musu... ld IHDIMASOD S ORIMYEC STHL “a5% 18000 NI A\ SO o109,

- E ; = 3 FHL A INIWEDIRTWOD OF-EDiEe NOIVIHIEA #04 Y
4 1 CI368CHEH 30 15MY SHONYARDEIT ANY RS HO ED3HD
.// a0 LAY ojog ON A 30 O SHOSNIWID T 'SNIMYHC SIHLWOR TIvDs)oN o



o “

1d ol 50601
ATd ON D¥a ON 801
91190 v @ 00111
aLva EC] e i)
Tinom  aveas
suoid Busna
FLLL 0¥a
DVE gan
NOQDNITIH
IDAIHEXN
AWM Q1N E —
FLLLL 601
1397 = TTas
1 51 ol 5 0
__; Ll _____ Ll bbb
L [ I ]

v
SFHEON - IS

NYld JOOY ONUSI3

I

BT AT Id F1.ACH UIs0

BJOU UCISIASY ONAaY  8|0g
2] F;

IE]

Nl MO0 1SHIS SHUSHE

e
i .ww v El
\ |
(k]
HivE
d — € 038
owean |
Z 038
puoLs| W
1
v 2
= =
-

a]

P
g

on

IE]

3ONNCT

ONINID

NYld HOOTd ONNCHD ONLSDG

of

£ ON

NIHILM

I
I
Page 206

]
1

ALnun

\. J

<

M

flo

“IHEHEAA D S ONIMYED SIHL “35% L8O NI ) "SAE0M 03103443

JHL 40 INTWIDNINWNOD OL HOIEd NOILYIHIEIA 804 103LHDEY

FHL OL QIHOIE I8 1SAW STNDINVAIEISD ANV TS NO DIADIIHD
38 O1 SNOISHIWIO TV “SNIMYHO SIHLIWOES 3T¥DS 10N 00

7 ]

]



[ Sl 90801
AdR O oM O
21420 £% B 0011
UL Exied

suoyeasg Buyspg

ARAELEE ]
®aimpe  Tvea

EIE 267 ann xwi
o C L
NOUE ST
REMERTTIIN 3Y] 304
13004 LOEE

1334 —= JWis
oz Sl ol g

0
T IO T T B TN
1 1 _._

0

Ja-te ] [ | L TR |
9 § ¥ £ {4 |
SIHEW — F VoS

(A¥M 7314 | "ON ONIDY4) NOLYATTI 30IS ONULSIX3
[~—]

TR oW
siagiiyase
oveean
NOQDNITIH s
3DaIEEXN 2
AYM QT E (AYM 1314 § 'ON ONIOV4) NOIWATIA 30IS ONUSIX3
FTLL 0 —
g
=
- = Py A
144 49 144 89
- ! . i
144 1SL
A
44 st
1
[ o A
ONMED S/N ONMIE3 S/0
LLET/SI0Z/ ddv /05201

INEYIEY NOISSINME
ININ40T3AI0 WO 35N
TAMYT 40 IIVOAUNID
W34 Sy SWS0d0¥d

40 3INMLNG 5310N30

0 peppo Loissilad Buudopd § (o7 o] asuaiajsy
“ainss| ADULUIEL]

a0l UoEnay

NOUWATTS LNOHES ONUSIX3

144 1St

91,220 40
1, AON Y160

ajog

7d Y 2

f— ==
1d

O Aoy

Fay
ONMIED S/N

|LET/S102/ ddv/ 0529 |
FONZUIL3M NOISSINYI
INGHAOTAI0 B0 350
TEMYT 40 IVIHIED
Wid S¥ STVSOdJ0d
40 INNLNG SALONIQ

RS

|LET/5 )02/ ddv/05T8 )
FONFUIATY INDISSINGIL
ANINAOTIAIG MO 350

WM 40 3LVOULERD
id sv STVSOdOoud

40 3NMLNO SILONZT

Page 207

NOUYAZTI Hv3H ONLSIK3

| = ! =
s} v
; (— |  —
: 7 = A
144 49
D el Ape—n T = = == .“. T T 11T
144 1St
A
744 1St
||||||||||||||||||| D
ONMIED S/N
\L5T/102/ ddv/0291
JINGHITY NOSSINNId
NRdOTI0 Mo 380 L —————Se———

WNIMVT 40 IUYDINEED
H3d SY STVSOd0Md
30 INMLAO S3LONGD

IHOMASDT STOMMVH SIHL NS 1BN00 M ENN0M 3103443
FHL 40 INSWEIRIONCD O SO0 NOILY 2434 HCH LDAHIEY
FHILOL DO 30 150 STDNVIEHDN0 AMY IS NO Q3A0FHD

T ) SHOISMEWI 1TV “SIHINVED 3011 WOH 3105 10N 00



Id 0zl 90801

AZE O o 0 E0E

?L.420 £V ® 001-1

ava TIVOS

suoyas Buyskg
FLLLL DU

Ove gan
NOQONITIH
3oaigexn
AVM QN3 €

TLLLL 904

“anss] AIDUILLIS1

80U uoEIAeY

«og

ON A8y

1334 = 3OS
0z Gl 01 S 0
Lo e gl raaala, |
ANNEIEY  HOTEEXD | Y |
Hhan T Sivass ] g ¥ ¢ Z L 0
S3HIAW = ITWOS
=3 NOLLO3S ONLLSIX3
gy g
- i =3
A
44 49
- ai0)s
([ ] usy sy
] =~
A
144 1St
Bujpun M
i A
NUITTTTI)Z7 oweos
/ e
g (e 0]
— O
Al
(0]
g=8 NOILO3S ONILSIX3 ¥=¥ NOILD3S INILSIX3 w
— = | —
v 2 =] o
—]
A TR A
144 ¥9 144 ¥9
Buiuig Uy ebodpg 5 buug abunon
=
o 5
—— 1 I
A A
44 1S1 n pea 44 1S
Z peg Buipup L peg
fa P
ONMI30 s/n AS———1 onmzo s/n
v 2
— —
@, AON Yia0 1d IHORMALOD S1 ONIMYHEA SIHL 35V 18N0A NI "S380M 03103443

FHL 4O INFWEINIWNOGD O SOIHd NOIVDHIBAA 304 1D3UHIEY
FHL L GIHCHIA 3 1AW SADINYIINDND ANY I0S MO QIADIHD
38 OL SNOISNIWIO TTV "ONIMYEO SIHL WOXd 305 10N OO



Ed el POADE
AT¥ ON DEa ON80r
900 ¥ @00l
Inva FIVIS
sun| pasodoug

EYERERS L |

EVE 8N
HOTDNTTIH
ATEERN
AWM OTEaH £

-
TLLLL BOF
IEE e |
4 & o & ]
P P SR T
L v e
¢ 5 R TR

¥
s3IER — WS

HYld 4004 QIS0E0Nd Nyld 800 15Hl4 O3500% NYld MO0 ONNDND O3S0d0Ms
5 o R
[ —) == \.|/ = {—]
v 2 N ¥ BN O
™ ]
|Farsanes R = i !
I 1
| I
| | . S =
| g Mgt A e e o 1 =% =
! 2 | “ NN ﬁ
fl i
Iy I
i Ll
| it
_ _ _ i “ © e (e))
I i Al
I lil
| " |
il i o ©
I y Al (@)
“ AR T 1_.._ [0
1t gl |
" | "l | _ wzz_..mzw o
} |
.ﬁx—_ M L —
A = (!
I »_. 1!
Il 3\ [l
Il \ ] 004 1
I e NI DN (Ml
11 Il 4 —
it i - i
I
Il [ 3} n
&
Itk | HoBLM <
BnIEq0
e e ———— | Burjspey = 9%.&
llllllllllllllllllllllllll o o
“,
g
¥ 2 v 2
- — e L
paonpal TIHEMEAJOD SEONUMYHC SIHL “35W 18N00 NI "SHN0OM 0310348
00y (4 PUB PUAID |0 Ldap msndos) Td LT e THIE S0 INTVEONIWINGD ©1 B0 NOLUYIHIEIA 304 1330HDEY
i) AR %] B, HON LSO FHL i QIHCRN T8 LSO SFIDNYAIADSI0 ANY TS NO TFADIHD
38 0L SNOISNWIA TTY “ONIMYH0 SHLINOHS 3105 108 04
BjoU Uoisaay oNABY  B00

lal ’ (al "~ Lo (ad 7 ]

]



Ed SEl 90201
Adw b T O
21420 £ B 00l

atyn TS

suolDAR|3 pasodoly
ERIIR )

ove gan
NOODNITIIH
ADA1EEXN
AVM OT31H €

R

1334 — IWs

(i Sl ol
R I O Y N

0 00 ] A0 N

g

,
(L R T TR |
m m _v n

[
A I

S3HIEN — ITWOS

(AWM 07314 S ON OMIOVH) NOILYATTS 301 03S0d0Md
=

(AWM 07314 | "ON DNIDVS) NOIVAFTI 30IS 03S004d
[—|

O

=

] -

|

VLET/5102/ o/ 05291
FONFUA3M NOISSINGGd INBWGU3AI0 MO 35N T
40 AWVOUUNED ¥3d SV STVSOJOM 40 NG SUONIT

‘pannpad

sioa)) jsiy puo punoub o Yjdep jpsadaly
[noAn| o] pappo uoissiued Dupuoid
GLO7 ©f aousiajay pasa) UosUE|xE ioa)
LDKUSPE Mau 10f sadidumop isjomuny
“aries] AsouiLLE g

ol Uosmey

I L]

A A
ON1I32 5/0 ONMED S/N

S

NOLYATTI INOM4 03S0d0Nd

21 Uer Yiog

21,23 440
1, ATN Y60

o

FaY
anMm3n s/n

|LE2/5V08/ ddv/ 05291
IONTMISFY “NOSSINGEY

ANIRAOTIAIO HO 35N
WEAMYT 30 JUVEINED

/ Hid S¥ SWSOd0Md

S——— 40 3NMINO S3LON3D

o =

1L£Z/5102/dev/0325)
muzuﬁue_zaﬁ_éx:mz%dan%ﬁfe;s
uGﬁéEﬁuwﬂum{ggmcuz:EomEbﬁc

NOUYATT3 ¥v3d 0350d0¥d

|LE2/9102/dev/05291
I NOISSINd
ININAO3AID 80 35N

MMYT 40 TYIUHID
¥3d 5S¢ SWS040¥d

40 3INMING SALON3T

A
9NME3D S/n

Page 210

FWEIHINNOD DL HOMEd NOILY 20138 A0 LTI Y
HOHAIN 0 LSOW STTINVAFADIN0 ANY NS NO D3ADIHD
O SHCISHEAWIA 1TV "SOMIMY S0 SHE WOR T1vDS LoN 00



apawAuung

7

/]
A

CLAYTON WAY =k

o

'
'

ORCHARD VIEW A

GVOE]NO.I.'IIWVH

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with

Site Address:
3 Field Way

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey

100019283

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
16250/APP/2016/4408 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date: Y
March2017 | THILLINGDON

Central & Sopifhe 211




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address BRUNEL UNIVERSITY KINGSTON LANE HILLINGDON

Development: Single storey rear extension, plant enclosure, vehicle access gates, ramp and
new fencing

LBH Ref Nos: 532/APP/2016/4572

Date Plans Received: 20/12/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 06/01/2017

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 212



LEGEND:

Y
Proposed Site Boundary
Including Access from
Public Highway
2545 5qM

0o g ek

~ 2000

: ye SRR

oy DT, (T T D T
1 E: s

t

8 VI AL G T s e s
PO Location Plan

CBEF Extonzion Phass 3

* Kendall Kingscott

160665 P(0)01 A

AT

Brnsil Linhmsty Londen
i —

o A

[ [p—




: - WS T e
ey sy

Page 214




oMme B3 A Le WL RN oW A e
T ——— .
iy
v +0(0)d 599091 vopuo A unag T -

———— — B PRy e

A\ R e | IEII

Ensmuiu.wnh £ 08w UOISIXD LIS vt saspm WG o L a
Pt 3 el Hoas6uIy Epuay ‘

ONIQTINE S3IN0DVE LLOINTS3

Page 215

=




T e —— —
| L I, e o

g e e e — -

029& G99091 LOpUDT AESIeALT) g

——

1 B p0un e
Buisixz se uageaald IS

LR e §1 1]} 5

suoye Guysicy £ osmg oS 4980
l-ll. —

110356uly 1EPUEY *

1 8 poLn e

Bursixg se UoREAaI3 YLON Gunsig SE UonEAF 1583

19 B pOLn e
Bunsixg 5e UDIeAd yinas

- __. A
|LELEER | TR 1§

o s

il | s




e e oo el N L o i

hoane S ucoeeria,

60(0)d 599091 wopue Apsienitn) jounzg e %
] I L. s g

sUONTAR Pes0daly ORI UGS 35D s

i e s

110356UlY T1EPUSY ‘

JBQUIBLE JHD BUL I S U} Of 0P POSIR] BLI O JEI0LLI 64 JO apISIIEUN B Woud -
4 1o 8Bpi jo o ey puncu woy Areason, -

(Remaies Jo sBuipus;

By} BUIBNTIL) 1ou) ¥39P POSTRS BUGUS 0L JBNS WILDDST 10 JBIeY @ 18 ARIUCZUOH
{Ammness 5o sBuipu) au Buipniau) jou) ¥aep pasws
o igaunsed 8ijuB Ul O} WULGOSE J0 14BIBU © 01 I8P PastEl 81 SrOgE ASEaNI) -

S0} s® 5t Buglen UoJEI0ld U 0 1WEND
Bumsu ogasieid pag |
"B JOUBTNS WO SS8I08 Y204 3 qungy Upim Bpfsul Bu woy de

i WLl DOBS G BPIA LI 00O} 24 0) SUNEASIS 15U3 9 15BN Uy sajed sseade sibus
“Bugsoce yogew o) usiuy pejecd sepmod aq of - wby wa'y uw sajed g Bupus) paydepe 3 man a

il WOE U [ 00 POSIR) O SRE 550300 hetnd 939 12131 joou o) sums paidemy g e |

sifem soueeo Aoojesoqe! o) spess; Buppen asiasuey | 98P pSnes joou oy prend uba wwpazs |
‘e Y Bullie; o yoq Buipiis pue es BUO 0} Jogq s00g aiBurs Wi uBiy wppes Ag ”
bl i s o g s Al AOnaEIpUl UMOuS + uoreAsts fewelul Aatel w1 |1

v B0y e v 0 L e
pasodaid 5B UCLEAST Yuoh ) i

..__ | v . o .a wn‘u




L - I, TS
-

v 20(0)d 599091 Iy i | s

W5 oL L2 L o€ 1}

5Bl 0014 PATDIE) ] PASOC0Id
]

L 1 i o ) PSR W

NY1d HOO07d dNNOHYD AHOLVYHOEYT d3ISOd0Hd

Page 218

b ol o T
| | A =4y
. | |
Buiouay pue 21eb ssaooe _ |
ainoss Buipunouns yiim | I
8sB0JIE)S SS300E JOoyY | i
G ¥
ainsojoua jue|d gHO
sads I 0} || g -
© Youdqg syiomIoH : T - Bet =
/\\ _,.m\ WIHHLI. - - - - — | i ! _ ...uv_ <
: _ AHOLYHO8Y
duwel g ssjeb
ss8008 3IYIN = | juls oul B
Buiyouaq paxid4
lalueq Aemyjem UeLisapad ——
B 24 e R e
ssalba all4 yyum ayeb . dn anol manmo [}
$S200E UBLISapad NS ssa00e paduley
{ [ _ o
| |
| " _
_ m _ wool jue|d puofaq
_ || pusix o} [2A2| qelS
| b Jaquieyo isal
m b [elusWUoIAUT
| ]
_ .
N | | | .
(@ __ = - i it (@)
_ | N |
_ “ Kggo Hur
| | _ ﬁ/ \._
— W el — =y |
= ———— _Hl i T _ _ T I- _ M—
| f | | |
N | o A .
(¥i (s (@ Mﬂh Ll
3ynol adeose o} fiojeloge] oju|

ssao0e padwey SS900€ |9AD7]




...ll._.l-.n_..___._.aa

— e —

v moa_n meeo?

.ﬂn_f!a.!lgw’!tv&nuan{

L i e €7 PN ¥

:uummc.x JEpusy ‘

juswabuele

no Bumgas yins o)
paidepe sa1eb pue
20us) Iajeuiuay

“0g) 1no Bues [euld

's|iejep 5,38 0}
suwnjo) |231g

siielep 538
0} sHE}S Jo aseq
0} dwes ajaiouon

siiejop .35 0}

|12A3| Buipue| doy 18
3oap |einjanis mau
1uns o} pajdepe sielg

X

Y 005 L e

WEE oL 5L L1 5¢ o

NY1d HOOT7d ONNOHYD NOISNILX3 LNVY1d d3S0dOHd

(o () 2] i)
A i 1
_J_q GigT _ QLse “ o0zg _ 9
L e o o S
—— |I|||+u._."u1_ ||||| _ﬂ_|_|| .......... Ier ®
- __ _ _ _ (o]
_ ” “ N
= .....__.1r - _ | il
_:-------%:Liln ||||||| L S——Y ot
| [
_ { |
8 ,_q | S
| | ~T1
N\ | " 2
S _ { e A
_ ,/ _ | = _
_ / | | dn _
| ] TF——
7o s | S, N S S s B
& f/ _ 55 | === 1
- | ar | =
g Nl e T s |
_ B = _
| | |
| | 1
_ s LAF oise w 00Z5 \+
(8} (L () (Ch)




Bl oo Asieiogen] pasodog
= = o = e

W5EL

MSINLE J00H NINNLIE
SYIHY ORI

-

A3M 4004

54

s

9

v 3 (Z) 1)
s T g e e e
| | | nr, |
\ | | |
| “ 1
| m [
M Mw*.nnhn —y ||4.4.|.L|H|HH||”.|.|.W_H.T“ — m I R T AR P HI%IMHI i Hﬂf:w_
X3 | i3 X3 _ [
| | -
soeds jueld dHO _ | el | —
_ v ot e
| _ : e —
| | J m _ | | —
%3 _ Baly uojejuswiiadxgy |  —
| | | | —
i | | | —
o o B e
_ _ AHY | |
| | i
o
. __ _ ——————
] I =% _
| _ e
ot S —
sajeb mwooom..:om_vcwuxm m | = 19)log H
H B | ) __ i
ATl - |
- __ 1]  swazaa :
Sy ! “ e i _ } ‘ieab Yopms jue|d f
T ™~ - | 1 | — | | n
i _ — | | | [*Z] ey i
NHY 7 i :J.E | | “ &7 e f
_ _ _ - uedwep 1ueid ;
! " _ _ ; | pajdepy/pajedojey S EmehnEoo i
| A i " | | | %] S o  ——
| | I | | | doip sasinag B —
N 1 | | | GOl S0lAl9S i
Pn_\z.w..::.:mr:-::i':n-,.q-ff:.q.:.: ..m: .‘-.-._m_m---.m.:::_ AR R | ey —a
_ ealy jueid “ | . sios amu_._on* ;
7 B ! " - x3 Wz%_ Bpents §
i " i L — n " n M i i i i .m _ ”
i T il |

W DL A

NVY1d 4004 AHOLYHOE8Y10d3S0d0OHd

Page 220




B oema v 6150 i st
110356y J1EpUSY ‘

umoys &m..,awum_wcm jued
[9A8] Jool Buisix3
/

,

wool juejd aBeyoed

m__M_L
|

174

L

5%

IV 05| s

™ ™

o

NV1d JOOH NOISN3ILX3 LNV1d d3IS0O0d0OHd

J3iy2

L ? — —

SRS

s2iiye 7

“ﬁm___;\u_ _
(s

sielep SISO} (3
Buijges wooi jueld
Bunsixa Joj 1no D

20} UOHEDO| PUEB BZIS
Bunonp jued ssad0.id

uolysod Buipue| o} ajeb
ssa00e a)Buls ainoag

sayeb ssaooe
Jueid jybioy |In4

Bumau uonuanasd pug
apensn|eq Jajawnad

o=

N S — ey

Al

0Q} UOHED0| PUB 3ZIS
lamoy Buijoon

(w

Page 221




voLold 599091

SUOIEDES AOUIOGE POSeilY
e

i —r e ey |WH Julllllﬂzn
R O
—_—— T o
i, s
wopUET Aiar g -

o G SER 438D
=

1oasBupy jjepuay ’

Awaunod s ol
W30 NS

s|ieap 535 of
RN SIS

sdid weoo pue
3eqn %oq jesuU)

b Hoddng SRS
o paNUUCD qe|s

BULMOT (s
I} BRARO0 LOfa#ity

sEnep 350
AUTINS S

pespEnb
amjawad oy aneid
uoddns speRsniEg

Butiiu uerueanid pag
poddg o papue
SANSLTH FHRIEND

IV 0G0 -REaE

Aiojerogen

3]

gL

Aivipioget pus

652038 j8ra]

- Aagon

—— - —

s 5% [1]

8-8 NOILD3S

ey B EREed
adeasn B0
0} RI00P SHR20Y
J0in xog
{0 agsaapun o
Suras pieogiy
sagnfinog
iUl PRLEE]; PUE o0 jo
spisiEnun o pew fgga7
QA
QA
Al
S
¥-%¥ NOILO3S [0
o
simeg 536 o ubisep
2 5218 Uofepune
L = oy s sSeTdy
|
| |
- -
o mE ..L
| v g o __o._ﬁ
B & Jmounied of
S - woddns ppaEnieg
|
_
7 7 |
!



Zl0gLe855E

g L L
Buisuay uoiosiold 8ad) oL S

Fewxoidde s) uoneao) 221 J310N

n fcbslen @
fioBaen ealy "
seivadsg — 3 Sn,i \eid o fucBajen @
laquiny a1l
g foBajen @ N
fioBajen
peadg umoid
y foBajeny @
Aey
910z 220 uejd uonasioid sa4) e Bumesg
Yy @00z-1 uopBuiiH ‘aue uoysBuly ‘AlisisAun jsunig BIs

3N°00° lewjoy@suBmey UoLl S Jjiews
6516 #8LL0 9O 9E€CLP9 EGLID IBL
MXE 275 'syong ‘AspiabpaH ‘peoy Mobais ‘poomaisiy

S92IAI8S Aoue)NsSuo)

|EJN}NJLIOQJY POOMBISIA
"y 10gUY Al SUINMBH UOWIS

3[no] Uelsapad o] =
91eb ssad0e sjfulg — °

dwes sloop Jes
SS200y SS200E |2

‘8}noJ $S9008
ueljsepad Jano |
palans|jued Jooy

\ A siie3ep $,3S 01 Iy
\ \ ‘Uns o} pajdepe sielg
'mczm_xm yaolew o}
ainjonlls |sals MaN
\
/ \
\
\
/
G N
X \
\ \
\
\
o
\
\
\
\
\
\
\ S
X

Page 223

LA




Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Brunel University

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
532/APP/2016/4572 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
March 2017

Central & Seifh 224

MNILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address BRUNEL UNIVERSITY KINGSTON LANE HILLINGDON

Development: Removal of condition 1 (Retention of Structures) of planning permission ref:
532/APP/2013/1586 dated 10/10/2013 (Single storey structure to
accommodate 3 x test chambers and associated roof plant for a temporary
period of 10 years, following demolition of existing building)

LBH Ref Nos: 532/APP/2016/4568

Date Plans Received: 20/12/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 20/12/2016

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 225



=1

£ i % i |
2 giiﬁgg i! g | ‘
g—sggsiil EI; ?U | | %
i gg‘g!gg o © g ‘ g
§E§E§e§- st 5 ElE
Hsigh 14 = 3
§
5
i
i%
% 3 s
aﬁ g : i §§
P 1 : 8
5 EE ‘ § i
& mgfi 3 s
: . oon

EER o Sl Fg'g—e‘?ZG “il e

T

130327 P(0)01 B

Site Location Plan

11250 @ ATAT

-

100m

Came}ls Site Plan

@




i

ELLIOTT JAQUES BUILDING

Page 227

1200 Al



1o3sbuty 11epuay ‘

e e L )
S B 0 Dy B BT

o dg amg

Co T L ]
-!liimlli

1 O ot wen
Buiisixg se uagens|3 jse3

wgl

Buipiing senber j101/|3 >

= ENNEIEEEEE N § BN

L

LY @ 00L/L

2|eds
wg wo
1w B ool e
Buysix3 se uonens(3 yuon

1 B it o
Bunsix3 s2 uolEAS(T LINOS

|
N B mm

el




Bunmmg My owew gLng devw
T s SN =
—— - - v B oo
L=
g vo(o)d Zzeoel = 3 =l
paesodoud sy
:&ms.l._m
S&wg_iﬂu
T P
/,. .t

1109s6uny 11epuay ‘

ONIQTing S3INDYF 1101713

Page 229

z—_—




WEST U LG i

aalifjeag imeiig
L T LAY

1n03sbuiy flepuay) ‘

woz
e
isisitond i 53
s ieod 0 Py )
21 W
b A
s
=
T 1
1 1 #
BEEFIEERRR RS AL IR

wol

v @ 0oL/t
ajeos

wo

Page 230




Bunneyg LT T T
v —n e -
LT i ook
m—— = -

v 9o(o)d zzeogl

pasodald - ueid joo|j 1814

= .5

|iersg Aysmaun (sunig
-

weled 04350
o

11035BUIY T1EpUBY 4

04 iy IR

woz

wol

wg

LY @ 00ut
8|eos

g

Page 231




Bumamyg My auw.-:
didem n s: 1Y @ 00L/L
o a|eos
a lo(o)d zzeoel
- = ey > — E__Dr Em _._.__O
ey o0y FRA I U S 3 SRAND e @
pesodoid uwn_-ns!.h_!lm Paveca e - Bunosy Aures pagall yEny we | o
@1eis3 fusmun jsunig v et @

G U it woi (g T panl] ooy gy g

sy} prapn oy c

e O

By wpind Q

EEUEN

1odsbuly 1epuay ‘

1 @ ool s
pasodold S8 uonens|3 nos

.
/|
il

(A g e

AR o e L &
SEmiE v e

%ﬂnﬁﬁﬂu
eSS
Wibukdor G




ElSubSta] .-

e

Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary OF HILLINGDON
o S A i, Brunel University Residents Services
: Planning Section

This copy has been made by or with Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the ; v ! ; ;
Copyfidht: Designs and Patite Planning Application Ref: Scale:
Act 1988 (the Act). 532/APP/2016/4568 1:1,250
Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date:
© Crown copyright and database ? 'f l I [ , L\' —~ U = (""1 [\J
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey il i1 AT LI
100019283 Central & Squége 233 eyt LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 140 RYEFIELD AVENUE HILLINGDON

Development: Change of use from Use Class A1 (Shops) to Use Class A3/A5.
(Resturants/Hot Food Takeaway) involving installation of extraction duct to
rear.

LBH Ref Nos: 29498/APP/2016/3975

Date Plans Received:  28/10/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 28/10/2016
Date Application Valid: 03/11/2016

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 234



P*m-;mu
102016 F"ms;c} ﬁlﬁm’ﬂ’ks rw"ma

CCHANGE OF USE FROM CLASS AL

ent
Mot sss L
T osTssis [
& ‘g 1784 le
50

AHMAD :
MRS R 1S MOS8 S 08

CLASSAS
1@ A3 IE‘%

HAIDER HASHEM ME_I-M“ 140 RYEFIELD AVENUE, UXBRIDGE, UBI0 9DA .

QSQ SAUD AHMA
[ Design
5 n L1




[ L_ézzs_; 288 _gééﬁ; £V @) 0521:1 0011
UD[S|A3, 0l i

oy B A UMD a3ug]

ajeag

SNV Td NOLLYDOT ALIS ¥ 4004 SV OL IV INOYA 380 40 JONYHD

Ayl 133[04d

Y6 H1EN FOAMNMEXN FINTAY ATAIITAY 0F1 A CENVHOW IWHSVH HECIVH N

U2

33

PRLIGELROTO NB4  4re ean KASTIAAIN STAVH TAOUD SHTINAN L8
FBLI9SLBOTD L Smpay S e

HORORS DE6LO GON AYWHY dnvs ‘ @‘

DSl

_ | el RS =T
mgpmsmoﬁ om DH

05zLiL IV0S
NV1d NOILLVYDO1 31IS

FoVCTUMRI Sl mame " T RS T
£ T p .
tﬂr o N ! ., N » :
" f. B b W
Wi A X i s
4 e | -,
5 { . i
x-\ — <
_/. . .ﬂ.
N . :
Q 20
A' - - -
3 i S
i .
LY N\
__ . ; L
r -
i p . -
. | \ 2 5
o e h P A N, e
6" e . = .=

_
0

NY1d 400714 0350d0dd

AVMYINYL B LNYENYLSTY 03S0d0Ed ¥04

$5300V 13T
=

_ N

VY ONLLLIS

] L

LINM AYIGSIO H3INNOD

SILI VR0
HilM AdONYD

‘dAS INISIXT OINI _ | || .L
03L0INNDD 38 0L M4 .
_ e |
_ HH 38vysia m
_ N Ul
" JYOLs

.mz_muz_dsuz _
anv 38n434

30VuvD

NIHOLIA | m_\ .,/.ﬂ. 8

"SYALS NOBYYD
ONY SY3LT4-34d 40
ONILSISNOD “INOT 006
~'009X009 X08 ¥3LT4

4004 NIivW 40 33Mv3
— 3A0AY ONILYNIWH3L
ATTYIUYIA AN ONINENL
1000 NOUYTILNIA

SN0 009 '00SX00S

N IS¥D ¥IINTNS

‘0SHX0SY
INLLONA

v

NV1d 40074 ONILSIX3

\J

[ ]
NANONH LSV r
dOHS 035072

371440 I

— — — | — — | — | — — 1 —— — . —— ] — — . —— —— — —— . — — . — . — 1 ——

Jdols

3OVHYD

Page 236




Gy Buag _mﬂ AT 2300

44

o L VAN b1 258 SI0TILT .;
UQ|SIAG,

SNOLLYATT 3018 aNY

7 70 12
WV QIS040UA N ONLISIXT  apaaal 1V ST WOUS 50 40 AONVID) yoaroug o ok ME0 12

SV SSVTO 0L

21935 pRLI YL K0T

K

FORIRY HE6L0 QO
WOIA OLN ADATNAXD AINAAY QTR 0F1 AINVHOW INTHSVH H3CIVH HIN !

235

U2

NOILYAZT3 3dIS d38040xd

NOILYAZT3 30IS DNILSIX3

NOILYAZT3 dvY3d 0350d0ud

NOILYAZTI dY3d DNILSIX3

Page 237




q EVdA AN O J58

TSNS, 2y Buag Ao ]|

S10I0LLT .h £V 0 011
a3 o IER

SNOLLYATTI 018 TTYM ALdYd

SYSSYTOOL

UNY INOY QHSOJ0Nd ¥ ONLLSIXH ayqy| 1V SSVTD WOUS 150 40 4ONVHD 35arau

W6 0LHN HDATEXA HINIAY QTTLAY Op1

AWVHON WEHSVH HECIVH M
2115 a0

PRLIDSLROTO X9 drg 60 XS0 SIAVH AU SHAL

FRLI 9SLROTO 2L
FORURN HE6L0 90l

D) ] KRy

AYWHY a0V

NOILYAZT3 3dIS d3S0408d

I
!

NOILVYAZT3 30IS ONILSIX3

=I=]
=

=

NOILYAZT3 LNOYd 03S0d0Hd

MIYW3IE 01 S5vEg
HY3T3 HL1M LNOES
dOHS ONILSIXF

—

I4v¥0E NIIS
OFLYNIWATITL M3N

NOILYAZT3 LNOud ONILSIX3

Page 238




Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

140 Ryefield Avenue

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
29498/APP/2016/3975 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
March 2017

Central & Sopiffe 239

MNILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address GRANGE HOUSE 9 GRANGE ROAD HAYES

Development: Change of use from dwellinghouse (Use Class C3) to a 12-person House of
Multiple Occupation (Sui Generis) with alterations to front and internally

LBH Ref Nos: 1489/APP/2016/4156

Date Plans Received: 15/11/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 13/12/2016

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 240



[ X e | o 05Z:L - 3TV0S 052:L - 3Tv0S
mawe || | o NV1d #0078 - €0 Nv1d ¥0078 - 20 05zlil  dVIN SO- 10

- - | -

BNV ¥DO0TH ¥ dYA SO

I MO =
xasaippiy 'safeq ‘peoy abueiog
e gL L Lt i .
PLIGEASEID WLLTHD T el A
% AL NOONGTT SNEORYD VNG 1D - o
SHNOAVIANI NDIS3A e
= 5=
&0y =
—~
{5
ryﬂ/m“ e
= SN e |
= P |
: ] ]
| 1 |
|
- v | WL o
ENOELASY

S . g o 30 e ]

=i}

Page 241




9 INNr HNS

Z0rH9 Gd B65E-30 _

- | e |
- sty —

SNYId DNILSIX3

NOONGT
xasa|ppip ‘safeH 'peoy abueln g

)

e pELBD A e ]
FLIOBSHRELN BIOCLIVCRID T
75 PAL NOCNOT ENEHYD WY T

SHNOAYIANI NOIS3Aa

B

— @ ——

wg

uva NOULAHISI0 o

SO

S g e e 29 04 700 SR

s20M

evidoor:L _

12

NV1d 4004 - €0

FEsee ]

T2

12

NV1d J0074 Lsdld- 20

ETT =T

TIVHEENNI

—_ ILNSNI

AUNSNI

12

T2

WOOH DHINNG

NIHILN

dOOT4 ANNOYO - 10

WOOH ALWLN

AUNSNI

12

Page 242



£0-HO 6d 652-30

- ) s | e
ol INne |HMSVLSLE | EviBoonL
- snsdy | — -

SNOILYAITE DNILSIX3

NOONDT
xasa|ppin ‘safeH ‘peoy afueiD g .,

SHNOAYIANI NOIS3Aa

— @ ——

B

wg

¥ € wzg | 0

i NOULAHISI0 o

NOILVYATT3 3dAIS - €0

HEHH
4 83 8 O B

NOILVYAZT3 LNOHd - LO

12

10 T2

T2

Page 243



a FrH G

652-30
= ; o | mr
a1 annr HS evi@dooL 1
- | sty | | -
SNV1d 03S0d0HEd

ROONDT
xasa|ppily ‘safeH 'peoy abueio

ey PSS e 3
LD SOCLINTHD T
75 PALL NOCNOT ENETMYD FYHNE 10

SHNOAYIANI NOIS3Aa

g

uvo NOLLAIHDEI0
SO

o s ey o 29 04 7 A wuATLR]

saoM

b NV1d 4004 - €0 I ?

o]

ALNSNT

NVY1d 40074 1LS¥I4- 20 °

3unsNa

it G1
40 WOOHa39

- 10

RIS HAL
O MO MK

NIV MR

BunLon
ey

OO SNINNIO

NEHDAN

MY ONILLIS

HOO014 ANNO¥O - L0 ™

T

AN TTVH
FONVHIND

o

fL

WIOOH AL

TIHHINN

Page 244



GRANGE ROAD

Hall
Villas

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Grange House
9 Grange Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
1489/APP/2016/4156 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date: b
Central & Sopgj 245| March2017 | THILLINGDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 6 HAMILTON ROAD COWLEY UXBRIDGE

Development: Two storey side extension, single storey front extension, single storey rear
extension and conversion of roof space to habitable use to include a rear
dormer

LBH Ref Nos: 5670/APP/2017/42

Date Plans Received:  04/01/2017 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 04/01/2017

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 246



0Scl-L ITVOS

NYd NOILYDOT

] H

]

[

N

L

jﬁ-

ik

thal\ ’

[

B TDFE]E

=
1)y SN

X
3]

Page 247



Lozt s 1y
111 S ENTINGEO LA LD AL B ) G818 10T > Wiy

o pEUBSSMEBGsW  eLa weis 0ism |
vEG LSEPSRL0 DO BEEE 705 LZM0 (ol SpUEIIAN 15304
fungsaupsp

all SIN3INdOT3A3a tzmn_Ow_”.kMM” ZO @M_”&_‘ V_w wmwm

WD - FIEEN oN % = D o iy RS

T @0 "aBpLEKT
fhiiliuog $tiasy . g usisig ‘g ol 5 A

SO HEW uigT amw BBl LWy i

J9ULIOp JEa) YIIM UoISIaAUOD 1O)

jout Uuoisuaixa apis Ae10s g ‘Juoiy ‘eas n_mc.n_“wh == ﬁ = | ‘5
HC) /A S SN

HAMILTON ROAD

AV NO LAY

Page 248




LU SOOIV LEAAD AL e Ul RS

won prubisepiBiasw - ewg el DLW
PEGLEE pEQL0 QoW BEEE 206 LEI0 - EL SAUEIPIN IS3pL
AingEsupam
peoy pesyApi uzg
SO0 uILpY

QL7 SIN3INdOTIAIA ALY3d0dd SN

T0-segaw 0w Beg £, I By o] dnjagy LT
VE g vlsuny
Guved sding 4R g oy UHINEH & g

SLOE WRENW VIDE v B LI W)

1BULIOP JB31 Y}IM UDISISALOD o]
|ow uoisueixe apis Aasoys Z 'Juod) ieal 49 - YdH

(i Oy

s

e |

e

11T 2R | £ 0 BorsSiuLed LelitM
g 13m0 papuRLE i6 BOSNDGdas B 104 Atw puN 01 suB/ERg
19 )0 yBuAdos sl wiv pajaidep SYOM oL pUe BUmMER s D

‘066t 13y Buuuely Anunog 3 uso] ey

0 ) LOSAS JBpUN BIYOL SIAISE OG £f 5 HUMG juadeie
Bl FOLEPUNROG 800 BUINING BIAYA POMONG) SUOfEM O

2N PUE GEEL 12V HEM ALEd U3 JO FIULSI DI ORI pelltiog
G O ) JALMO JBIRI0E B SOUTRUTOR BUY) 5) BUEHNG BiagMm

“EEIONRIT

00l:} @|eog
S1NOAY1 4004 ® 44/ 49 ONILSIX3

i3
||\x iy

Page 249




Jiwradaena SR v )
L1 TSRO TN IO AL IO ML BN 0T 2 ayjRkakd)

wea pubsapEBosw - (Iwg Wed DISM

PES LSE PSRL0 G0N GEEE 206 1210 =L SDLEpIN 1S3
Aingsaupap),

PEOY PERUADH BZS

BOYD Lwpy

dl7 SIN3INdOT3A3A ALH3dOdd aSN

—
WEO - vIEEN o 57 WA O JaF
e gan sdpuarn
Bulag 90ng)  Ag ik ‘Pl e o
SLTT AR B2 e Bt L W

E=S

e

g

Jauulop Jead ypm Uoisiaauod yoj
|2ul Uoisuayxa apis AaJo)s g JU0H) Jeal 49 - YdH

uoesjddy

== i

-...u\‘

il

00L:L 8leag
SNOILVYAZT3 3dIS 8 LNOH4 / HV3Y ONILSIX3

I

e

WEHSUOAIE S O I B AOLLIGD O A5E sSSPy

W ATY

LT 2UBIES(T 16 40 LT ILDd LetuM
A 1dazxo papuatin 4o posnposdas 5 Jou AW pur ) Suljseg
18 Jo1yBuidos sl wiv pajaidap syiom oii pue Suwesp sij

‘0681 13y Buiuuely Anunog 3 usog oy

10 i) UOSAS JBpUN BIROL SIAIBE 04 Of 5 JUMG juadele
Bl FOLEPUROG 800 BUIMING BIaYA POMONG) SUOfEM O

S PUE GEEL 12V HEM AL U3 JO FILGI DI JAPIN pellbioj
PG O 5 JOLMO JBIBI0E B SOUDRUTOR BUYL 5) BUEHNG SiagMm

“EEIONRaT

q i ] _
,// \N\ //\

[=
\Fr’age 250




LS AW T EA T & CHHd 0 A ]

woa pizubisanEBgsw  pEuy WL DESM

PUE LGE PSELO OOW  BEEE 205 1240 L SPUBIBIN 1S2AA
fanasaupaps

pedy Hesufioy ETE

FHJOY WPy

aL7 SIN3INdOT3IAIA ALY3d0Odd gSIN

VED- FEESW aN TG Ey @0 BUWEX] O) 58y BIB9S
Ve BEN. slgugen

Bumusg sting A wang PRI LERIRA ajg

BLOZ WU Bng ag Qe 4N sy

J9ULIOP 1B3) UM UOISIBAUOD o]
[2u1 uojsuaxa apis Kaloys z Juol) Jeal 49 - ydH

Loy

00L:1 3Jeds
SLNOAY1 44 / 49 03S0d0dd

LT

Ay

oy Bujis

Page 251

LGN SPTE JO WM PHIL JUROR JO BEiF BT

VAT

LT 2UBIRT | £ O UOISSILT LlILM
A idoaxa papuednt Jo posNDOdRs B 104 AR PUE (1) SUBERG
19 40 1yBukdoa ol wie pejdfdap sylom o pue Bupmeip eij)

‘0681 13y Buiuely Aoy  usoy 8y

0§l LOSeS JEPUR B3RO POAJSE 04 Of 5 JBUME juasepy
Bij1 FOLGRUNGG £40 BUIING BIGM BOMONEE SUSITAGK

) PUE GEEL 12 HEM ALIE DI JO BUIG) DL JDLUT POLLLIDHI]
G O} 5 JOUMO JEIEBE il SauTRIINeg B o) BUDING asagm

“EEIONRIT

e

0l g ¥ E z I 0 g
SEE



| ramea g

Vi
Wiy

AL ELN AL

wen prubseniEosw | (ews Ydi 0LBM

PER VSE BGRID . DOW  BEEE ZOG \Z)0 EL EpUE|RIY 1S2AN
Kinngsupan

pEoy PeRYAIoH B25

KD WLpy

ai1 SINIWdOTIAIA ALH3d0dd 8SKH

¥l - PIEEn BN EN £V @ CAOWES(] T4 IR ET==3
LIPS W N s Wi Q0L:} 8leag
Gl P SNOILYATTI AAIS ' LNOYL / dv3Y 3S0d0Hd

Jauop Jeal Yim U0ISIaAu0d 40|
|ou} uoisuajxa apis AaJols 7 ‘Juouj '1eal 49 - YdH

unyEdy

Page 252

iU e X e
RS,

I

AT e

,a
]

o I.._flrrrrrrm.___w-_.-vﬁ_q_: 4
\\\ 0] USLY| PRI / A
-9 o B YEie - L _ _ _
9 ) el [—i —
e = t
R A : ::_F\ - S LT
LLE]
1T 2UBIE0( |9 40 UoIsS i LatiM

A 1d0axe papuSIL 1o posnDOATEs 9 104 AW PUE 7)) ZUBEeE
190 4B doa i i peraitiep syiom SUT pue BumRIP S D

Wt 13 Bupuerd Diunog § umog sy 00L - L 37V08

0§ LSS JARLN ADOU BIARY 0 8 5 ASUME jusseir
B FHADUNOD 4040 BUING Bl DAMONDY Suorzas
1 PUE 5661 131 HEAM ALED 43 J0 FULGI DI JORITY Poloill
G 01 51 JAUAD LUBIOMR BHE SILERUNDE Bif1 54 BUNERg Biati

“EEIONTIT




R

AL I t

CF Ward Bdj

~avoMNorwwwH

L4

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

6 Hamilton Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Central & Sopffe 253

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
5670/APP/2017/42 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
March 2017

~NILLINGDON

LONOON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 48 WALLINGFORD ROAD UXBRIDGE
Development: The erection of 2no. detached sheds (Use class B2-B8).

LBH Ref Nos: 71488/APP/2015/4721

Date Plans Received:  23/12/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 15/01/2016

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 254



00S:L NV1d
e H0019

ol
&

IO SEEESLI AL L T2
2991AQ/SSELET (EELO) (8]

\\

SINVLVISNOD NDISSC ¥ SHINNY T
LCTRETT R

SALVIDOSSY SIAVE SNINMYH

i SHOGI3H.

EONIAWHD TALYTN H3-LL0 MATM NOLLINDENCD
i

-
avod SS300V

3

0S82L:1
NV1d
NOILYOOT

)|

g — Lﬁufiu. _w.._/ \

/._
\
Vo
// RM» /_g

VI

P

\\\\\Su ans 13 \
Ly\-..d\r\a/ _

L Ly
T /




S LPITESY Y W o

VRN L 8L PR 5 MR WA Y O MR TS
s e e Bisncp Wy oy #po i5d o)

a0k g 4 i ] [

pr T 00 0 B
gl BT 110
o s A 001

SLNYLVTEMEI0 PPTIRSNE ¥ SN T

[t RETIN g

SALVIDOSSY STAVI SNINMVH
— Ak =

SN (LT W30 WAIM NOLLINNRCD
NI Va9 0L TV SUNIMYED TIY T

“ELLELS FEMHIHIO GEEM
SLIWITTR il H3AED SHY SHDISHIWId T |

NOLLVA3T3 1SaM

S31ON

JHOLS-ISNOHIYVM - ¥V DNICTING

NOILVA3T3 HINOS
3Y01S-ISNOHIUVM - ¥V INIATING

NOILYAIT3 LSV3
3Y01S-ISNOHIUVM - ¥ ONICTING

Buipper) |pa1g pawiojeld silep 2
Bulppe(n 19918 pawlojald ‘Gulooy L

‘slEualen

SE0N

WOTE - YIHY
00T:T 3V0S
NY1d HOO14
FHOLS-3ISNOHIUVYM - ¥ ONIATING
Te: T
huﬂ.. ELIE]
m -
wUZdEzwAI
T~
AvE ONIGVOT

NOILVAITI HLYON

JY01S-3SNOHIUYM - ¥ ONIGTING

Page 256



LM I VDS

AT SROERELIMMERYD L |-
S22 L6E [yl ey
EFEBRSCEIEE ERI) (IR

SANYLVTENGD EISH0 ¥ SN
LG UTRETTORTEES
SALVIDO0SSY Saava !.!’13

 shoswau

—— —F 1.

“SENIAMET (T 3000 sl NOLIJRNTNGS
Wi vl 9 0T SONIMYED TV T

“OHIVES 2TMHIHIO ST
SLIWITHR bl HEALD SHY SHOISHIWID T |

S310N

00T IS

NY1d 200
301440 311S

00T:T IMIS
NOILVA313 1S3M

301440 311IS

O0L:T ITVIS
NOLLYA3T3 HLNOS
321440 3118

momomom meg
T

oar

e == &
; Zime i
& L1 1@
R ) mu
DOT:T 3IVDS
NOILLVA3T3 1SV3
J21440 LIS

00T:T ITVDS
NOILVA3T3 HLHON
321440 LIS

s B A 2

.I:

= =

00T:T ATVIS
NY1d 20074 LSHId
301440 311S
> __,\m_u — ﬂmua_ _ _ T e
|w a %] } _ by =
L.— = — —wam
“ ;
it - I
o L} m

|
(=)
| #
(=3
|
|
|
|
|
|
!
l

oo OO ONO

11!:1111!i|4!LTM%¢

00T ITVIS
NV1d 40074 ANNOYD
301440 31IS

1
_.:..u..u_ -
: o g
- il = [l — i ﬁ_ e

Page 257




Hetwork House

avododonTTYm

Allotment
Gardens

“\E/\ Works

Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH

Site boundary ’ OF HILLINGDON
et 48 Wallingford Road Residents Services
For identification purposes only. Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

This copy has been made by or with
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

the authority of the Head of Committee

Services pursuant to section 47 of the : : , 3 -
Copyfight: Desins and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale:

Act 1988 (the Act). 71488/APP/2015/4721 1:2,000

Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date:

© Crown copyright and database Ek l i L 1 T . \ k ) [\J
ights 2016 Ord S FLL LI INGY LI )
looorszes Central & S%Hb 258 March 2017 CoRIiiR




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address FOOTPATH OPPOSITE 35 FALLING LANE YIEWSLEY

Development: Installation of 12.5m high telecommunications monopole and associated
works (Application for prior approval under Schedule 2, Part 16 of the Town
and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) (England) Order
2015)

LBH Ref Nos: 72106/APP/2017/464

Date Plans Received:  08/02/2017 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 08/02/2017

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 259



£ NS S0 TONM0

H - 00b - WD - Zeml |

CEHREEAETEIEETE

SLSO'ED v
a9 ax _ a9 =g _ AN e
BZLOELILSES0G
TNTCE T 50
e dan
¥3SIN0aTIN
HNOLAYHO 153M

NV DNITTYS  Sseaoaran

SN O'E WALV L4301

JHL NO S1ELS "SINOEYVANNDY & HONOUHL DNIOD 3TN €0 504
QYO AFTHOOLS NO AVLS 'OVOY AITHIO0LS 80bY OLNO LIX3 LEY
SHL 3MYL LNOBYONNOY IHL LY ¢ NOLLONNM ML SIUW LT M3 14w
NOTNDT SQHYMOL ¥iM 3HL 304 OVOM diNS INVL 5L NOLLINAP LY

SZIN NO 3SIMHDO0TD SNIOYIH
“A1IS OL SNOWD3MID

3NV SNITTVS ELOETS

z8:8L A

NMOHS SY N

SdvWNOLLYDO T 3LIS 5L shenved

L2 HUnED

ZOLDL AL GLEREZ TOILD N SWEOLYESA0

i ]

‘o

DAFSE BEZu b v
arrh 2o TEL

SECSIND A3EuTE

KOS S N3 LusAs

LODHLIM IO ANY B ALY OHML Y 0L B350708:0
WO DADNO0HAT F6 LN A ONY Q1) BHOLULOE
FOVHIADD 13N 40 INSHAS0D IHL S DNAIED BHL

|3

i e

Euw

W

wan

o

s

wow

s| o] s] 8] o] o] s] o] B

i

!

t
:wuwnumqgg

| 8| 8] 8] &] &] 8) 8

[

Q31412345 SS3TMN SNILSIX3

UV SUVLI0 FLS TV INNSSY (E7L
Q310345

SSIINA W NI 3HY SNOISNIWIG TIVIZL
ATNO SNOISNZWIA NILLIIM 3sn (1L

"SILON TYHaN39

(0005Z:L ITV¥DS) NOILYDOT 3LIS

B

NOILYOO1T LIS

SANNIAIND NISIA JHINDI THYONYLS HLIM ATdWOD SONIMYHT 3S3IHL

(

ZEFZZO00L MIBNMN ONI2IT 'GINYISIH SLHIE 1TV
LLOT LHOIBACOD NAWDED @ ASAENS IDNYNOHO
"dYWOHd YIA O3NIVLS0 SAYIN 1TV

/

r

LTV WA X2 MON NN NS

“ NOILYDO1 3LIS

OSET1 INV25
T 1

—

—1

WosT woot

wos

0
ai

260




Y ]

H - WZ - WD - sl

EEIEERET I

9S00 um
=) E_ 09 %o _ dN e
B2L0BL/LS650G
P IT
Yve L8N
XISTN0AN
NOLAYHO 153M
INYIONTIVS  SE30avas
M
SNV ONITTVS ELLEES
ZRLBL IS
[T TRE
0350d0Hd
NYTd LNOAVT 30IS i sevvsd
L2 WD

RIS 3L SACTET PINID TN 43 BOLNSD

LD

o)

R ST X
DTFRE B AL

BNOUMIOE 19¥HAAD L0

NO BSOS NILIGNN

ANCwLIA W0 AN MLkt Dl ¥ Ol DSOS
O (IONDONATH 36 J0N vl ONY LT ENOUMIOS
FUVERADD L% 40 AMTALLOD Tl B DRAYET Sl

@

&
£

ER ] £

ww
ey

W
e A

Wam
e e L

wan
A e e

g
e s

s
I RS

s

Al 8] 8| 8] R| 8| B] &

JEIBRIRIEIRIEIR

T L e

L]

IU&MDO&‘Q

am
T I T L

031412345 SSIINNDNILSIXT

T4V STVLIA ALS TTV INNSSY (€4
031410348

SSFING W NI 3 SNOISNIWNIa T (21
ATNO SNOISNIWIG NALLIEM 38N (11

(0521 3T¥OS) NY1d LNOAVT 31IS A3SOd0dd

| SOT3I4 ONIAY T

NWNT0D SNLLHON DNILSHE —— 7~
4 AT =

Ny
\\\ \\\V

/ A

s
/ /s
P ._\
’ r
. NOILYONNOA 100N 313HONCI \\
/ MIN NO Q3LNNOW L3NISYD
/ HIALSVONY 0ISOdONd — \ Vi
y \\. \K\
I J £ A .
NOILYANNO4 LOOH M3N NO 370d \\ \
1H0ddNS YNNILNY HOIH w5z B P74
YHY13 VOINO4TT3L 4380d0Hd — =),

Es U2

0SZT IN0S

woz

SANMZAIND NDISIA SHINDI THYONYLS HLM ATENOD SENIMYHT 3S3HL

wst

ot

ws

T

0

HLEON
QD

Dana 2R84
rage ol




£V 05 TN T

H -~ 0y -1 - zeml |

s [ g Jomse]  oms |

815080 v
a9 &; a9 =a _ oN
620711156508
IS 50
vva Lan
¥35T10aM
NOLAYHG 153M

SNVIONITIVS  SS3onEs

3NV ONITTVS 3 05

28484 LUETH
08t e
Q350d0Hd

NYId LNOAYVT Q3DHYING  auusewen

LD L0

THLRLHEL SHOPEZ DIMLD TH < b0 LYHSH0

LD

‘0

DrreR AN W
BPE R R T3

B8 SN0 ATuuns

MOFSER3 NILIRM

LML WO S ANY NI Advd Qi) v OL OS50
O JIN0CA4TH T6 40N A¥A ONv ALT SNOWMOS
SOVHIADD 3% 40 LATRAS0D B u.gﬁzm

3

ElLe] ELc

#

wum
o

wwu

O s

uwn

A PR eI

wEw

NN s B

o
I B BN

ewn
A e )

wET
R LA (R

| 6 8| Af 8] o] 8] 8] B
z|o|lw|w|a|lo|a|<

8| 8| 8] 8| 8| 8] B]| B

] ]
ACHPIN 00 e LIS

031412343 SSIINN INILSINT

JHY STUVLIA LS 1TV INNSSY (£
Q31410348

SSTINN WM NI 3V SNOISNIMIO TV (271
ATNO SNOISHNINID NALLEEM IS0 (11

SILON TWE3NTD

(0S:1 3TVOS) NVId LNOAY1 A3DEVINI 03S0d0Hd

F &
7
\.-\
A
37 ¥
o g
\‘\ \
T & :
\...\ S
' 4
\\. 4 \.\
7 SN e
\\\ VA ININIAV OWAEYL | ; o
2 \\ : J341 ONILSING
/7 10naNoIssInSNvyL
/. ONINOONI 03S0dONd
i
g ol - -
o a7y
Vi
P
A SONITIVH 3ON3S
/ TYLIN ONILSIE
NOLLYONNO4 100Y 313INOD
M3N NO 03LNNOW LINIEYD
— ¥3ISYONY1Q3S0dONd
. 19NQ ATddNS HIMOd
——— 234 ONIWOONI 03S0d0Hd
$10N0 ¥30334
ONNOYOYIANN 0ISOONd
———— 3341 ONILSIXT
0517 3105
wg W we wg wy 0

HL

DPana 2D
rage zoz




£y 335 Ieys T
H - wy -0 - 8L |
was | oo [ovan]  was |
UG0ED e
as a.,_ a9 wa _ dN Wi
BZLOBLILGES0E -
THGEE 50 m
-
WY 280 3
¥3S3100IN m
NOLAYAQ 1S3M @)
INYTONITIVY  SE300ris 7!
O
NV ONITIVS E L E V
848 - E m
0ZiL 081 1] W
J350d04d Wvi3a
3104 LHODANS YNKNILNY HOIH
WS'ZE VY3 VOINOASTAL  Juw v 12500
—t - === ——— -
LD SN Z
PR3 SIEYCEIAMHILD O S HOIVIR0 m
j [Fhe]
0 5
ST AL e a — 2000 s 2500 =
v s AL V e L ind - =
s Z
OWOH SOHNYLT I—
AHNCD MIAYYD
SHOLTOS FOVHINOD LIN m i
I
= ! _
> L]
m ]
WSS T L LA = 2
LNCHAPA RO ANY &1 ALY Gavil ¥ OL J3S0TED d L
HO CFXN00HSTE 0 LON AYI ONY 0L T SHOWTIOS
FEVEINOT LD 40 (HOMASGS BHL 51 CupLg %w‘.. g A Q
s | v BT = o m 28
A 2z
] swm M l El m m__
= e m w m
= e e WOSERT et u d ™~ m—
|- 9 O B
-] wew a _l—-_ m
T — a
gl i (D P G W
B0 | an sl T u 3
L ] W d l
T B L LT V
i e -
w
_—
w _|=
0 3|5
= o
m £ =
P m s
o e
S 5|0
Q31033 SSTIND DNILSING — £
34 SIVL3A LIS 1TV INNSSY (E'L b Lt
Q31410348 4
SSTTND W NI 36y SNOISN3WIO TV (21
ATNO SNOISNIWIO NSLLIEM 35N 11
“SILON TvdIN3D

Paga 26
T uyv [SAvAv}




EY TYRORT

H - W0£ - Wd -z’ |
wosnzd | owom | mowsmen | was |
OLS0E0 v
) .&«_ a9 _.a_ dN v
BEZLOBLILSRE0S
TR D 50
¥vs (8N
XISIAN0AIN
NOLAVHO L53M
ANYTIONITIVE  SS3a0vaus
ANYT NITTVS T
ZBLEL L E
[ 53 I
J350d04d
NOUYAZTI LSTM-HLHEON  Tus ovvven
WO =umas

WAL EEL  SIERET PINLD ON S H Y30

(i)

‘0

CETEEE BTy W
orrrer aditolee AL

WOSSTIETY NALLIEM

ANCHLA TFH0S ANY NI A Liswd SHiIWL Y OL 03501080
HO QFINCCHTH 36 L0M Av¥ 2N L1 SNDLUTIOS
IOVEIADD LIY 40 LHTRASDD Thl 81 ONIYED SHL

-3
& |Nad) 3D s e
| e W o _(
o] o) pide . R | k)
a0 | . s e D
o b o THONW fded T Nmls ﬂ
an | e N
TEN el Pl i
=[] wem 1
N WL e D
o |- whe - i Q
LA L es ._t.l-l I
WL OM DN S
Q31419345 SSTINN DMILSIXI
3HY SILIA ALIS 1TV INNSEY (T
031410343

SSIINN W NI FHY SNOISNSWI TIV (274
AINO SNOISNIWIO NILLIAM 337 (1L

(0011 ITVOS) NOILVATITT LSIM-HLHON a3S0d0¥Hd

NOILYONNCA LOOY 313HINCD
M3IN NO Q3LNNOW L3NIBVD

H3LSYINY1 03S0d0Hd J

NSIS DNISILEINDY ONILSIXT J.

9 ESanv‘

(il

::__.._

b LNFWIAYd NO S3341 ONILSIXT

R A
YNNILNY 40 3HINGD

-53LON TwHaINID

SIANITZAING NDISTA JHINDI THYANYLS HLIM ATdW0D SONIMYHO 3S3HL

|

LA

SONITYE
b 30N WLIN ONLLSIXT

NOLLYGNNOS LOOY MINNO 3104
1HOddNS YNNILNY HOIH WsZL
(= Vi¥V13 ¥DINC4373L 0350d0d

SO DNIAYIE NI 3ITFHL DNILSHE

0oT IWVOS

g

Wi

Wi

g

wz

Wy 0

PDana D0 A

agc=—o0%




E 05 N0 TOERHD

H - 108 - D - zael |

g [ ovess Jaomao [ ovas |

9L'G0€0 wm

8&._ am.s_ N W

GTLOBLILSES0S
TRREIOD 50

wva L8N

*353100A

NOLAVHT 133M
ANVIONITIVY  Sssdviis

INYT ONITTVS FN IS

ZBLRL s

oStk INE
NOLLINYLSNOD

NYId JHINDI - Fuu sawna

LD W0

CWRLAHL  SLENRET PIILD OS5 HOLVERHD

LD

‘o

R R gk W
arrrsd pezuicives TEL

O N0 ASkuns

NOESIEES NI
ANCHLIN. W08 ANY M0 AL YG QWL ¥ OL CTRON0GH0
0 DFIN00BITH T8 LON Avi ONY 0L SHOHLN0S
FOYHRAOD L3N 20 [HOH A0 THi S DNPAYEO STHL

@
4 Pl AR E 3
bl bl el vooma| ¥
] wwa F]
R, B YO R
o || wan o)
O T BT AT
e wen a
i R e
wm|w]| wam El
I s Bt
m o] wew d
W A I
@ =] woe q
ST U L Y
= |m e roe [
] T Y LY

Q314103dS SSIINN ONILSIXS

3¢ STVLI0 LS TV INNSSY(EL
LEIETeE T

SSIINM WK NI 3V SNOISNIWIO TV (2L
ATNO SNOISNIWIO NILLIHM 350 (1)

SALON TYHINID

wor

g

wg

L

0S1:T IW0S

wg a

(0GL:L 3TVOS) NVd dHINDI A3SOd0¥d

HLE0N

Paage 265
—age-=o9o




Y S5 DaE NN

H - 208 -3 - 288 |

wosasy | onoen [sonm | owas |

(SIN) Z 3SVD 0I78Nd ANV TYNOILYdNO20 QYVANYLS FYNLINYNA L13IHLS - STIVLIA JHINDI

GUG0E0 wm

a9 «av _ qo »a — dN w2
BZL08LIL5E505

E
YWB 80
X3sIaan
NOLAYHO L33M

INVIONITIVE  S3maus

INYTONIMTIVA IR

Z848L RE T
NMOHS Y NG
NOILDMELSNOD STIVL30 ONY
NOUVATIE JMINDL  Tuuowwee
ke WLyeE

20RL S3L SICYEZ PAILD ON S BMINGAD

L2

i)

CHYSE XISl Wwd
S s TaL

SEC SN0 ASEENS
ATFINYTD

OO 3S0HNVLT
AMNOONIAYED
SNOUMIDE I0vHIADD 15N

—

NOTSS W ML,

AN VB0 ANY NI ALY Ciil ¥ OL GI5070810
WO OFIN0OTeATH F LON A¥IV THY 011 SHOLLTIOE

130 LB

Ll

e wwm W

wfa] W g
SRR WA LS

o] wen 9
TNTen Fomi el

@ e | waw a
A R W

L2 L L g 3
AN Bidl B L

e | wem 4
T

@|w| wrw oy 5]
LI ST |

®|w| sne H
LI T D

Q31123dS SSFINN ONILSINZ

4V SUVLIA LIS 7T INNSSV (ES

31419348

SSTINN VI NI SUY SNOISNINA TV (24

ATHO SNOISNEMID NILLIMA 350 (44

"SILON TYHINID

wi'g

H3LNI OINCHS

2M8Nd TYE3NTD 3HL 50
&3ENIAN ON HIIHM OLN| SNOZ
NOISMIOX3 T8N IVHANIO
—— WNNILNY JHL 40 LIWIN 3HL

|
=

E

5 X
INOZ NOISNTDXE DgNd %

wez'oL

St

INOZ NOHSNTOXS

wsg'si

(0S1:L 3T¥OS) NOILYAT T3 ddINDI A3S0d0dd

TWNQILYENDD0

0511 INIS

wz o

Dana 2606
1 a.yU [=A%A%)




EY 205 ralsl] NEOH)

H - €0% - W3 - z88 [

neua | ohow _.F§_|n_.th 1

9LS0E0 =w

no&._ nwsu_ N g

BZLOBLILSES0S
INRBTION 50

vva Lan

X3STN00M

NOLAYHO LS3M
SNYIONITIVY  SSRmas

SNVTONITTVS ELLET

Z8i8L LT
ozl e
Q350d0ud

STIY130 L3NIBYD
ANTNGINDS H3LSYONYT L swwna

(0Z:L 37v0S) STIVL3A 13ANIEYD LINIFNINDI ¥ILSYONYT

o~

LD HOIEED

20LEE 434 FICEZ PNILD O3 O30

g1k

‘0

6L

asvrse actilan s
coewreE RLsUnirrs TAL

SHT HIND ATENNS
ATTHAANYD

SNOILISOd 10Nd
vz8 &:Ewwm_wdwu_. — | ln:. -..I

€11

v

O O

S \fnwt.
O 200t 1n0 fk: 4

H3MOd O I].f« pa—

849

L
@uwis, N \WA
O HIMOd 00—

NCAISE R 34 ACLLLIW,

ANCHLIM W03 ANY NI AL Gl ¥ QL G38C260
0 JAIMNGOHaTE T6 LON Av ONY AL YSNOWTIOS
0YEIADD L3N 20 LWDGHIS0T T 51 DNMYED BHL

JONVHYITD 00€

@

&N ) Ivd R L

o o o i

@] mere ]
PR AT 1

= s wan a
SN AR

m|m| wow a
S ekl AL

o e | W 3
R it Bt

@ |m| wes 4
W N

mlw| wow a9
AL B LS

=|m wu et B
T ]

Q31413345 SSIINN SNILSIXT

34V 571130 LS TV INNSSV(E'L
340348

SSTINA WIN NI S8 SNOISNAWIG 1TV (2}
ATNO SNOISNIIA NILLIMM 350 (1)

-S3LON TWH3NID

aral

RN
QuriGy _ R
1N0 SO —=()
_ T
—— ¥30I33 GUA0S L ON — _..._: w.
z_m_zzcu =
NOILYAZT3 34IS

—

Pana 267
ragCc—=0o7




N
: S g
e
- E
S :
T 2 ]
. o
- / . =
- el S
& -
Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Footpath Opposite
35 Falling Lane

OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
72106/APP/2017/464 1:350
Planning Committee: Date:
Central & Seuth 268 March 2017

LINGDON
LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LESSER BARN HUBBARDS CLOSE HILLINGDON

Development: Rebuilding of existing barn with internal and external alterations to create two
three-bedroom dwellings with associated parking and landscaping

LBH Ref Nos: 5971/APP/2016/3922

Date Plans Received: 24/10/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 24/10/2016

Central & South Planning Committee - 21st March 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 269



BOOZ €428 DZ0 ¥B4  GOCL LGB 0Z0 1L  SHS ZAN XPOW IEWINOS ‘DECY WeIsaM 682 _
| (5 VI W i
I [ Lolealy \_J/ \
UtHsiney ; . ¥
dW/S) - 8892 861 b Al
£ uoliesg 1sep rr 77
“ON Bumeig ueld 430/g AS WUE S SQIEGANH inf Vo
ELOE 50 :mjeg el uoiEno apg wieg Jassa ; _ /
£v @ 0011 =Eag AL aoaloug |

06Z):i Ueld uonesoT] ays

00¢:i ueld 20|19 8lS

o

y Tk
ko
n
(" Y
b 4
\
¢
vy
e |

Page 270



NVd U5

SONIMYEO 3INFH343H

Page 271

OicL e TTe2E

Wil

ALY 3N
T s NEADD WL B aPOHLM Al IHIS e DL
i

A TGOS i JG0Ts e WD I (D S o

Wi
WOLOROD ST TME WD (S T N WAL DY Tl
5



BOOZ £F88 020 wed

62EL LI5H 02071 SHE 29N PR IEWN0S 'PeoY WSISaN BET

0 ) (T

N

TRIEEEY)

DS AEY
= Ban
dniLo mmm,m T
oN Bumeln MEd UME S SOy
EWE 20 eeg|| Joold punois Buysxs wiEg Jassan)
£y D04 Reas i el

nin

1218 01 S 4 b 0

Eeeee—— e 051

slomiaguu Jo ‘sjjlem jo Bujjuewsip 1o
asde|joo |eined yuanbasqns Aue

o} toud ainjonis Buysixs ay) jo
aulpno ay} smoys ueld Bunsixg

910N

06| eas
UB|d JOD|4 punoJs) Bupsixg

Page 272



_ 8002 £¥88 020 wed

69EL LISBOZ0IPL SHS 2N ¥PPIW IIBUINOS PEOY WSISaM BEZ

I

L1 T 1

1oneal

UOISINEY
dnigLo- 8an
. o.. g ue|d J00|4 uolielq jsam
“oN Bumeig punousy fanng wue squeqqny
EW0Z SO :=eq puejadoy Auuag ueq 1assa7
£ @ 051 8esg |l ‘aalod

o Q

4 2 0

———— R 0511

]

]

\

=

il i
I f e
! IR
I LTI
I IR
! | i
I __ i
il L1l
[HL I
il I -
L I —
} I
i :
I i
ot I
o i
u u i

L.

umoys ale Bujwely pue s|jem urew ayj Ajuo Aue|o Jo4
3IOM Jaguy Jo ‘s|iem jo Buipuewsip

o asde)|02 a)a|dwod Jo |elued Juanbasqns Aue

0y Joud aumonus Bupsixa ay) smoys pue 9oz Isnbny
palep Aaains uo paseq pue dH % puejado) Auuad Aq
penss| se ueld suipno Bunsixa ay} smoys ue|d Buisixg
‘910N




BODZ EFBE DZ0 E4

B9EL LIGR 02081 SHS ZEN XPRIW leWinog 'pEOY Walsap 6EZ

T
| ) jones.
ugisInay “
= Cizly)
n:.f_:a.. BRGZ ueld Jooj4 LOYARICT 1EOA
opg Buimesg 15414 ARMING wie gaieqgny njn Q
€40z 50 mpeg||  Puemdon Auuad vonid il \_
£V @ 09| ‘ojeos s el .
MOPUIM
—uwCU___DE 10 ajg
weag ol
NI}

1sod |exmonng

k4
&

uojpas or-ues

.x.

e —————

YOI 2EOQS "SlueH ‘aJowueMs 'peoy _mamr_o ‘POOMUWI|IOH ,D:m_maoo ‘A:cmn_
m_\w._@ L9y "syiag ‘Buipeay ‘Ae|buiq piojuels ‘wieH Jouepy "py ‘00 B ApInDo

8)IS U0 paya8yo aq 03 s8sodind uoonJIsSuoD Jof SUOISUBLIIC]
9002 1snBny dH % D3d Aq 1o pauies Aeaing
ue|d 100|4 18114 :uteg JesseT wied s pleqqny

Mojag [Ie] Jagnys Jaguiy
Wi MOPLIM Jaaqup
PAUOINW PUOWIEIC]

o \ueaq an pappe i9je7

MOPLIM paUs|nW puoLLelg

4 I 0

—— R P0G

umoys ale Buiesy pue s|iem ulew ayy Auo Aue Jo4
3Iom Jaquuy Jo ‘sjiem jo BuipueLusip

Jo asde||02 ajo|dwoo Jo |elped juanbasqns Aue

0} Joud ainmonys Buysixa ay) smous pue ggoz 1snBny
pajep Aaains uo paseq pue 4dH ¥ puejado) Auuad Aq
penssi se uejd auno Bunsixe ayj smoys ued Bunsixg
B10N

Liean 81| paysie-1e)on

MOpUIM paupijini JejnBuewy
jeuibuo se uoyisod pue i
azis awes a Aj@jewixcidde |

sjgissod jo uoeso]

I
|
_ 7
100 JO MOPUIM [3110 _U
_
{

aujj Jooy

1[EM HILG L) MOpUIA




B00Z €538 020 We4  6OCSL LISE 0Z0EL  SHS 28N WP IBWN0S 'PROY WSiSaM BEZ

Jur et b g

N R (|

LIDIE A
Nz - 88N
4 2 nmmm« umfeiq s
SN G WIE SQEGANH
ELOZ S0 -eeg suoneaa|s Bupspg wieq Jassa)
v @ 0oLl e L ey
Q0L eeag

LoneA3|3 UMON bunsixg

0oLl eeds
UONeAs]3 IS BURsiXa

OlIqE] 8U} JO 8sdE||00

gja)dwoo Jo [elped Aue o] Joud bulsixa se

BINDN.)S 8y} UBAL ||IM SUOEAS|8 BUiSIXg
210N

J8BN 0L g 4 | 0

——

001 8|8ds
UONBAB[T 15O/ DURsIXg

00kiL Beag
uoneas|3 1se3 bunsixg

00L:}

Page 275



_ BO0Z £728 020 ¥84  GOEL LLSH OZ0 121

SHE 280 PRI (|Egnos peoy Wejsapm 62

o =4=1

— __._n.m__..Mx .._D_ﬂmmh/\j
AEH
JWIED - B892 L L/
~op Bumesq | UE| Jooid WiE | SuEqani nn W
ELDZ ¥0 —@Eg punousy pasodaiy Uieg iessaT \A
£V @ 001/ Beag @iilL Haafolg =
= i ™,
y @
=1
sl
whg LG
T Z wooipag i
=
A =
x gy (I
|=
=
w s 15|
= Jauiq /uaLOiy
]
1=
: HL
1= IIeH

18jay 0L

Papuag UoNINAsUO [|2A%
papuELE SUDHEod MOpUM  ULNED X3 Ty

£ wooipag

A‘

uw

£ woolpag

Sl

W bs g
LooJBuIALT

X ]

whsgay

J8ulg fusyiiy

|

eH

f- =

0S:)L

pEsi{EL) BG ||M SULLN(E

AW 0 nopsod PN B Podd oM |Bpatial
pue fauns doysiom DIEP SU) 0 uonsdwod
BUl U0 "HLOZ 024 pajep Apans ajis on)
APUNTSW U0 B5B AIE PUE "SUONEI0) SIBLNIdE
Uy LS 8e sisod saqun Bulsixa jo uosog

ajun

®

wbs g
alojs

P/ i

L)
|J




800Z £¥08 D20 *ed

GOEL LLSH OZ01BL  SHE 28N PR (1Fynes peod Wasam 662

28N 0L G Z b 0
et EE— . 5
B
EET bonead |
UCHEIARM t C
T AN
ANKO - 8552 PP i
“on Bumesg el 1004 Wi SquEqanH wn W
£i0Z 0 mEg 8114 posOda lieg Jessal \A poSIIU B0 (M SULURD
e @ 0oL oeas L peiag =1 _mu—aﬁ mch.q_._wmu ENE a”w _.“mah_ﬂ.a; (1pBILE:
a4 U PLOZ 924 PEIER ABMINE B)S 0% §
PEPUBLLE UOROMISUO (@AY Apingyapy uo BEEq iR pue ‘suoEdo) Sjeiuxode
PEPMELUE SUSNSOH MOBLIM B LLINoS X3 Y ) umons ae sisod saqun Bunsie jo uopsod
ajop en
® ® D ) ) @ © @ ®
RlcasE /B S8 1 T pucass od seilf 5l @ __N
Uoye(Ruas [EjuBLIall UGB Uas [EDILELDIEW q\]
TAEL O} IBMOLYS BABU O} JOMOYS
(0]
&
whsgg o
DIOA A b s =1
Pe7Y E ] i — Betpuet
FT = BUIpUE] CUUMLEIEE| =
" XfEh AM@A a XNfEA ¥
] = ¥
seudoidde s2 ooiieq ||
PEOEHE PEUONPUODE) )
‘paujeday noybnosy); o8 H—V
= pasodsye ye| aq o} 1
! BlUel) yeo Bunsng =
= whbs g9l
Z Woolpag =
5t
woolpa
% g Hisenipag N
1 F D
| = u - Hﬁ
D ]
LI Fp
= 5] m | 1
; I i I - I ] JﬂT i I i i .
; - = - . + ; - -




8002 £¥28 020 -Xed

BOEL LISB 0Z0 8L SHS 28N PPN 'IIBUINOS 'PEOY WSISEM 6E2 _

[ [T Tes joneal _./
ugisinay "
dWvL - 9892 gan L/
B uoiAeIq IS8
“oN Bumeiq e SQIEGANH win| [/
ELOZ S0 :aeq suoness|3 pasodoiy uieg Jassan \_
£ @ 0011 9|eIg BpL Jaaloid Il

SWS0d0ud 037v.13d

03 7% AQENIIN 40 LdI303
3HL ¥3LdY 3Tv.L3a

38 01 Q3NIVL3Y 39 OL
FENLONELS ONILSIXT 1TV
NOILOMELSNOD M3N MOHS

00L: | @|eag

ATNO SDONIMYHAO LNIHEND

1918 0L

S

[F—— L

[4

3

0

092/01L7 SEN 021 saN 00L:| 9e35
uoneaa|3 yuoN pasodoliy Hnﬁﬁm se Mmhw””w uonena|3 1sap pasodoiyd
Bunsixe OLL/LEH SE8N
yaew o} se Bunsixa yajew
- HoM¥oug 0) Buipieogiayieap 1
Jaynb
uoJ jsed
S
w._._hw.__ﬂm_ Bunsixa
¥
yojew o}
5811} Joou sa|q Joos
Bed xass3 Gad xass3 |
08F/0L SEN sB
aq 0] SMOPUIM
00L:1 8eag 00L:L 8jeag
uoneas|3 yinog pasodoid

uoneas|J jse3 pesodoid

_ _ s
yajew o}

somsoug | — =

Bunsixe
yajew o}
$a|1) Joou
Bad xessg

Bunsxa
yojew o}
sa|n Joos

Gad xass3

Page 278



B00Z EFRR 0Z0 %24 G961 LISB OZD1IBL  SHE ZEN PPN IBYinos 'peoy uiajsap GEZ _ “Aj{ELUExE IURIESS LODI|IS UM pUE Ajjellsiul adey yiim siviafl jejaiuisd
|12 [eas ‘Uoionsuo B Jajem aney o suopounf iy sepseld Buysiuy
10100 WHS WE Uit Ysiul4 uoleinsu| jo aok) LUl o) pexy DA
td R 0S:1 LIt 13m0 pieogusiseld paleinsul ODDpTd X910j80 WG /¢ snid usaMIag
UDiS|nE = O00PYD Kaojas Wwna 'Spnis Jaso pue ueamiag Uoijeinsy) SUoieinaes
/a0 - groz 28n pue syEjap sJeaubuais o) 10 s WWoRy e (swBBou yum) spis
Vo Buimelg UDARIC] 158/ (EDRUEA puE SS|E|d 08 PUE pESY Ww(g X wippl Buisn pejangsuoo
LUblE-) Soueaqni 1 SpNS alel) sBqun pejeal o) paxy Ald (paacidde 130 Jo) Buyieays
EL0Z SO :aeq| | v-v wonoes pasodaig \HEg desser) poomAd Ajlenb [ELIBIXS d°8M ¥OI) LIUZ | pue (B/SNI 90 UBL] S04 j0u
By @ o5 mEs oL aefod 10 spuetsiEal Jnodes e Busvey) aueiguew sgeyiesq o paxy (peanbel
: 1 AUAED pRUIEID PUE DEjUSA BINSUE O] SUBleq Jejunoa o) suajieq
0S:L BIEIS PEIES-EAIBAIESRI WILEE X 57 U0 AlESILEA Buin/Eoqey 2am JEpes
SWS0d0Hd 03T¥130 Y-y uonasg pasodold SAUMSZ ' 10 BNA ) WNLIUIL BABIYoR 01
00 F AQHNTPW 4O Ld303d (PO ———
IHL H3LY G3IWLIa 1M Bl JaqlulL
38 0L O3NIVLIH 38 0L
FHNLONMLS ONILSIX 1TV o Dirk obt ove
NOILDNHELENDD MIN MOHS ‘sajoudsam
ATND SENIMYHO INIHEND o) |18y ) pie| (ssinoo duiep majag wilog ) es Aiaed jo asen e yoeq
i uea| apivosd JQ 8sunod Jooud dwep Moeg WIWSZZ LW 81812009 K
UES)| Yim payy Bg o) |Bas) punol mojeq sapiaen “uaneoynads paacidde
pry = [ENba J0 JUsuB AUDsew 1] b yiomyoug SupgssulBus wwes Apanele)e
2 = 0 jEAE] pUNOD MO8 HIOMANION W SSEID SAEY O} SEM MEU Iy
L 11
PuNDJE) MmOfSg SIBAM
w ] g ! t —— 3,28
: odd D EIsQ ;
saug Uiy pienad)ys spsiol 00y ssi0] LGNS| & 2 b5 bR,
| pUDEQUO0)| jUBSisal 00ZX0G Usamiad ool QOZX0S x.uﬁn_wu au) ybnony ssed Aaw p dej jooud seb Buisn pajeas eq o) sjong 'sugap
Bunse yapew BUNS|OL LWIIZE LiABOU spinGi4 WDy} 384 B ||PYS B0EDS JOOY JIPUN BY) UORBIAVEA O LORNGUISIP
o1 omsaug ; 20 UENSIALIE JBIILIS SABL 40 LGIDNISU0D paguwaniaucy jo ag
JBs0m L (=0 | e 154 0 asenels [IEYS SUDHINIEED JOOY JBPUN JEJIUIS 10 SIEM Jatdasls ||y 'eale Buiuado
Rilaesy $o0|8 [ usdo e oS Usall BiiMm Usjalya seyeaul By samfi JeABLUDIUM BRIE J00|) O BIBLL BIENDS J3d AIWLIADG
“suonenfisy Buping JUauno ay) Jo (sajEpm U M e u) pley sisiof Jo |jes Jajsilied Jo Unt alal Jad ANl 0 eale Bujuado Ue Bumey
N HEd) M HEd PUE L10ZL-£pSZL OSI NI S5 964101 N3 89 wooJyjeg lleH 1oy uaEMIBa ELBYDL _ BB sBuivado uoiejuap “Bulpling syl o siesm (ewsia sysodda 7 1ses|
'g0zh S8 o 5386 Asjes peieuiwe) o pauayling s o) ssel Jo-Aisuap Lm (oam N i Epany 1 U sicie(iuan Aq Jje spising o] J0oj, Sapun UoHE|IUBA-SS0UD SRy d
‘ssejfl 3-m0| 105 pue deb vobiie wwal yim pazelB signop (E4BUILL LWLLGEH | SpiAtld D~
B0 0] BEEIE DEZE|S) MAUAMGE" | 10 BnjeA-T E BaBide D) sio0g ¥ iEeg — il | 16013 10 UOTEQEA
S u._.aﬂn.v oueg ()]
Jeana punoJb ay) ]
“Melllfpp 9L O BnjEA-f) SASLIE O) PUE lajag Y] BADOE WHUG, ULy) S58) jou 3g oy 5y epd jjem Aue 1o episiepy 1
10 0y pueq an o Guey ABlaug mopuip, sse(b F-mo| 1200 jannn punoub sy o doj auy) BADOE WILQG | UEW) 58| 30 0) 16U BJ ]
oS pue def unfue Wwop Y pazeil sanap 36 o) SMOpUIRL sisiof sysmol Joo) piengdiys 100} BY] Jo BpEEpUn By | punml Buiuolpe ay jo (Bna) peysiuyg Sy
dlesn 100y QDEX0S 00ZX0G Usamien |pIoBQIOY JUEISISaL BADGE 80 ([eUs Bujp|ing ByY) Japun Jaand punodb au) 1o epEUns doj auy
SHOPUIRL fen uiBBou epinad BUMSIOW WWZE stij3 ¥BJ0[ED) Y1 PEXIE QOOFHX ¥I0|80 WWOLL UM pBJIL 8g o)
UOIEIUBA SISI0f ' E19U0U00 B)ISIBAG PELEYDIL) LD Jing Sj|Em sadaals peqluoalauoy
‘o eBuiyse) s AUDSEW O) paxy Ddd PUE SE1E|d j|EMm PRIEEI) LWWLGE ¥ WL
|OENNs pue sapis of dn pajgnop SIBLE UM Suonanisul mc_ﬂ.:mn_ uo papoddns eq o 0sie sisiof J00f) ‘palinbal | ‘sadjuen Wipea 18
£ ABITMIENUELL )M BOUBDIOIDE Ul ety Bg o) siBl jooy ? s\jem 01 payjog Uisas saje|d (M jequwl) paiea o) pax|) 4o sjem Auosew
J2n8q 10 O pueg eq 0 Buney ABiaug mopup, “ssell 3-mo| Mau olu) )ing siabuey 1s0f peziuesed fiejaudoid Yo papoddns ag o
Hos pue deb uoBe wiwguim pazelB sianop 8g of siuB)-eoY Sy (mt SISI00 WER T UedS Xl 'SEOUBS WWR0E WNLWIKELW & gisiol poom jjos
SALAL © | 4O B0RA-C) LIy apeib $79 WWoE ¥ Wiigs Uo sjulol paustiBe)s yim A2 painbal se
Aea) 0LOZ'ZLE NI S8 o 10 adk) apelB pieogdiyayeaned jueisisas ainsiow
EIRTED] UaliefuaA 10 SPUECG POOMIOS 2A00IE pue anbun) Wz Uil — UORINSUOD J00j4
(epEjew Bupuyg suy 4o peg 8 vo e 'suaiiyiafiod sbnel oozl
; e e 15€8) 1B JO BUBIQUIBW noid-dIUER B UG YOIl WWQG 1588) |8 Maiou
B 104803 pUNOIB € AB| PUE BABLNS USAS UE 0] punaub au) asedeid (1)
UGG ¥edl ye (2 L) Ssjoy deam Ajwen ajqejins pue spueisdn Buijsixa ystew o 10 YU WL 15E8) 18 J0 JBATa punoib 8|BIoucs Bpthald (1)
WLLpG | Bl SN m_...m._._ Aynea |y siusuRnqe pue sBuluado Siajje J8qulL 00ZX05 sai) Joos Bed xass] ~ igy)ia Ual) 'ai00pIBY PapUG PUES Yol LI WWNSE plie Jajjy
PUNDIE SD4Q [BIMEA SRIACI] “SI9S0[0 AJNED PEIRINSUL SjNSNOWeD pasm (E10) Adde 'UolielaBen pUE (IS o] BAcLEY- LoNEIEdeId pURDIS)
uou Jenwns o sieqeuusy | Buen sbuuado punoue pue seaes
1& PASDID BQ O) SANIAED [y SBUILEHD JBAG SRR A)IABD BPIADIY SBII0D DDZX0S T TR Ll
‘Ssluad WE je |-Spg NSSE
SAAED) o} pancudde seo 0 sdeys peziuesed wiig ¥ 08 0004 89 o sdeds |y "sulBGBou djim
Slaquil £ 1see) 1B ssouoe 'AYAeD ojul Jing sdens 'siiem ajgeb pue s|jem o) peddens eq JuBnos ag pinoys 19eu|bus [RINONIS B 0 S0npE 3U) pue
‘EO0Z TL-GPE N3 SH PUE 9BHL 0 suByes pue sisol BuyiBg “s|jeM of Umop paddens ajg|d jem WWOS ¥ wiipo) '(eaubius PRIOELOD 80 0] §) J8S0 [eiuoD Buiping ay) 'SUOHEAEDNE
(L'E-R025 SH YA SIUBRIEINE L PUE IR AUARS 10 8|qeins aq [RIMENS nsUo joos Jeoa pasies i} siaped o) pen sisiof Guyien - buiddens juiegsay Ul 51004 BeJ) JofE Aue Jo punoy 8 adf) os ul soudssip
o1 a1 (|BA “SMO) pasalibers U) SI8UI00 PUE S|E3AE) 18 SHT WWGEE syeu preogised paauen el fusn sBupea |2 BiEEQ 10 SUDIIHUDD |10% BEMADE AUE PINOYS 1B Mo BS88Id
PUE Ajjealan WLLOGE ‘ABILOZII0L X9 WILOG) T8 LI 1 SS(L ||EM §0 apisiapun ay) of Jesed Buiysiuy |0 1200 WiKs wwg pue (pauabibies spuiof) pieoqiaised ‘pEdNta §| PEEN B O} IUBLIBD JUEISISE) BleUd|NS ‘J@As)
Buluizizs adAy 15iv) (B2N0I8A (2915 SSSIUIBIS LIIM FRIONASUCD S)EM (Y PEYIEN (10) WILG'ZL %14 "SIBE U2aMI20 PRx D00FYX ¥910130 WWEH | 50 0) uoiensy) puUnoJb Moja0 WILIGRA Uk B0 0 SjiEM (EwEul Supoddns
18 FYBUIERIG [0 BOEIP JO) MO)|E O] BUECS JIE WILIGZ LI MOy Seqejd (BM Ms pajeas SUDNBRLINGY 0 BEBE 'SUEID JUESE(pE AUE JO (BAB) PEAU
EEIRET WNS ¥ 0ol vo pepoddns sieyey siEEp sesubua o) veds SSIUSS WD K JELOLL JUBLED G114 YA 1)INa 80 O] S|EA, "SOER Ua MOJE0 Pajanisung s SUDHERUND) SINSUT SUOREPUND 4
1e suBYel pZo apel WNOZ % 05 Uo padotdns “Eowuas vag luenajsl of el Busmies pieoaisiseld jo seise|d UBIBMUB) Wiip| Bg o) Ysiul [BuEU| i0) 3338 Sd |0 BPaD 9861 YO0R SA PUB Z/LY Suonenbay
'pasol 8| AAeD sjqelyieaig Uo SUsEq paieal) ms pasiEUE] WWRE ¥ GF uo sajll Buloo ajgeling - |-L-5664 {"pimpuBls ay|doL PIBIYS sijjewley | ‘pEpUES Uoxad) Guiping p00Z Uit BOUEDIOIIE U| Paonsund ||y ‘suniipuca
alaum sieahal (B 18 pajRieu) 8q 01 Ida [BHUBA N 00l UM N3 Sg Uo paseq aq o] suojiejnojen ‘ubisag [eimonis oy waliainbay (esiuyas | GL0 SNEA 3 JE8) [EWBIL ¥o0|g PAEPURIS LWL O paxy g Jins o} JaslO [eaung BUIRING Wi Bis Lo pas,be
pue & nd0 Bunsixa Wi SHonunues apell sq o] 040 meN (B SEHN YN Baurpieose U) sSeulBuT ue g paubisep Bg 0] SBINIONIES JO0J JagL( | uniEineul 0ooFAD ¥810|80 wilgg spiaod pue fnes enpisal 0] Widap 1Exe "|asa| punoul mosg wiknoos 40 WU e ag
PUEUE [BLISIXS BADTE WILING | WINWILIIL SUINS [BLBIXE DUE (BB el AR BL 0 BNEA-M) BAS|UDE O Jeap Wi B einsug youg Buoe) 8|geNNS WIWER| BRinold O SUOGEPUNDY |1 “Z-0068 SH PUB |-007 NI S8 0 Wunjuod
wog o) esinoo jooud diep (peoply) sewdod dus |euozuioy apiaoid Stge Uid MaLLMEZ D IO SNJEA [ WINWILILL BABILDE 0] O} ¥l BJEUIUDD "SUDREPUNDY | YOUBA WALDDY X WG,

3ag 100 PALd PeIusAUT

TonepunGg youei]



BO0Z EFS 020 %24 G9EL LISE 020 9L  SHS ZEN PRI IBYIN0S POy WRISOM GEZ _

aeen

Aegy
UoiEUes

- .,,,T
o \
T Lioneal ﬂ L
WSO - BEOZ aan _
" UDARI 1S
on Buimesg Le-| seuEqanH i
ELOZ S0 :aeg|| g-g9 uouoes pasodoig wieg Jgssan) _
£y @ o5 mEss oL “afold UL
SIWSOdodd a3Tvi3a

098 AQHNDIW 40 1413034
JHL "314Y O3v130

I8N 0L

S

[4

L 0

N T e

05} 81295

g-g uonodag pasodoid

LDNEINSU| XSS

Shajlel Jaglun 0OZxos

Je|jon

BugpueT

wEBou epnnig

fuodipag

AUNISIOW WWZZ

lLoojiped

HIPYeT

Liodlipaty

0oa 39 CLO3NIVISY 3801 009
FHNLINHLE DONILSIXZ 1Y
NOLLONYLSNOD M3N MOHS
ATND SONIMYHO LNIHEND
2
1=
e 11 S 6 : L
. B i
0 ; pieoqdius pueogdiya sisiof joo) sisiol
UDENSL XeDB]) : | ploeqiooy \uesisal - (=10 | pIOBQI0G|) UEE|SE) (0EZX0G Uaamaq J00|) QOZX0S
4 ansiow WWzg Bunesedag BUNISIOW WZZ uibbou apinaid
o el . - ; . :
| 154y o) Bsednms i 184y O] S5E0ES
_...Mﬁ_n_”___ﬂ uadn yeo plIog 5 m_..__2|_ cw:w._””ﬂ uado yeo pos). m:__:_l_
PR eH : USBLL BUIM USHDIYD AISHRIA l1eH
N Wi EaRd U peu sisiol |
; 100y Usamian cuyByol )
! 10 AUSUBR 1M j00M 0|
| i [EIBUILL WG| DA NI
| b 1 ]
sistal ooy b 7 ; sisoljooy b preogdiys b : T
00ZX0G Waamag ODEX0G LsamiEg | ploegion) jueistsal Il
uBfiau apjaoid ;

-
L
=
=




50 x 150 sw treated framing |
{

Breathable membrane -|

60 mm Celotex insulation

Cedar wealherboarding -

Air brick

DPC 150mm above ground level -

Lean mix cavity fill 225mm
below DPC

140mm standard block K value 0.15 (Celcon
Standard, Thermalite Shield, Toplite Standard)

Galvanised hangers buill into wall
or fixed to bolted wall plates

22mm maoisture resistant floorbaordf
chipboard

47 x 200mm joists infilled with
110 Celotex XR400

Underside of joists not less than
150mm above ground cover

5
Timber wallplate on
dpc on honeycombe
sleaper wall

Wall/ Floor Detail E

Scala 1:5

Concrete ground cover min 100mm or concrele min
50mm thick on a 1200 gauge damp-proofl membrane

150mm min thick sand blinded hardcare

‘Ventilation opanings having an opening area of
1500mm2 per metre run of permeter wall or 500mm2
per square metre of floar area whichever gives the
grealer opening area

750mm » 600mm concrete trench foundation.
Concreta mix to conform to BS EN 206-1 and
BS 5500-2

Depth to be 1100mm deep depending on
ground cenditions to be agreed with BCO

CURRENT DRAWINGS ONLY
SHOW NEW CONSTRUCTION
ALL EXISTING STRUCTURE
TO BE RETAINED TO BE
DETAILED AFTER THE
RECEIPT OF McCURDY & cO
DETAILED PROPOSALS

Project:

Thie: Scale; 1.5 @ A3

Lesser Bam
Hubbarbs Farm
West Drayton
UB8

Faundation Detail Date: 04 2013
Drawing No.:

2688 - 12MP
Ravision

Page 281

239 Western Road, Southall, Middx, UB2 5HS  Tel: D20.8571 1369 Fax: 020 8843 2008




Galvanised hangers buill into wall
or fixed to bolted wall plales

22mm moisture resistant floorbaord!
chipboard

A7 x 200mm joists infilled with
110 Celotex XR400

Underside of joists not less than
150mm above ground cover

* Timber wallpiate on
dpc on honeycombe
sleeper wall

45mm Kingspan Thermawall

TWS50 insulation fixed to inlernal

Conerele ground cover min 100mm ar concrete min
50mm thick on a 1200 gauge damp-proof membrane

150mm min thick sand blinded hardcore

entilstion openings having an opening area of
1500mm2 per metre run of perimeter wall or 500mm2
per square metre of floor area whichever gives the
greatar opening area

750mm x 600mm concrete trench foundation.

Concrete mix to conform to BS EN 206-1 and BS 8500-2
Dapth to be 1100mm deep depending on

ground conditions to be agreed with BCO

Wall/ Floor Detail C

Scale 1:5

leaf
T 1 — T
- S0mm residual cavity
= Air brick
— —— - DPC 150mm above ground level
)] T
T T

Lean mix cavity fill 225mm
below DPC

]
CURRENT DRAWINGS ONLY —
Project; {3 S s 15 @ A3

SHOW NEW CONSTRUCTION i e £als: 150
ALL EXISTING STRUCTURE Lesser Barn Foundation Date: 04 2013
TO BE RETAINED TO BE Hubbartrs Farm Delail Drawing Mo
DETAILED AFTER THE 33585‘ Drayton 2688 - 10/MP
RECEIFT OF McCURDY & cO e
DETAILED PROPOSALS ool

| =R

} s e

Page 2

" 239 Westem Road, Southall, Middx, UBZ 5HS  Tel, 020 8571 1369

Fax: 020 5843 2008 l




_ BOOZ €488 020 '¥e4  69EL LIGBOZ0 9L SHS 2aN PPy 'IBYNoS ‘peoy Wajsam 682 _

=1 4=1
o wG IIBAA PEIO Jequwil] - [le}@g uoljepunod °|
m_.”..oﬂamw”.iﬂm 10014 q_m_umhﬁﬁ.m“ uoMeq %%3_.._ W
ELDZ 50 .”Emﬂ [IBVB(] UONEPUNO4 Ewmuwmuwnwﬂﬂ mn \ﬂ
v @ 6| eeag L oafoid =1

uonjounf weag |eulaju| / JO0O|4 ajelpawlialu] 2

svi3a / by o e \
S.AQHNI9M SV SNOILDIS i :

H38WIL O3HIVdIH FONILSIXT ——

~——

T

!

. [

SONIMIFD MIN ANY |
/ !

)

‘NIW 051

SNOILO3S HITWIL i
ONILSIXA NIIMLIE \
ONILNIOC DILSYIW —_ / ==t T vy & .5 iy SN S5 _—w» i3 o — |

Page 283

™,

/ NO SNIHOOTH 00OMAXYH
F A / H0O074 ONNOYD

SOYYOBYILSY 1d SHIAYT OML

NO SHYE DILSNOIY NO S1SIOr MaN

Sdidls INIINS3Y NO SNILLYE MS NO
HIAYT LNIIMISIH NO ONIHOO0Td A0OMOEYH

SL¥7d OML NIIMLIE HOOTH ILVIOIWHILNI

EXISTING TIMBER SECTIONS
AS McCURDY'S DETAILS

|
! | e
\ | ,__q__ \ e — \ TIVM HLNIS
| g HOINE ONRIIINIONT
I il o \v;.f))!.r( P
f _ I\ m SLSIOr NIIMLIE NOLLYINSNI e HOVTE [ AVHD MuYa
/ I/ / 'STIVM ¥3d331S NO
[\ \ ,,,, / SLSION MS NO QNVOSdIHD MW




800Z £¥BE 020 €4 BOEL LLGE 0Z0 18L  SHS 28N PPy '|IBynog 'peoy walsap 682 _

| S |

] |

uoisinay 1Ea Youg Buney .._D:mmh/\U
v - 8892 2dn
= 100{- @jBIpawLEIY| UOIARIC ISaM
op Bumesg e sqreqany mn W
ELDZ 50 meg [FE1E] UoTEpUNo 4 weg jassa’) \_
£y @ gi| eeog oL Jaalalg =24
i
1
1
|
i 1 |
1
: I |
1 i |
1 “ |
t _ _
| ! _ :
] {
i I | -~
] |
$v13a 4 : H SR o
ACHNOIN SV SNOILOIS W3awiL ! i i =
QI™IVATH [ ONILSIXT 0IS0dXT |_,\ H i | =z
I
A ] (] I —
\ (]
1 H I _ N
1 1 ‘ !
"
“ H I \. in
| “ | / \\
— |_ 1 i | R
STIV.13d S.AQHNION SY ! i 7
]
SNOILO3S | ! ! M
! —
d3diNIL ONILSIX3 | | i X Al
s ! “ AR : >
“ H If« TIvm I._uz_n_n_g
X H ot OIS ONIIINIONI
i ] SLSIOr N33IMLEE 2 ~ N Movia ] Avan srtvelD
il i i NOLLYINSNI ]
-7 ) [ 'STIVM ¥3d331S NO 1
! I SLSION MS NINS HILNO v
i i NO QHYOBdIHO 8W IJIONIS NIVINIVN OL 0350
| ! NO SNIHOOTH i SHIAYIH dYNS
H i QOOMAYYH ‘ONILSIXT HOLYW OL aNOg
! H HOOM UNNOHD ()] HSINZT4 IATIHOY
| I =l OL ¥HOMMDIME ONIOV
] ! —_—
t i _.nln SANLS NIIMLIE
: 1 NOILYINSNI NYASONI3
' f [ L “Wivs
' i L @) + QUYOYILSYId NO
t I o ) HIAY] TOHLNOD HNOLYA
] I ! 1 : ND SANLS ONINYYS
% Al i = > TYHNLONYLS AOOMOHYH
v\ / i f = (] MIN NO QHYOS
Al ] i 0o SNOILYLNIWID NO
/. . O=Zz35 1 INVHENIW HIHLYINE NO
| Z00 SNILLYE MS NO ALIAYD
SOMVORHILSY1d SHIAYT OML ! — E= Do HLIM YHOMMOINE ONIOYS
NO SHYE DILSNOOY NO S1SI0r MaN ! . — o ONIHOLYI
SdiHLS INAMNS3H NO SNALLYE MS NO i s B C It LHyd HLIAM DNILSIXE LHyd
HIAYT LNIINSTH NO DNIHOOTS JOOMOYYH " VA E S i TV TYNEILXE
1
S1V14 OML NI3MIIE HOO0Td 31VIOIWHILNI “ E S A
i
(]
(]
(]
U
(]
f 1
|
{ _ _




_ 800Z £¥88 020 '¥B4  GIEL LIGH OZ01PL SHS AN «PPuy 'IBwynes ‘peoy Wwajsamg 662 _

==
P — _ _ ioneal /\j
uoisinay 3
£2- 8992 P ﬁm%h \/_\
“on Bueig e $0ug Buoey wise sqieqany mn W
ELDZ 50 :mEg SNEIEC ([BAN [Budaix T e iessaT \A
£y @ g eeag L aafoug =1

NEAS HILNO %37 ITONIS NIYLNIYIN OL 35N
SHIAYIH dYNS "ONILSIXI HOLYIN OL ONOS
HSIN3d SAIIHOY OL MHOMAHOIHE SNIOYH

SONLS NIIMLIB NOLLYINSNI NYdSONIA
WIMS + OHYOHILSYTd NO HIAYT TOHLNOD
HNOdYA NO SANLS ONIWYES TYENLONYLS
AOOMOHYH M3IN NO QUY0a SNOILYLINIWNID
NO INVYHEWIW HIHLYIHE NO SNILLYE

MS NO ALIAYD HLIM MHOMMOINE ONIDYS
DNIHDLYIWN LEVd HLIM SNILSIXT Luvd

TIVAM TYNSILXT

il
v..__
/ / i / /_,
/ \ m \
4 i -
SANLS NIIMLIE | 2
NOLLYINSNI NYASONI WIS + y .
= QHYOIMILSYTd NO H3AYT TOHLNOD aHYOBYILSYTd ANY
e HNOdVA NO SANLS SNIv HIBWIL X3 NIIMLIE
SNQLLOIZ HAGWLL NN O ] WHNLINYLS GOOMTHYH ONLLNIOE DLLSY —
1504 DNILSIXE DNILIANNOD |-
i E s ST M3N NO QHYOS SNOILVINIWID
Iv - > NO H3MYE HNOdVA NO
1 ; o A SNILLYS MS NO DNITHYOS o dIHS AN
S0 S Al Sy a ONIHOLYW LiYd HLIM ONILSIX3 Liivd -
SINYHL GOOMONYH NIVIN MIN o e 3
HO LSOd HIGWIL ONILSIXT — Y
NOILD3S \\ -
150d H38WIL ONILSIXT 40

301S ¥IHLIA SLSIOF HOOTd MIN —'

NIIMLIG NOILYINSNI HLIM =]
HLIM SAnLs ms ONIWYEL

J718N0A J0 30IS ¥3IHLIF 3

QEYORHILSY1d 4O HIAWT OML

ELLE]
ONLLSIX3 OL LNIDVrav S1v1d oML
NI3IMLIE TIVM NOLLVHVYd3S

Page (285




800Z £¥88 0Z0 '¥e4  GIEL LISE OZ0 9L SHE ZEN MPPWY BWN0S Peod Wajsam 682 _

=

L 1 | ioljeal
upisinay ]
L} &an
cw.. 8892 iz Yok
>on Bupeig EA PRED Jaqu) | ey sqieqanH mn
ELDZ 50 -meEg SHEIEC] (EAN [Busa)X T wieg sassaT
£y @ gi| aieag @il joafoig

[IEM\ PEID Jaquil | [IEM\ PE[D Jaquil ]
uonaunr 1so0d bunsix3 / (1. [eudeix3g jeaidA| 'z uonounp 1s0d Jaqui | bunsix3 / 1ep Aued “L

SONLS NIIMLIE NOLLYINSNI NYSSTNIA
WIHS + QYYOSH3LSYd ND

HIAVT TOMLNOD HNOdYA NO SONLS DNIWYMA
TIWHENLINELS JO0OMOEYH M3IN NO QEv08
SNOILYLINIWID NO H3IEVE HN0dYA

NO SNILLYE MS NO DNIOHYOS dY1dIHS

ONIHOLYW LiYd HLIM ONILSIXE Livd
TIVM TYNHILXS
]
—— = s < — =
= =< =< = R
)
\ Nl \ / /
1 / ’ i _ \ N (Y
\ / / / / \, / / \ / ©
\/ \/ \ / \ \/
s X _ A X o
/ \ \ / ~ \; \ Al
/\ / 1 /\ / I\ /\
/ / \____ / \ \ J / [\ ()
i . 7 ()
_ o=
| 1 1 | ~
SANLS N3IMLIE |
NOLLYINSNI NYdSONIA WINS + auvoaMaLlsyIdany /|
L~ O nOVANO SaILS SNV i
SNOLLD3S ¥3EWIL MIN OL A PNRLONNES QOOMONYH SNILNIOE DLLEYW
150d DNILSIX3 DNILOINNOD - M3IN NO GHvOS SNOLLYLNIWSD
YN SO TR == > NO H3IHHVE HNOdYA NO
- SNILLYE MS NO ONIJUVOR dvTdIHS
e s 2 ONIHOLYI LHVd HLIM DNILSIXS LHVd
SINVHI QOOMOUVH NIV - A T
M3N HO 150d HIBWIL ONILSIXT —
NOLLO3S \
1S0d ¥3aWIL ONILSIXI 40/
QIS WIHLIZ S1SIOr HOOTd M3IN —/ NIIMLIE NOILYTINSNI HLIM S~
HLIM SONLS MS DNINYHL -
318N0A 40 34IS YIHLIZ ;
OHYOBHILEYTd 4O HIAVT OML

ELLEE]
ONILSIX3 OL LNIOVIraV SLv1d OML
N33IML3E TIVM NOILVHYd3s




47mm x 185mm Rafters

Ventliation tray

Breathable membrane

Casl lron gutter
& downpipe

Shiplap board fascia

o match main boarding

Shiplap board soffit lining

Exposed oak stub rafiers

finished o match windows

50 % 150 sw lreated framing

Breathable membrane

60 mm Celotex Insulation

Cedar weatherboarding

Essex peg llas to malch existing

and tripple lapped

38 x 25mm Timber battens

165mm Celotex insulation

Eaves Detail C
Scala 1;5

Wapour control layer

7!
Fix 12.5mim foll backed plasterboard (joints
staggered) and Smm skim coat of finishing
plastar to the underside of all cetlings
L Imernal finish 13mm Ightweight plaster o
plasterboard on dabs
| 140mm standard block K value 0.15 (Celcon
Standard, Thermalite Shield, Topiite Standard)
CURRENT DRAWINGS ONLY
SHOW NEW CONSTRUCTION
ALL EXISTING STRUCTURE
TO BE RETAINED TO BE
DETAILED AFTER THE
RECEIPT OF McCURDY & cO
DETAILED PROPOSALS
Project: Title: Scale: 1.5 @ A3
Lesser Bam Eaves Datall Dala: 04 2013
ikl :Ium:asbs l:arm Bawmg o |
gt 2686 - 13IMP
4 - Revision
i R e
-\}\T/ reation R

Page 287/

239 Westarn Road, Southall, Middx, UB2Z 5HS  Tei: 020 B571 1369  Fax: 020 8843 2008 I




Essex peg liles to match exisling
and tripple lappad

38 x 25mm Timber battens

165mm Celotex insulation

Vapour control layer 47mm x 195mm Rafters
Breathable membrane
Fix 12.5mm foil backed plasterboard (joints
slaggered) and Smm skim coal of finishing
plaster o the underside of all cellings
Ventilation tray
Internal finish 13mm lightweight plaster or = \
plasterboard on dabs o Cast Iron gutter
- & downpipe
4 1
= Shiplap boarding
e saffit lining
100mm standard black K value 0,16 (Geleon : - o = Timber Fascia
Slandard, Thermalile Shield, Taplite Standard) s
S Shiplap board
B fascia. Boards lo
- match main
== building
A5mm Kingspan Thermawall TWS0
L i e Exposed pak stub
insulation fixed to intemal leaf e rafter fimshed lo
match window
frames
| E
S0mm residual cawily T = I =
b e 102.5mm Brickwork fo malch
= axisting
Eaves Detail D
Scale 1:5
CURRENT DRAWINGS ONLY
SHOW NEW CONSTRUCTION Project. Title: Scale: 1:5 @ A3
ALL EXISTING STRUCTURE Lesser Bam Eaves Datall Dale: p4 2013
TO BE RETAINED TO BE i Hubbarbs Farm W—-
DETAILED AFTER THE West Drayton
RECEIPT OF McCURDY & cO ues _2588 = 11IMP
DETAILED PROPOSALS Feation 2!‘!“8'0"

Page 288

239 Western Road, Southall, Middx, UB2Z SHS  Tei: D20 B571 1369 Fax: 020 8843 2008 I




BO0Z £¥B8 020 ¥ed

BIEL LLSE OZ0 191  SHS 28N PPN IBWN0S PeOY Walsap 6EZ

ioneal /\j

]
| Y ] |
uoIsiAGY
2 san
wm.. mmmmm uoMEI] 1Sap
L e nEp Youg Buige 4 uuey sqreqany
ELDE 50 meg - [lEje) saaeg wieg Jassan)
£V @ ¢! -sleog L Aoalolg

wn

SNOILO3S H3aWIL
A3V 3LV
HO ONILSIX3 —

ING TIMBER
SECT\ONS

EXI

AS McCURDY'S DETAILS

NIMS H3LNO 4%37 31ONIS NIVLNIYIN OL 035N
SHIAAYIH dYNS "ONILSIX3 HOLYW OL aNOd
HSIW3Td SATIHOY OL MHOMAHOIHE ONIDVL

SANLS NIIMLIE NOILYINSNI NYdSONIH
"WINS + QHVYOBHILSYId NO H3AYT T0HLNCD
HNOdYA NO SAMNLS ONIWYHL TVHNLINYLS
QOOMAHYH M3N NO QHVO0E SNOILYINIWID
NO INVHEWIWN H3HLYIHE NO SNILLYE

MS NO ALIAYO HLIM MHOMMOIHE ONIOVH
SNIHDLYIN LHVd HLIM ONILLSIXT LHvd

TIVM TYNEILXT

HAL4WH anis
Q3s0dX3
QAooMOaHYH

TIVAM NIVIN
HOLYN OL 114408
Odv0d dvdIHS

—— su3L1N9 Nodi 1svEN
|

ONIJHYOE dYdIHS
HOLYN OL H3gIL
QHY0E YIOSY4 Q3NIVLS

(o))
S.dMH ONY (o8]
(0]

()
Q)
o

p

SNILLVE NI3IMLIE
OHYOgd31SYd

NO SH3LdvY

MOT38 NOLLYINSNI
MNOSILINW Wog

e EVE L EE V]
NOILLYINSNI WWooL HLIM
SHIAL4VH JOOMONYH
MIN NO NOLLYTNSNI
TOALLTINN Wwgz

NO SNIALLYE

NO AVTHIANN NO
SN3LLYE S50HD

NO S3TL J00d AVI1D
4004



BOOZ B2 020 WEd  BOEL L2GB 0Z0 8L SHS ZAn “epwy 'leunos ‘peoy Wssam 6E2 _

===
T
orRiAT onea | + ST¥SO4ONd 03 Y130
/G0 - 8857 - LA/ || 0% Agunoow o0 Lamaa 51 2eas
. Uaifer 15 - T IHLHALIY OFIWVLI0 f Bp
ot Suvheig uieS SQIEGANH mnj 38 0L Q3NIY13Y 38 01 €90 sbply
ELDZ #0 wieq |iEiag nbpiy IIBE HIEEa) r ] FHNLONYLS DNLLSIXI TV
vy —— oL el 1 || noronyLSNOD M3N MOHS

ATNO SONIMYET LNIHHND

13WEY |pALOD Jode

sisljey WilsE| X Wiy

SUSIED Jaqul| WILGE X g8
uonEinsUl Xxaj0je0 gal

BUBIQUIEW BQELIEasE

padde ejdduy pue
Bunsme yojew o) se)y God xessy

LiEUE) B Gui) Ul JeuUEy

&7

/&
7 i
i \ fuEng B8P IULDNZ ¥ L
\

uENeq B | WWeE ¥ &7 J e

SuasU) dijs S| PUE JER0W Yim Pajg
saqn eBpu o spua Y yiBuey u) pewol ang
"uswao ul pappea Bl BB diu punoy pag

Page 290



BODEZ £¥88 020 xed

GOEL LLGE D20 481  SHS 28N PP 'IBYN0S POy WHISaM 6EZ

uoisinay
£ dediys Ban
84~ 8892 (A pRE
z - UOIDUNT IBA / 10014 UoARI] 1B
op Bumesg e sqreqany
ELWDE 50 ameqg HEIag Jooy weg Jassan)
£y @ g Beog ML Joafolg

Uoneal

b
~L/

nin \W\_

uoniounp J00|4 ajelpawlialul / [|[EAA leudaIXT “2

svi3a
AQHND9W S¥ SNOILLD3S H3aWIL P
Q3HIVd3d | ONILSIXI 3S0dX3 —

\

X
\

S7IV.130 S.AGHNIIN SY

SNOILO3S Y3gIL ONILSIX3

R

el

3

SOYYOSHILSY1d SHIAY OML

NO SdvE DILSNOOY NG SLSION M3N
SdidlS ININSTH NO SNILLYE MS NO
HIAYT LNINIS3H NO ONIHOOTd AOOMOdYH

S1¥71d OML N3IMLIE HOOTd 3LVIAINHILNI

dn piing Jooy ybnoayL uonoss |

e

SNOILO3S H3gWIL
ANIWIOV1d3H HO

\ Q3HIVdIH ONLLSIX3

SNOILO3S
H3FWIL X3 0L
NOILLO3INNOD VN

\ |— 9NOCT 378IX304

A Si3¥0vde 1331s

ANYHL WO

~——— O0OMOHYH M3IN

T

RE

Page 291

— QHvYOgH3LSYId

— NOILLYTINSNI 1104 LN Wwpg

SLSIOr NI3IML3E
NOLLYINSNI NYASDNIM 00k

NOLLYINSNI TNOHLLTNW Wgz
-SN3LLVvE 4004

AVTE3ANN JO0Y

SN3LLVE S504D 400Y
S371L 400H AVID



Weep holes (min 2 per lintel
al 450mm cenires)

Joint filled with polyethylene
foam and sealanl pointing

Lintel drip to project forward
of the frame

Oak Window frame

Portland stone cill

Provide a S0mm clear residual
cavity

102.5mm Brickwork (o match
existing

Window Detail A

Scale 1:5

Page 292

100mm standard block K value 0,15 (Celeon
Standard, Thermalile Shield, Toplite Standard)

Cavity tray with stop ends

Lintel to have a nominal 150mm bearing
at each and Ensure lintal Is fully badded on
bricklaying martar

Cament infill under cill

Packers as required

Proprietary insulated cavity closer

Internal finish 13mm lightweight plaster or
plasterboard on dabs

45mm Kingspan Thermawall TW50
insulation fixed ta internal leal

CURRENT DRAWINGS ONLY
SHOW NEW CONSTRUCTION
ALL EXISTING STRUCTURE
TO BE RETAINED TO BE
DETAILED AFTER THE
RECEIPT OF McCURDY & cO
DETAILED PROPOSALS

Ll

Project: Title Scale: 1:5 @ A3

eatior

Lesser Barn Windaw Detail

Dats: 04 2013
Hubbarbs Farm £ -
West Drayton | Drawing No.:
uUBd 2688 - DBMP
Revision
R1

238 Western Road, Southall, Middx, UB2 5HS  Tel: 020 B571 1369  Fax: 020 8843 2008 I




_ 800Z £¥88 020 X84  GIEL LISE 0Z0PL SHS ZAN XPPIN IBWN0S peoy Walsam 662 _

1 1]
I
e LIEEY] /\._./
1z- 9892 gan L/
uolAeI 1SapN
“ON bumeig SIIE18q lIEM e sqieqanH nn w
EL0Z S0 :aeqQ 1D B PESH MOPUIAA wieg Jassan \_
£ @ 5| ejeag L Jpelong =1

llep solg buloed IlEM PEID J8quui]
e} [I'D 8 PesH MOPUIM ¢ I'eled (11D 8 PesH MOPUIM “|

L |
( 5 -
sT0 sTIo
QOOMQYYH QOOMQ¥YH

., SMOONIM 3WYHL
QOOMOAYYH

AS McCURDY'S DETAILS
AS McCURDY'S DETAILS
&

EXISTING TIMBER

EXISTING TIMBER
SECTIONS

SECTIONS

SMOGNIM INYHES
QOOMAHYH

NIAS H3LNO 437 ITONIS NIVLNIVIN OL d3sN
SHIAYIH VNS "ONILSIX3 HOLVYW OL ANO8 —
HSIW3T4 IAIIHOY OL HHOMHIIHE DNIDVS -~

4 SANLS NIIMLIE NOLLYINSNI NVdSOMNIH
f WIMS + OEVOSHILSYTd NO HIAVT TOHLNOD
“ HNOdYA NO SANLS ONIWYHEL TYHENLONYLS
1 QOOMOYEYH MIN NO QEvO8 SNOILYLNIWID

NO INVHEWNIW ¥3IHLVIHE NO SNILLvE
MS NO ALIAYD HLIM MEOMXDIHE DNIDYL
ONIHOLYW Ld¥d HLIM ONILSIX3 1yvd
TIWM TYNEILX3

Page 293



WEST DRAYTON ROAD

\

Ru IA:ﬁvMescr tre LN

[

==

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Qrdnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Lesser Barn
Hubbards Close

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:
5971/APP/2016/3922

Scale:

1:1,250

Planning Committee:

Central & Seifh 294

Date:
March 2017

NGDON

LONDON

THILLI




	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting
	6 1 Collingwood Road - 57541/APP/2016/2713
	7 3 Field Way - 16250/APP/2016/4408
	8 Brunel University - 532/APP/2016/4572
	9 Brunel University - 532/APP/2016/4568
	10 140 Ryefield Avenue - 29498/APP/2016/3975
	11 Grange House, 9 Grange Road - 1489/APP/2016/4156
	12 6 Hamilton Road - 5670/APP/2017/42
	13 48 Wallingford Road - 71488/APP/2015/4721
	14 Footpath opposite 35 Falling Lane - 72106/APP/2017/464
	15 Lesser Barn, Hubbards Close - 5971/APP/2016/3922
	16 ENFORCEMENT REPORT
	17 ENFORCEMENT REPORT
	18 ENFORCEMENT REPORT
	19 ENFORCEMENT REPORT
	20 ENFORCEMENT REPORT
	21 ENFORCEMENT REPORT
	PART I - Plans for Central and South Planning Committee

